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bl DECLAZSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVEL FROM: v~ i
- - . FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
1 LDATE 11-18-200%
eE5172/DHH/JCF

. - R
iete B

_ Airtel
pLL, TNFYRIATION ﬁgﬁ%fuu‘m@ Y
¥
gersINANTE  750/79

TaERS pHO
To: BSAC, San Francisco (89-250)

_From: Director, FBI (89-4286) g‘ésﬁgﬂ 5@914?6!"‘/
ify Ant
?Ymu

Deudeou
o~ . .
// Being forwarded to San Francisco under separate
(u)___cmz_er___ar_e__a sets of alpha listings (Volumes 1-6).

These current volumes contain all records submitted
to date. All previous listings may be destroyed by the Field
O£f1ce or returned to the Operations Management Section for

destiw tlon Lw)
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JUL 10 1979

FBI

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv. "
Asst. Dir.:
Adm, Serv. y”

Crim. Inv.

Fin, & Pers. —_ B

/ §7- =86 g3/
Intell.

Laboratory V=

Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.
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Routing Slip : o
FE-4 (Rev. 6:8-78) Date __ 95/18/79
Att.: ~ FILE#_Carfil e\z 89-4
LTS -
[X SAC _San Francisco _ Title _BIMUR
[ ASAC : :
) 3 Supv.
. [ Agent
{3 osM
{7 Rotor #
CIM
Room :
[} Acknowledge " [J For Informetion (] Return ossignment cord
(] Assign [_] Reassign ] Handle [ Return file [} serial
[ Bring tile [ Initial & return
JCall me [TLeads need attention [ Return with action taken
[ Correct . [JOpen case ] Return with explanation
[)Deadline — [ Prepore leed cords ] Search and return
’ {"JDelinquent (3 Prepare tickler (] See me

] Discontinue [ Recharge file " Iserial ] Type
("3 Expedite -
[JFile Send to .
- - 5G4 El—

Attached for the information of FBIHQ and
San Francisco are copies of Ge a-tal

eglam
dated 5/15/79, in the event c OfalRE CORDERER

received from established Jia sqg leﬂ.hlﬁh@?g
State Department, /n.

@— Bureau (Enc, 9}

- San Francisco (89—250'
1 - Caracas , .. . .,
RJO/ij __.... L. . ...,,. .

ARMED AND DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES,

T ‘-‘km Q:EQ

LEGAT, CRACAS
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DE EUSSON #2136 1351715

ZRY CCCCC ZZM )

31516452 NAY 19 ‘

e ] \ -

D u {D/drcuTATr WASHNC 9649
19FQ DURSRS/AVENRASSY CARACAS 2247

ib? B .
R0l 1 trte;aun ? w’r'r 'y L 7

oo e onae it

e L {','.'Ii'd:‘
LINITED OFFICIAL USE GEORGETOWN 2136 % I Lféﬂ
Ca-ACAS FOR LEGATT ALL le povlw ------

+ATACAS 'mlit Iﬂ e~
€.0. 123653 NA - ' ATE ggf{’?;‘;‘
TA”S PDIP, GY Y
SUBJ: ODPOSITION PARTY ALLEGES GOG ATTEMPTING EXTRADITE e
CORRUPTION SCANDAL FIGURES FROM U.S. - U&Cﬂ
. (U) ACCORDING TO THE MOSCGOY ORIENTED OPPOSITICN PEOPLES AGR
PROGRESSIVE PARTY (PPP) XNEWSPAPER, THE “MIRROR," OF MAY 11, Eaﬁé‘
THE GUYANESE GOVERNMENT "IS SEEKING TO EXTRADITE CERTAIN ngq
GUYANESE CITIZENS FROM THE USA TO FACE TRIAL ON CORRUPTION ‘%tr.
CHARGES.™ THE ARTICLE ALLEGES THAT THE FB1 WISHES TO UNDER- 13 ;
TAKE A "SWAP,” WHEREBY FUGITIVES FROM AMERICAN JUSTICE ALLEGED 53&
TO PE IN CUYANA AWOULD BE EXCHANGED FOR THOSE GHYANESE IN THE ' Lt
US WANTED BY THE GOG, THE "MIRROR™ ALLEGES THAT THE GOG IS b_o
URJILLING TO COMSIDER A SWAP AS ONE PERSON WANTED BY THE FIB “f
I35 "ONE OF THS MAIN PROPS OF THE PNC GOVERNMENT.” THE ARTICLE T‘}
CONCLUDES BY SAYING THAT ACCORDING TO ITS SQURCE "WARRANTS. LJH;
HAVE BEEN ISSUED FOR THE WANTED GUYANESE HIDING OUT IN THE USa, PA..
AHD ALTHOUGH THESIR WHEFEABOUTS ARE XNOWN, THERE IS NO COOPERA- :F%;
TION FRONM THE USA IN THIS PFSPVCT " , “RO
2. (LOU) PRESUMABLY THE INDIVIQ%AL RFFFRPED TO IN THE - \““qg
"YIRROR™ ARTICLE IS EDWARD HILL, KNO-wh LOCALLY AS "RABBI : AR
WASHINGTON,” — : : rd
3. (LOY) COMMENT: THE "MISROR™ IS ANYTHING BUT A PE- o
LIABLE SOURCE OF INFORMATION ON MATTERS AFFECTING THE Ra
U.S. THE EMBASSY WOIJLD APPRECIATE BEING INFORMED -

PEOMPTLY, HOWEVER, IF THERE HAVE BEEN ANY FORMAL OR.
INFORMAL APPROACHES TO NS AUTHORITIES ON THIS SUBJECT.

THZ aBOVE COILD WELL BE RELEVANT TO OFFICIAL CONSIDERA-
TICNS REGARDING THE POSSIRILITY AND DESIRABILITY OF
UNDERTAKING EXTRADION PRECCEEDIWGS AGAINST LARRY LAYTON,
CUERENTLY JAILED IN GUYANA CHARGED WITH THE MURDEP OF

-C NCRESS"AN LEO RYAN AND ATTEMPTED MURDERS OF OTthI;T
‘ ‘LWICﬁ 'S PHO HAD FLED JONESTOWN,

e

BURKE 1
5T 2. L '/,. —
#2136 \,;( e .i,/"“"" PN

N g‘wﬂg



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) ] l .

. | FBI ' j!i i

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: : ‘@ . .
I:I"Tefetyp'é - (] Immediate [J TOP SECRET :
(] Facsimile [ Priority [ SECRET }
[ —AIRTEL [ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL !
CJUNCLASEFTO !
] UNCLAS !
7/3/79 I

Date __- easmanneam AN Ao P TTT

Lda5s ek v m oo |

—————————————————— A S5-I {5 ¥ (SN EH AN o wicr gy
e e

AZe

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) 21254
/j& , (ATTN: ENGINEERING SECTION, AUDIO ANALYSIS UNIT) 294 )3¢,
QﬁQ(FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (89-250) (P) (SQD 1)
f/«SUBJECT{:?E;MUR ) -
/@ 007 ~San Francisco C:IO—?/OQ% = G&.

Y

Re Bureau airtel to San Francisco, 6/21/79.Q(\
’?.yeimjsw wle separare Gover” <
4-£ﬁe%esed4for Radio Engineering are two cassette tape
recordings made by DOUGLAS ELLICE, Consular Office, American
Embassy, Georgetown, U) {//}r

;f For informhtion, tapes being returned to the Bureau  |pe
~ marked Tape 2 and Tape 3 were recorded on 11/18/78 from the home [n7c
oy telephone of DOUGLAS ELLICE. During the background of phone
' calls between DOUGLAS ELLICE and other parties are Ham radio
2; transmissions being conducted between PT, Georgetown, and PT,

Jonestown. San Francisco has reviewed tapes, and it is noted
<§ that on Tape 2, Side 1, meter reading 103-108, contains radio
\SB transmission from Jonestown from individual identified as

MIKE CARTER. Person receiving transmission in Georgetown
identified as SHARON AMOS. SHARON AMOS was broadcasting from
Georgetown and talking on the phone at the same time, which
resulted in both conversations being overheard by telephone
monitoring of DOUGLAS ELLICE. )

On Tape 2, Side 1, meter reading 109-136, is conver-
sation of DCM RICHARD DWYER in Jonestown, Guyana, talking to

SHARON AMOS in Georgetown. Yy . Ca_ D 2D
PISN A A ERVAR AL Auy)ekct
ee S O B % i
- Bureau ’ ~a JUL <877
(1 - Package) o
2 - San Francisco , .
DRH/vdj

(5) WW
Sebusye, DV\U"'X

Approved: Transmitted

8 LNV 2679

(Number) (Time) AT




SEF 89-250
DRH/vdj

) . Both of the above transmissions are audible and
identity of persons making broadcast are known and identified

as above.(jA)

On Tape 2, Side 1, meter reading 145 and 146, is
conversation from unknown male in Jonestown (possibly MIKE
CARTER) and SHARON AMOS. k@g

On Tape 2, Side 1, meter reading 230-235, is radio
transmission from Jonestown to Georgetown, parties unknown(y)

Tape 3, Side 1, meter reading 178-188, and meter
reading 213-310, contain radio transmissions in background.lud

Radio Engineering is requested to conduct the
following:(Pu

1. Attempt to enhance radio transmissions in back-
ground on Tape 2, Side 1, meter 230-235; Tape 3, Tape 3, Side 1,
meter reading 178-188 and 213-310, and transcribe. ?J

2. Compare radio transmission 103-108, positively
identified as MIKE CARTER in Jonestown, to subsequent trans-
missions to determine if they are the same individual. i)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.

(Y




WSV 5-22-78)

‘ FBI ) owWa

I
I
i
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
] Teletype ] Immediate [ TOP SECRET :
[[] Facsimile [ Priority [J SECRET : :
AIRTEL [J Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL !
' // [JUNCLAS EF T O }
: (] UNCLAS }
/ 6/28/79 [
Date :
IRECTOR, FBI (89-4286 “

VEROM:_—SAG;~SAN FRANCISCO (89-250) (P) (SQD 1)
_}N\

fxe ALS BT 07103 ConTanTsS
AfsiEcT: Rymur ) ' T e
| ) 4 \————// i ]

R e N 1)

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of index of
Guyana evidence received at San Francisco on 1/20/79, and two
copies of the xeroxed evidence.(‘y,)

For information of Bureau, 15 crates of Jonestown
evidence received in second shipment have been reviewed and
categorized by SAs and AUSA, San Francisco. Portions of
that evidence were removed and xeroxed. Enclosed xeroxed
evidence represents that portion of the 15 crates that was
determined by AUSA to be of possible evidentiary nature.@

Bureau is being furnished under separate cover two
complete copies of evidence; one copy is being furnished for
the Bureau to disseminate to the Department of Justice 'M) Yo

14
. . . . . /

Evidence is being shipped 1n'se-i§gh-t separate packages.

One complete set is contained in packages marked one through

wRreffeww and second copy is contained in packages marked Hiwre fou2

through edshesS k.

) One complete copy is being furnished to Secret-
Serv;ce, California State Attorney General, and USA locally.
Portions determined to be significant in respective investi-
gations are being furnished to IRS and HEW loc lly.@,)

¢§
@- Bureau (Enc. 2)5_\3@\'“ / 10 (0}(:; K //" g[;'{gé «0?6
(& - Packages) /}[ég 21,5 I
2 - San Francisco (60 U// hZ’//
DRH/vdj | I

T JuL 2 1979

(12) Z/ b !AJFI R
I e v

Approved: Transmitted Per

Kf//&zf‘jr}_{f}{ 1ol Lytdey oy, / | '\_&

CT :z 11979 N (Number) (Time)




SF 89-250
DRH/vdj

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU ]AJ

Bureau is requested to furnish one complete set
with index to Department of Justice. Bureau is also requested
to obtain permission from Department of Justice to disseminate
to California court ordered receiver portions KK, QQ, RR,
and advise San Francisco.(z%)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES 'UJ

/
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U.S. GOVERNMENT BILL OF LADING
MEMORANDUM COPY

o k- 4858405

TRANSPERTATIXI COMPARY
TENDERED To—— it VibiaAl DaAK

LD IHG

ROUTE ORDER/RELEASE NO.

S T o P THIS CAR OR TRUCK AT

CAR-TRUCK-CONTAINER MARKED CAPACITY T DATE
(Length/Cube) ORDERED FURNISHED FURNISHED | DATE B/L ISSUED
IMPORTANT ORDERED FURNISHED
Issuing office to send this ; y
FOR copy 9;0 consignee immedi-§ T Fumish this information in case of carload or truckload shipments only. ?j 3;?3
CAR, TRUCK OR CONTAINER KIND Jately after surrender of orig-
INITIALS AND NO.

inal to initial carrier.

FROM

RECEIVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION COMPANY NAMED ABOVE, SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS NAMED ON THE REVERSE OF THE ORIGINAL BILL OF LADING, THE
PROPERTY HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED, IN APPARENT GOOD ORDER AND CON-
DITION {CONTENTS AND VALUE UNKNOWN), TO BE FORWARDED TO DESTINA-
TION BY THE SAID COMPANY AND CONNECTING LINES, THERE TO BE DELIVERED
IN LIKE GOOD ORDER AND CONDITION TO SAID CONSIGNEE,

(Shipping poiny) 3= a1t ¥Frapcisco, €4

FULL NAME OF SHIPPER

Federsl Buresu of Invegtiestion b6
CONSIGNEE (Name, address and ZIP code) MARKS 3‘ A —I b7C
foom 506
L JEE, 3ldg
)
ey, gu of Investigation
CHARGES TO BE BILLED TO o
DESTINATION (e of stoilaton) DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY __ —of Juafliee
ssg_c_,k_en;_iﬁggﬁ,ﬁ,_ S BUREAU OR OFFIGE, zmmMgimﬁmg
_D..g._ —— Ry e Eﬂlg_rm_@i‘i k27457 n.ﬁé&. _2§§35
(Street address) (City) (State or country) (ZIP code)| (Street address) (City) (State or country) (ZIP code)
VIA (Route shipment when advantageous to the Government) APPROPRIATION CHARGEABLE
SEAL NOS. FOR CARRIER'S USE ONLY i 2
WAYBILL 0. OR FREIGHT BILL HO. CONTRACTORS WILL RETURN URUSED OR c( CELED BILLS OF LADING TO GOVERNMENT OFFICE
APPLIED BY: FROM WHICH RECEIVED.
DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES X
PACKAGES (Use carrier’s classification ortarsz description if poss;ble' NU%?{ERS WEIGHTS
NO. KIND otherwise use a clear ! descri] ) PACKAGES
1 | box| Svidence 1 42 lus
11 2 44 I
P » , 3 | 56 1bs
T 0* # >3 42 1he
] ® b 5 &% 1bs
kI it & % 1?
B Total , o

IF THIS SHIPMENT FULLY LOADS THE CAR OR TRUCK USED, CHECK D YES

TARIFF OR SPECIAL RATE AUTHORITIES (CL, TL, or Vol. only)

CARRIER FURNISHED [_] PICKUP B/L NO. N L

SERVICE AT ORIGIN.  [] TRAP-CAR K £ § ;‘ %

INITIALS OF SHIPPER'S AGENT. ____ __ W 3

NAME OF TRANSPORTATION

COMPANY e 17, o s '

DATE OF RECEIPT OF SH INITIAL CARRIER'S AGENT, BY SIGNATURE B,EL OW, CERTIFIES
: HE RECEIVED THE omamm. BILL OF LADING.

SIGNATURE OF Acen;r iPER :

FOR USE OF ISSUING OFFICE
CONTRACT OR PURCHASE ORDER

NO. OR OTHER AUTHORITY __ _ __ _ __ . _ . DATED,
F.OB.POINTNAMED . _ _ _ o _

NAME OF ISSUING omcea_{’:_____,__‘{_f _____ s
DATE. 2 F3 for ST S aﬁ%ﬁw ﬁmaggr
ISSUING OFFlCE:;%_g&er&_ mﬁ_ﬂf

W
ramgdenGate fygs Sifan & 5020 i

’

THIS CONSIGHMENT DELIVERED COMPLETE AND IN APPARENT GOOD ORDER EXCEPT AS MAY BE INDICATED HEREAFTER.
[Cloeuivery []TRAP-CAR SERVICE AT DESTINATION.

[0 carrier 0s8b REPORT ATTACHED. CARRIER FURNISHED

MEMORANDUM COPY—-CONSIGNEE

[lstorTace

Coanace

STANDARD FORM 11036
Jonuary 1974

* SHOW ALSO CUBIC MEASUREMENTS FOR SHIPMENTS VIA AIR, TRUCK OR WATER CARRIER IN CASES WHERE REQUIRED.

5GA03
1103316




ALL INFORATT

GUYANA EVIDENCE ‘m??l%s; ﬁzg;;ggfg*m
fnde) ety
Portfolio Portfolio
Number Topic
AA. LEO RYAN
1 LEO RYAN

BB. PT Members

O 00 QO U D

PAULA ADAMS
SHARON AMOS
DEBBIE BLAKEY
PHILIP BLAKEY
JEAN BROWN

SANDY BRADSHAW
TERRI BUFORD
TIMOTHY CARTER
MIKE CARTNELL
EUGENE CHAIKIN
JIM COBB

L. COLLIER

HUGH FORTSON
NORMAN IJAMES
JANARO

JAMES W. JONES, JR.
JIM JONES
MARCELLINE JONES
STEPHAN JONES
SUZANNE JONES
TIM TUPPER JONES
MARIA KATSARIS
CAROLYN LAYTON
KAREN LAYTON
LARRY LAYTON
LISA LAYTON
CHRIS LEWIS
ANNIE MOORE

MIKE PROKES
LAURENCE SCHACHT
TIM STOEN

TIM STOEN - Legal
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE




Portfolio Portfolio
Number Topic

CC. PT Members - Cards

1 PT Members - Cards

DD. PT Personality Cards

1 PT Personality Cards

EE. Letters

Letters to Dad

Letters to JIM JONES
Letters - Self Evaluation
Letters to.Jonestown
Letter - Censor Examples

FF. _Affidavits

Re GRACE STOEN

Re GRACE STOEN -
Handwritten

Handwritten affidavits
Sworn affidavits
Statements re leave U.S.
Healing affidavits
Affidavits - Sexual
Affidavits re paternity
Affidavits re terrorists
10 Handwritten statements
11 Statements

12 Affidavits

13 Confessions

WooTAhurs Wl N = 1} Ut I

GG. Countries

Russia - USSR
Cuba
Other

LI

HH. Public Relations

- PT Public Relations

- PT Journal
Media X
Scientology, Delancey,
Synanon
Support letters

(4] B




Portfolio Portfolio
Number Topic

Woo~IOd

II.

History of JJ
Telephone contact
History
Photographs

Concerned Relatives

Concerned relatives

Radio

JJ.

Radio

KK. legal

L

Corporate
Citizenship
Current legal
PHYLLIS HOUSTON
Insurance

California State Departments

O [N NN SN = U s LI

MM.

Congress

Governor

Los Angeles
Mendocino County

San Francisco City -
County

Welfare - Medical
Miscellaneous

U.S. Government

ORI LI

Congress
U.S. Customs
H.E.W.
F.C.C.
I.R.S.

R Department of Justice

President
State Department

-4




Portfolio
Number

Portfolio
Topic

NN. Individuals

WOJOA TP I N

00. Medical

1
2
3

Attorneys

DENNIS BANKS

DON FREED

CHARLES GARRY

CARLTON GOODLET, Ph.D.
MARK LANE

G. LINDSEY

JOSEPH MAZOR

Drug Inventory
Supplies - Medicine
Miscellaneous Inventory

PP. PT Operations

WeOJOAUT LI N

Weapons

Cudjoe

Analyst Minutes
News

Political Parties

Travel

Medical Department
Agricultural
Information passed
between Guyana and
the United States
Education

Notebook
Requisition

June 8, 1978
Inventory - Baggage
Organizational
Miscellaneous

QQ. Financial

W AN

Currency
Finance

Paylist

Imprest
(Sampling)

Drug - Pharmacy

4d




Portfolio Portfolio
Number Topic

Escrow

Bonds

Expense Journal
Authorization
Donation Reports

OWOoO~IN

PR. BRanks

Re LYNETTA JONES

B of A - CAROL LAYTON
B of A - SCHACHT
Guyana National

Co-op Bank

Bank of Nova Scotia
Foreign Banks -
Miscellaneous

(e, 07, ] o=

SS. Counter-Conspiracy

1 Counter-Conspiracy




Assoc. D,
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. PAGE. 51 - STATE 154216 D 20t
© A e,
Cri, Invi, 2 /WY

| ®ic1y L-z3

RS
) i ol /
7 afsatabarAiate o~ ¥
£ ‘ [ AR
INFO OCT-£1 ARA-11 ADS-g@ ocsﬁﬁ\r‘@g Hisies ca-61 FRIE- ~gp Pn [a— |
rgp;."i' fiea” li!S‘SECTlON . Tark 2arye, L
/622 R 4 C Trainin T .
public Afis OFf, |
Telanhrne Rm,
%/ m Dlrector’s Sec'y
DRAFTED BY L/ARA:T.FORTUNE:JV @&‘a%% i
ﬂ*‘g’mﬂ S 410} et 1
APPROVED BY L/ARA:M.KOZAK W Y TTseonss s

L/7CA - R, DALTON

CA/CCS - R. DRY (SUES)
ARA/CAR - R. MCCOY

0 1528372 JUN 79
Fif SECSTATE WASHDC

TO AMEMBASSY GEORGETOWN IMMED IATE

CONFIDWNTIAL STATE 154216 e S M

E.0. 12865GDS, 6/15/85 (KOZAK, MICHAEL G.)

TAGS: CASC, GY

SUBJECT: WELFARE/WHEREABOUTS (LARRY LAYTOM

REFS: (A) GEORGETOWN 2£23, (B) GECRGETOWN 26€3

07 JUL 251979 0-13 SF, M, co(ecs)
i Ca~ng~ (4

l« ENTIRE TEXT (O /ueu sl




k

7

4

‘ngPA%EMT COWTACT BETWEEH U.S. ATTORNEY, SAN FRANCISCO,

é .

{1 AND GOG DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSEGUTIONS REPORTED REF B

WAS NOT INITIATED BY THE DEPARTMEKT OF JUSTICE. ANBEASSADOR ,
AT HIS DISCRETION, MAY WISH TO INFCRI GOG THAT SUGGESTION

MADE BY U.S., ATTORNEY DOES NOT REPRESENT OFFICIAL USG POSI-
TIOHN,

3. EVERTS REPORTED REF B HECESSITATE A RECONSIDERATION OF
FREVIOUS DECISION TO ALLOW PROCEEDINGS IN GUYANA TO RUN
THEIR COURSE. JUSTICE IS PRESENILY REVIEWING OPTIONS RE-

co}h%nm_

CONFIRENTIAL

PAGE €2 STATE 154216

GARDING TRIAL OF LAYTON IN U.S. ALONG WITH THE QUESTION OF
WHEN THOSE OPTIONS SHOULD BE PURSUED. PENDING COMPLETION
OF REVIEW OF OPTIONS BY JUSTICE, EMBASSY IS REQUESTED TO
REPORT ANY FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS IN THE LAYTON CASE WHICH

BEAR O THE LIKELIHOOD OF A SUCCESSFUL PROSECUTION. CHR IST OPHER

ot




A
L

> ‘Z' pr e S—
‘BROZAL 715414457 . . Asso
) o Dep/A
00 HY SF NY Rl
Ad- ’
DE 32 2rl - o IRV L
i ent,
!3JUL79 ERLF it ——\
0 71314477 JULY 79 win Ay Laboratoty
(bt Tar EORERY | — Losal Toun,_____
i BROOKLYN/RUEENS (Z9-495) OF TRES] ST o Mot ——
g SOMNUKIZANIENS SEC 1 Tech.Servs,
T0 DIRECTOR (89-4238)  IMMED IATE Training______
_ o ) PL{b!icl:1 AffskOff.
'— =t apne m.
SAN 7 CI;C/O (39-25%)  ROUTINE Birector's Seciy ™
,é NEW YORK RO UT INE
tTTH: PROGRAM MANAGER, IMFORMATION ONLY gg
biC
PRI O OO e
by s '8 xl.&&gcmssrpim Ny
" Dnn e OD/MA

RESFTEL TO BIREAU, JUNE 29, 1979{%)
BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO RELAY FOLLOWING TELETYPE TO AMERICAN
EMBASSY, GEORGETOWN, GUYANA, VIA UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF

STATE, g /_,/ S é '223

SHIPPEID THIS DATE BY PAN AMER ICAN, FLIGHT 227, ELEVEN TRATES

ADDRESSED TO US EMBASSY, GFORGETOWN, GUYANA, ATTENTION Dow' b 16 1973
R
- RITHARD DWYSR, FLIGHT 227 SCHEDILED TO DEPART JFKIA, NY, 33347 PM,
)
AND TO ARRIVE GEORGETOWN, GUYANA 12 MIDNIGHT. CRATES SHIPPED UNDER \{
GBL7999233 AND PAN AN WAYBILL 626-28547536,

BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO RELAY ABOVE TO LEGAT, BOGOTA, FOR ok

RN
INFORMAT ION PURPOSFS.(M) jﬂylc% 4

/ , ‘ N
ARMED A4AD DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. w f‘ e

97 JUL 221979
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'(5-7&(? oV, 10-26 -78)U92 . ’

t
4

u \ g\ o —
- A
ﬁ&%" !______._ MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

AL J
DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
7/13/79 UNCLAS ROUTINE
FM DI
TO LI:::;R I 7;4 -
y sflw/@ B0,

] The President { ] Nuclear Regulatory Commission (] Attorney General

[ The Vice President [ ] Department of Energy [} Deputy AG

D White House Situation Room D Department of Treasury D Attn: Emergency
] Attn: National Security [] Attn: U. S. Customs Programs Center

Council [J Department of Treasury (. A’ss.ista.nt AGIS'

(] Department of the Air Force [] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol Civil Rights Div.
(AFOSD Tobacco & Firearms [ Assistant AG,

[ Department of the Ammy [ Department of Transportation IC:“]“Z?: Dle:emal

[] Naval Investigative Service [ Attn: Director of Security Secu.rity Section

[] Commandant, U. S. Coast Guard (] Drug Enforcement Administration []Attn: General

[] National Security Agency ] General Services Administration Crimes Section S
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SO0 (WASHDC ares, specify office) (] Assistant AG f r;//') _

[} Director, Defense Intelligence Administration -
Agency Atin: S ity &

[ (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE) []Attn: Security
[ Director CIA Administrative

Services Staff

[1U. 8. Secret Service (PID)

[ Attn: Executive Protective [] Federal Aviation Administration [} Immigration &
Service [} Federal Protective Service Naturalization Service
[] ZEN/U. S. Postal Service Secretary of State
[J Attn: Chief Postal [] Attn: Director Bureau of
Inspector ’ Intelligence & Research

[] Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. { ]
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) ]

SUBJECT: UNSUB; ?
ASSASSINATION OF CONGRESSMAN LEO J. RYAN -

VICTIM; 11/18/78 - ~ g ﬂé
CAS Xgﬂﬁ/ﬁ(@mfggg
. e — -
%

ORIGINATOR ROOM TELE‘; EXT. 1
X ‘W 2‘? \ DES/jap 5096 /6 | 4296 JIL 16 1979
1 ] Sncrmcun 3,
/ ; T‘ON %mz
TIONS SECFION
¥ o JUL 141979
égl;’ i) 5 & S 2} 49/‘!\

a7 ‘}”’( ”’f 0T DONOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP FB1/00
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USE OF FORM 0-73

Only incoming teletype messages which reluare'm-algmizgion ilLy may be prepared for transmission using form 0-73.
Use of form 0-73 is restricted to incoming teletype pessages received within the last 3 days which require trans-

mission relay; all other teletype messages mustfREprapatstEaling form 0-93.
OF IlNPVESTIGAEIONT N
Additions such as notes and administrative QUEMEY ﬁAypoeHcsiﬁg %dgressee are not allowed. If a note or adminis-

trative data is required for a particular addressee a separate 0-73 form must be prepared.

. The message will be transmitted just as it appears. The persoh approving the message is solely responsible for

assuring all necessary editing changes have been made.

PREPARATION OF FORM WHICH CONSISTS OF A PREPRINTED YELLOW.

Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & precedence.

List addresses immediately following the “TO” or place a check mark in the appropriate boxes.
Type or PRINT the subject in the space provided.

Print or type originator’s name, room number and telephone extension.

Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By” box.

PREPARATION OF MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED

Xerox 1 copy of incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original incoming teletype “1 copy
made for relay to SACS , (OR LEGATS) ,(OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES) 7

Minor editing changes shall be made on the xerox as follows: using a lead pencil ONLY draw single line through
the first and last lines of the heading and connect these lines from top right to bottom left forming a “Z, ” figure.
(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING.) Use horizontal lines to delete sentences or words. Printed changes of a
word or two to the text of the message may be made; however, changes to the existing text involving more than a
word or two necessitate the originator to initiate a new message using form 0-93.

Administrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transmitted to all addressees.
When using the 0-73 form to disseminate information to field offices, Legal Attaches and other Government agencies
simultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be identical for all addressees.
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r\L'”'l“‘F THLETYPE TO AMERIGAN

CEE O T A T -
Y P f & [ Ry v "..‘.1. "ﬁs—m

SHIPPID THIS SATF 3Y PAY AMER ICAK, FLIGHT 227, SLEVEN CRATES
ADDRESSTD TO US EM3ASSY, GFORGETCUN, GUYANA, ATTENTION DCM
RICHARD DWYTR.  FLIGHT 227 SCHEDLLED TO DEPART JFKIA, NY, 3:37 P,
AND TO ARRIVE GEORGETONN, GUYANA 12 MIDNIGHT. CRATES SHIPPED UNDER
GEL 7999233 AND PAN AM WAYBILL 62-28547536,

BIREAI TS REQUESTEN T0 RFIAY ARQVE TO 156
~LHEQRKAT 104—PURPOSES, \w,

ARYED AND DANCTROUS,  SUICIDAL TZHDENCIE
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t e b > Date : 0
’RﬁUTIN‘G AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP 4/26/79
TO0: (Name, office symbo! room number, Initials | Date
uilding, Agency /P
i, Mr. Emil nﬂ.o,r ZFEDERAL GOVERNMENE
: \
a2 Chief Congressional Affairs Officer
sL s
8. Bureau of Investigation _ .cm—eee—_ | menx:l 12 At L
/"’ g — 7/ «L. SRS A
2 9 18557 l/ v i
4 Department of JustiCe > S - f‘Y@XN %
Gr » i
Action “File el me=="]" | Note and Return
3 IApproval For Clearance Per Conversation
As Requested For Correction Prepare Reply
Circulate For Your Information See Me
Comment Investigate Signature
Coordination Justify
REMARKS to

We feel that the attached Congressional falls
within your jurisdiction as discussed by phone
April 24. I am attaching a copy of our

response to the Congressman for your information.

35

s Q‘é‘» L2 M%é)g %
m‘@%‘“ﬁ’ < fe =’

2237
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DO NOT uer\thls form g;ranl:ggog% gifma";;gr::gi,sﬁs o\currences (i

FROM: (Na ‘bf-—Agency/Post) Room No.—BIdg.

Richard oy 'm‘b v T 32'%2\m

Department of State Phone No.

Qffice of Caribbean Affairs 632-3449

5“1"102 OPTIONAL FORM 41 (Rev. 7-76)
% U.S. G.P. o 1877-241-530/3090 D e otk 30111206
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. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, US.  , R GO
WASHINGTON, D.C. %ﬁuﬁé ms%ﬁl%} D9 i

RS ; ‘ e ‘ 79-663C
‘ : PTS0056-168 :
77-26s3C_

- . -

ACTION

g;gi',,g,f, gi::ite:(:t N.W is assigned f°§b6 Per DEPT. of STATE
Washington D.C., 20520 ) m /,,_
M

The attached communication is sub-
mitted for your consideration, and to ask
that the request made therein be complied

with, if possible.

If you will advise me of your action in -
RE ! THPE KEcordrd

this matter and have the letter returned to

e with your reply, I will appreciate it.
| CURING  BINSS Sercroe

K CUYINA  PlRyEd
gy NMéc .

4-12-79 19 SN

..............................

= ¢ a
Very truly yours, f.é: s o
. < 5 i

=iz o Sy

2 =

........... = = Lm

M.C. &S S n
F o %
. 10th District,. Indiama ... District. -
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"NAME .
" ADDRESS 4 )
S Uls Wi s alnats
FYRH A0 U~¢--&;"‘ 2eITIE)
¢ 1 UIICLASS 3;/)9 /u
HDREID 'ﬁ“ Qf03El L i
'QATL-A' iﬂm? b6 Per Dept. of State

SUMMARY T _DDADT mar

called my—orrreeamasTaTeT TTET NBC BAad played a tape that was recorded
during the suicide at Guyana (Jonestown). He said the U.S. Goverrment
had the original tape and he wants to know if NBC now actually has
possession of this tape and if so why? He says that NBC played this
tape on TV all day the 15th or 16th of March. He is not sure of the
exact date. Thinks it was first nlaved that day on the "Today Show''.

He explains that the family of s never had an
opportunity to hear this tape and Teels that if the govermment has
permitted NBC to have it then the family should be permitted to have a
copy. Is there an explanation? ‘

Please advise.
- Thank you.

Please send written Teply to:

Congressman Phil Sharp

U. S. Post Office Building
400 Worth A Street
Richmond, Indiana

47374

ENCLOSURE,

iEiont vt




DEPARTMENT OF STATE ) .

Washington, D.C. 20520

Kozl CCNTAINEL — May 2, 1979
PETLN 1 - FLASS g-IQD Q! !
)ATg ‘ -8 b6 Per State Department
Dear Mr. Sharp: b7C

I refer to your letter of April 12 naviaining
[fi:ffj request of your constituent,
' for a copy of a tape recording made during
the Jonestown mass suicides on November 18, 1978.

All tape recordings and other documentary evi-
dence collected at Jonestown were turned over to
the Federal Bureau of Investigation by the Guyanese
authorities to assist that agency in its investigation
| of the murder of Congressman Leo Ryan. As the Depart-
1 ment is unable to respond to your request, we are
| forwarding your letter to Mr. Emil Moschella, Chief
| Congressional Affairs Officer at the Bureau. I
am sure you will be hearing from him in the near
future. Mr. Moschella can be reached on 324-5410:

Sincerely,

Douglas J. Bennet, Jr.
Assistant Secretary for
Congressional Relations

Enclosure:

Correspondence returned.

The Honorable
Phil Sharp,
U. S. Post Office Building,
400 North A Street,
Richmond, Indiana.

X;&/J/QZJ o — ;{g 77
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1 - Mr. Moore

lionorable Philip R, Sharp 1 - Mr. Ingram
Member of Congress 1l - Mr. Gow
Unlied States Post Office Guilding—
400 North A Street o) oynton
‘Richwond, Indiann 47374, ’ 1, - Mr, Mintz ,
<« Lzr ., ,,/4/’ IATION CONTALITTD) 6
- AT e o . w 7T HERIINAS UNCLASSIRIED b7cC
Dear Congressnan Sharp; &\N_;fzf hagsz.$g%§££mﬂ6QBEﬂlb
Reference ig made to your inquiry of April 12, J
1979, to the De n 3 of your con-
stituents, -~ The inquiry

was referrved Dy the vepartment of State to this Dureau
on May 10, 1972, because it concerns tle tape recording
allegedly made by the People's Terple during o mass sui-
cide at Jonestown, Guyuna; an event which is currvently
under ¥F3X investigation.(h‘ ‘

The tape in questlon is considered te be ovidentinry
in nature and pertinent to our ongoiny investirntion into
the facts surrounding the death of Congressman Leo J. Byan
at Port naifuna, Guyana, onr Novewber 18, i978. Accordingly,
we are ugable to release the tape st thiz time.@d

This Bureau is aware of the tape played by the P
Hational Broadeasting Company (UBC) on Hareh 15 and 10, /,gff
1979, which purports to be portious of a true copy of thel
original tape. We are uunable to comnent on the source e
or the authenticity of the NBC tape, however, the tape wag
not wade available to IBC by the FBI, For your informatilon,
authorized copies of the original tape are iu possession
- of the Government of Guyana, the United States Departrent )
|.» of State, the llouse Foreipn Affairs Comnilttee, and the Fﬁﬁ./£§f3“ 
o ,/2 il

&

S 1 eememires) . C& - f K

) | MAILED 7 Sincerely yours, C)f? 4&&£;=¢_~_‘;%? x
Assoc. Dir, ‘
Dep. AD Adm. . ‘% 1379
N B RMAY 131979 - . . _EE
é‘%ﬁ@%ﬁ:: ‘ Dopald ¥W. Moore, Jr, e — DY
tdent. ©- ' FBI ~ ~ Assistant Director
Intell. Crininal Investigative Division

aborato '~"\r3u" .
fJaii?i% v PES/jap (8)
Plan. & Insp. co

Rec. M. 1 - SAC, San Francisco (For Info) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO. .

Tech. Servs. !
Teaining o \l >
Public Affs, OF, N AAY [
Telephone Rm. R ‘ X,

Director’s Sec'y ___ MAIL ROOM lZ(

56 JUL 27 '73
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Honorable Philip R, Sharp

NOTE: The above Congressional irggixg_mas_nrgmnjgd_hﬁ
CongressmaL_Shaznﬁs constituent, b6
who is the of the Reverend Jim Jones' wife, Marcelein b7C
Jones. | believed that their family

should be permitted to have a copy of the "Death Tape" due

to their inaccurate assumption that the "Government" has
permitted NBC to have a copy of the tape for public broad-

cast. The above response to Congressman Sharp serves to

correct the record in that matter and furnish the FBI's

position regarding release of the tape. ($1)

ot A/

T Ad,m Ser\(,'/‘f "7: an. &insd.

APPROVED! Crim iV ? Lo Toae Mgnt.
L \ A i V5. -

Director = dedt. ) TRCRSENS.

Y. = ted. ——— T"‘"‘?‘m‘g‘. - A
A AD I o \guorétefy L Puplic RSO L scnn

pep. AD S

Fgal Ceun. ___
Vi,
P




56 Jm- 27 ,79 Sw Govt. Bact. & Pathologist. Oﬁéﬂ "

‘ eyt cENTzIA”

NAL MEDICAL LABORATQRY,
OUE REF. P.O. Box 863,
YOUR REF.
Georgetown, Demerara,
Guyana.
. 1zt June, 1979
The Chief Officer, QUISIDE SOURCE .

F.B.I Identificatio

n Divigion
Washington D.C. /L—_N\

United States. it_ Jé// .
(/‘4 Y A /
Dear gir, /// ;/

I wag at Wickita £2555§~afwfﬁé”ﬁzétern Conference Seminar on

Investigation of Mass Deathg and application of Science in Crim al

i, THTORMATION COUTATHE
Caeee. HERLIY IS UCCLASSLEIED
S Ullolds, v asoarablmeh./ .
Hr. of your Division gave a very interegting b7C

and helpful talk on F.B.I identification and this was accombanied
by illustrations of the Jonestown pPersons and scenes.
T would be glad to have a set of glideg he showed i.e copies

either the pictures or slides as they are better than mine and all

present felt I should agk him this favour. ‘IThen I approached Mr

he agked that T contact you on this request, for your permigsion.

I wag .the Pathologist on the Jonestown Cases and acconPanied .

Messrs. and Oglesby of the F.BiIl to Jonestown and wase

-

helpful to them in their investigation and dlscusslons, ag a matter
j)ﬁ

of fact we gave them copPies of all the Photograbhs we %{/L evencgzc;zggi?

thoge of the damaged plane and Congressman Ryan's bo@emmee oo

I hopé 4o have an early reply in the-affirﬁativséa%&t@p. NS
vou in advance. 7 B Wﬁ
. I an, ’
<L 7é,i S1A§9 1y Joé? ,
s : Dr. Lieslie Yootoo
775t L.I¥.RC7. 5. III.RCS(Du};'}lin)
S x;,),‘}![_\ D.%.0.3;D.0bst, 3D, >, H, (Fdin)

Dipl.Forensic lledicine (D.F.M) Vienna




Yo-428C- 223

The Chief Officer,
F.B,I Identification Division,

Washington D.C.

UnitedStates. .& %x@cunhp

e — e,







QUISIDE SoURGE Julv 5, 1970
AIRMAIL . L
T P S R Y- /
o T ghdivelh
. ( i alpdrs
Dr. Lecli _i, 4onton }( )
—Contral Medical_ Laboratory M %
Post t Office Dox 863

Geaxnetown, Qemrax‘a, »_Suyana

Deay Dre Mootoo:

I hava received your letter dated June 1,
1279, reguesting copies of the Jonestown, Guyana,
dlslastsx_m_ﬂigg_@_?hﬁwn on May 16, 1979, bj
Mr. of this Bureau at the Vestern
Conference Scminar in Wichits, Kansa )

Accordingly, X an forwardinyg copies of theze@
slides under ceparate cover. 74)

Pleage ko accured of our ceooparatwn in all
matbers of mutual interoct. tm 15‘

g

JUL 6 3%

( “ %rely youra; /f 7 ﬂ“ ’&Q §/ b7C

f ik F. Gkomos &/fl/v )
’ Sk R ot i ® W &"103 ’
- Acsictont Dircetor 5 UL 9 B s
] rdentification Division it B
1 - sa Rocm 3642, Legal Councel Division
"3 - SA [ Room 5096, Criminal Investigative
] DivyIsTon

Dep. AD Adm, ___

Plan. & lnsp. —_

C}UL:Z? M]I@ROOM

« "

0 Q : |
W gt mih Mk :

(8) APPROVED: Adm.Serv. LegalCoun

\ Director Grim. Inv., /2%, Pan & insp

q - 4 Rec, +

(Sce note on Page .2} - Assoc.Din ident, L7727l Techwéi?vs .

- Dep. AD Ad: tell. "7~ " Training
\ Dep. AD Inv. * Laboratory

Pubtic Affs, Off

Py (%

FBI1/DOJ
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Dr. Leglie Mootoo

NCTBs  Corrvespondent, Dr. Leslie Mootoo, is the ,
rathologirt in Ceconvstoin, Cuyand, crooacd by -uthoxitios
in Guyona to rorform official aubonsicas on a aunber of
the victimz in the Pcoples Templa Mass Murder Suicide.
FBI Disaster Sguad procesced 913 bodies in rendering our
digacter accistance in this matter. Dp. Mootoo was of
considerable assistance to Buveau pertonnel who

traveled to Guyans in this matter. The requested nlides
{ccenes of decoosed victims and surrounding area at
Jonestown, Guyana) were fuinished to the Bureau by
Lioutonant Colonel T. Hermeyer, Office of Information,
Pictorial and Audioc Division, Secrétary of the air Force,
vho is located in the Pentagon. We have contacted
Licutenmnt Colonel Hemmeyer, who granted full permiscion
o reluase conies of the glides to De. toobkoo, Thi
request has alse been ccoxdinated with

Criminal fovestigative Division, and B

legal Counsel Divigion. Cu/)

b6
bic




Y

SFO684 19500282 ,
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BERKEL

|

R 1300237 JUL 7
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F SAN FRANCISCO (89-258 ¢P) dshil W 32z,
+T0 DIRECTQR (89-4386) ROUT INE) ]

JIVV RN T s
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vb Tretcoe ot
COMMUR? Al

N NEPESH ‘D
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TUECTIOR

b

| .taﬂ,bﬁ,é&)w%\

RE BUTELCAL TO SAN FRANCISCO, JULY 12, 1979.(}&)

JgiNNIE MILL S, HUMAN FREEDOYM CENTER, 3028 REGENT STREET,
s CALIFORNIA, UPON BEING REINTERVIEWED BY THE

FBI ON JULY 13, 19\79, ADVISED THAT IN HER RECENTLY PUBL ISHED
BOOK, "SIX YEARS WITH GOD" SHE WROTE OF THE ROSEVILLE,
CALIFORNIA TRAIN EXFLOSION, SHE EXPLAINED THAT THIS WAS A
REPROD UCED AFFADAVIT IN 1976 WHICH WAS GIVEN BY HER UNDER
DURESS T0O JONES, ACCORDING TO MILLS, SHE HAD NO INVOLVEMENT (%...5___,
OR SPECIF IC KNOWLEDGE REG ARD ING THE ROSEVILLE EXPLOSIVE NOR

DID SHE KNOW OF ANY PEOPLE'S TEMPLE MEMBER INVOLVEMENT IN THIS

MATTER. SHE RELATED THAT THIS WAS ONE OF SEVERAL STATEMENT

Y74

~

Assec.Dir, ~
Dep, AD Adm,
Dep. AD Iny.

Asst, Rin: 4,
Adm, Servi /< |
Crim,,’i}l\/, K |
Ident, T _’-
Intafl.:: T

¢ Laboratory,

{ LesatGoun,

§ Pan.t Insp.

§ Rec.Mert — |

1 Teth.Servs.”

Training

} Public Affs, Off.

Telephene Rm.

Director’s Sec’y

b6
b7C

/)

§& Jul 16 1978
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PAGE TYO SF 89-250 "LAS EFTO b

THAT JONES FORCED MEMBERS TO MAKE, AND ANOTHER TACTIC HE USED

 TO INTIMIDATE AND COMPROMISE PEOPLE.\'\U)

INFORMATION COPY TO SACRAMENTO. \‘u}

ARMED AND DANGEROUS - SUCIDAL TENDENCIES \1&)
BT




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78)

FBI

»

CLAS SIFICATION:
(7 TOP SECRET

[ SECRET

(J CONFIDENTIAL
(1JUNCLASEFTO

[ UNCLAS
7/17/79

e

SAN FRANCISCO (89-250)(PALSQndBhrsitizn

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE:

[ Teletype (] Immediate

[] Facsimile [} Priority

d AIRTEL ] Routine
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
FROM:
SUBJECT: %UMUR

fa

four

e lLalad.. 362220

Re Bureau telephone call to Sap Francisco, 7/17/79,

and San Francisco Facsimile dated 7/17/79. w)

Enclosed for the Bureau are two (2) copies each of

(4) FD-302's as follows!: W)
1. dated 12/29/78.( W)
2. dated 1/4/79\“V
3. | } dated 1/16/79.{l o
4. | | dated 1/81/79 \w) (\ '}

The above is furnished for information of the Bureau
and transmittal to Department of Justice if so desiredwd)

§5- #4 jé""é@%k

b6
b7cC

s
<, @)& I JuL 19 1979
C§>L Bureau (Enc. 8)
~ San Francisco .
DRH/1mh ‘;*ééi
(4) SRaN~
i
14\
Approved Transmitted ! Per

(Number)

97»”.;”. z.m}

(Time)




A

AIRTEL

7/17/79

TO: DIRIICTOR, FBI (89-4286)

FRO: SAC, SANW FRANCISCO (80-250)(PXSQ. 14§
%b@ubﬁf-’

v

SURJECT:  RUMUR §?;4ugié}‘_‘.éliégbwdb)

Re Bureau telephone call to San Francisco, 7/17/79,
and San Francisco Facsimile dated 7/17/79 _‘u}

Inclosed for the Bureau are two (2) copies each of
four (4) FD-302's as fOllOWS(-u,

1. dated 12/20/78. ‘

2. dated 1/4/79. ( W b6
b7cC

3. dated 1/16/79. /

4. dated 1/31/79,

The above is furnished for information of the Bureau
and transmittal to Department of Justice if so desired. wy

‘42 - Bureau (Enc. 8)

2 -~ 8an T'rancisco
DRI/ 1mh
(4)
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£D-562 (REV. 3-8-77) . . . R
- h . - . N

>
- «

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

QMATION CONTALNED
acwﬁsw s (0D [ Mé«/ 1/3/79
'\ATE ‘2&_. Date of transcription

|M1ch1gan,
; telephone number | |was contacted at his arrxival at
- 7 Miami International Airport from Guyana at 6:53 p.m. aboard
4 ALM flight number 977. He was advised as to the identity
of the interviewing agent and as well as to the nature of
the interview. Also present at the time of interview was
sa | | U. S. Secret Service. 2¢/

At the outset of the interview stated that
he did not wish to be interviewed and stated he wanted
a lawyer present before furnishing any statements. He also
refused to be fingerprinted or photographed, but did voluntarlly
furnish a copy of his passport plcturesfﬁay

oluntarily furnished the following background
information on himselffﬁy

He arrived at Guvana in the summer or fall of 1977.
In Jonestown he was an | | He
stated that he was previously married to | | (Phonetic)

[ .k%/ |

| hdvised he was in the from 1960

]
with an honorable discharge.(Qy

stated he was on his way to Detroit, but
did not have a connecting ticket at the moment, but was going
to purcha2F_Qne_later_gn_that_nlaht*__He furnished an uncle's
addresg—a Michigan, telephone
number @S place of residence for a few days. He
would not furnish uncle's name. He stated that he had
someone waiting for him here in Miami, but since plane
was three hours late, he believed the person left.(@/

further advised that on Tuesday, January 2,
1979 he would contact the Detroit FBI office and submit
to an 1nterv1ew.(27

12/29/78 Miami, Florida : : Miami 89-179

Investigation on at Fite #

by_*sz}_ i ggf Date dictated 1/3/79

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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The following background information was obtained

u/

Sex

Race

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight
Complexion
Build

Eyes

Hair

Military

Social
Security
Account No.
Education
Criminal
Background

Marital

Status

Son

Male
Black

?servation and voluntary information furnished

Honorable Discharge

[(Tast

Name Unknown) residing in]

resides with
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ALL KY‘EOMTIGE“ CO:‘ ED Date of transcription /3/
mmﬁiﬁ‘fmﬁlﬁﬁ LOI2, .

;uﬂﬁﬁ

telephone number was contacted at his arrival at

- 7 Miami International Airport from Guyana at 6:53 p.m. aboard
g ALM flight number 977. He was advised as to the identity
of the interviewing agent and as well as to the nature of

the dntarvigw Alcn present at the time of.interview was
SA U. S. Secret Service.
At the outset of the intervie stated that
he did not wish to be interviewed and stated he wanted -

a lawyer present before furnishing any statements. He also
refused to be fingerprinted or photographed, but did voluntarily
furnish a copy of his passport pictures.(](/ b6

b7C
[::::::]voluntaril furnished the following background
information on himself. [7/[ |

He arrived at Guyana in the summer or fall of 1977.

In Jonestown he was ; | He
stated that he was previously married to | Phonetic)

I1C- 77
| l advised he was in the| |

| |w1tn an honorable dlscharge./’iz'

[::::::]stated he was on his way to Detroit, but

did not have a connecting ticket at the moment, but was going
to purchase one later on that night. He furnished an uncle's
address | ] | Detroit, Michigan, telephone
number | las place of residence for a few days. He
would not furnish uncle's name. He stated that he had
someone waiting for him here in Miami, but since plane

was three hours late, he believed the person left.(ﬁqy

further advised that on Tuesday, January 2, -
1979 he would contact the Detroit FBI office and submit :
to an interview.[zq

-4 12/29/78 Miami, Florida . Miami 89-179
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The following background information was obtained
baged on observation and voluntary information furnished

(2

Sex

Race

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight
Complexion
Build

Eyes

Hair

Marital

Military

Male
Black

Social
Security

Honorable Discharge

Account No.
Education

Criminal

(C«d

Background

Status [

| (Last

Son

Name Unknown) residing in

resides with
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4J________NQ_M%§ile Name)l L”'f:]
Michigan, telephone number |

roTuntarily seppeared at the Detroit Office of the ¥F31 TO

U.S. Congressman LEO J. RYAN of California, which occurred on
November 18, 1978. (24>

consulted with an attorney and it was dacision to be

JONES and decided to join the Temple. Zq
A short bime afterwards,[ __ |left Detroit and

resided at the People's Temnle in San Francisco, California,
where he was \located in San

Francisco. (LU

During the month of September, 1977,
voluntarily travelled to the Jonestown, Guyana (oumpoull of

L

be interviewed regarding his knowledge surrounding the death of

advised that prior tT:fffgg_%nterviewed, he had

interviewed without his attorney present. then provided
the following information: [70 i

During the month of October, 1976. attended
a rally which was conducted at Detroit, Michigan, by the
Reverend JONES, to promote membership in the People's
Temple. as impressed by the s eech given by Reverend

the People's Temple. | |worked there as an| \\&

T
skills.(?U

sware that Congresman RYAN would be coming to the People's
Temple Compound in Guyana. Tnitial notification was made over
| the compound speaker system and stated that Congressman RYAN

| and "concerned friends" would be coming During the same time

During the week of November 12-18, 1978, became

! period Reverend JONES made an announcement stating that RYAN was

a troublemaker. observed the response of the majority

would be coming into the compound. The majority of members

of People's Templé WMEMDEI'S to be that of concern that an outsider

followed JONES' instruction without question and anyone disagreeing

bé
b7C

/‘ with JONES' philosophy would be subjected to critical peer pressure.
| investigation on__ L/ 24/ 79 .. Detroit, Michigan _ Detroit 89-247
37 SAs | and XU\N'/\_
ol [onaf \,
by .S, Secret Service Date dictated 1/4/79
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ST Three or four days prior to RYAN's arrival, a
“petition was signed by members of the People's Temple
“in an attempt to keep RYAN and his party from making the
Visit. On the 15th or 16th of November, JONES again made an
announcement stating that RYAN would be admitted into the
compound and would be accompanied by MARK LANE and CHARLES GARY
of the People's Temple Legal Staff. JONES stated that everything
would be okay and that the residents should clean up the place
prior to RYAN's arrival. /7]

On November 17, 1978, Congressman RYAN and his party
arpived at the Jonestown Compound between 5:00 and 6:00 p.m.
RYAN was greeted by HARRIET TROPP, GENE CHAIKEN and JOHNNY
JONES. The RYAN party arrived via truck and was escorted to
the pavilion area. The truck remained parked near the kitchen
building.l observed some of the party at the pavilion
area where Reversnd JONES was talking to members of his legal
staff. (If]

At approximately 8:30 p.m., November 17, 1978, a
variety show was staged at the pavilion for the benefit of
Congressman RYAN and his party. The show consisted of a band,
singers, dancers and a comedian. The program lasted approximately
two hours and everyone present including the RYAN party appeared
o be in good spirits and were lau hing and smiling. At the
conclusion of the show, MARCELINE phonetic) JONES introduced
Congressman RYAN who addressed the group. RYAN praised the
work which was being done at Jonestown and stated he
wished he had people like this in his congressional district
to vote for him.((ﬁ)i

After BYAN's speech, the ¢
pavilion and returned to the
slept till approximately 1:00 p.m. on November 18, 19/5. He
walked to the kitchen building where he observed a portion
of RYAN's party boarding a truck. bntered the kitchen
and did not see the truck 1eave.(z

: A short time later,l |was peturning to his quarters
vwhen he observed Congressman RYAN i to members of the
People's Temple at the pavilion. could not recall the
identity of the Temple members./ ‘

b6
b7C
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*5}ﬂf;f*A[::fgi::::::]ret ned t+q the porch of his qﬁérters where
ror-th family, the family, MONICA BAGBY, VERNE GOZNEY,
-+ and a few others were discussing the fact that approximately

20 Temple members intended to leave Guyana with the RYAN party./fzy

stated an additional 11 members had walked
away from the compound on the morning of November 18, 1978.
The group was discussing in particular HAROLD CORDEL, who intended
to leave. They were calling CORDEL a deserter and a traitbn.//zﬁ/

At approximately 2:30 p.m. | |observed DON SLY
walking down a path toward the pavilion area. SLY entered the
pavilion and attacked Congressman RYAN with a knife. Other
Temple members - at the pavilion subdued SLY and RYAN
was unharmed. lbelieved that SLY may have been -idjured
with the knife. The incident drew attention and MARCELINE JONES
made an announcement over the loudspeaker stating that no one
was harmed and instructing everyone to return to their homes.
Immediately after the incident, HARRIET TROPP and GENE CHAEKIN were .
talking with RYAN in the pavilion. In addition, RYAN's aide, b7C
Miss SPEAR was present when the attack took place./c%Y

At approximately 3:00 p.m., November 18, 1978,
Congressman RY as escorted toward a truck parked at the
kitchen area. did not observe RYAN enter the truck./7Z/

At approximately 4:00 p.m., November 18, 1978
Reverend JONES .¢alled a meeting at the pavilion. A securities
force was sent out to make sure everybody attended the meeting.
After the membership was assembled, JONES announced that
everybody would have to commit suicide and that anyone who would
not do so would be disgraced. One woman in the crowd, CHRISTINE
MILLER disagreed with JONES, but was immediately shouted down
by the crowd./ 7%

JONES went on to state that the pilot of
Congressman RYAN's plane would be shot when the plane was over
the jungle and all would die in the crash. JONES stated the
person who was going to do the shooting "“blamed.. his own
sister for his mother's death". xplained that he,
along with other members, assumed that JONES was referring to

. LARRY LAYTON, because of a prior indident which occurred

involving the death of LAYTON's mother. /2//

-3 -
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.*;u“:

e CHRISTINE MILLER again spoke up stafing, "maybe
he won't do it" to which JONES replied, "he will if the

- -place ever leaves the ground".
g P & (Y,
< A short time later, heard a vehicle

approaching the compound and observed JOHNNY JONES enter
the pavilion and whisper something to Reverend JIM JONES.
At that point Reverend JONES announced, "it's too late,
they're all dead", mentioning Congressman RYAN and JIIM COBB
of RYAN's party by name. [7/

Reverend JONES then instricted Dr. LARRY SCHACT
(phonetic) to bring the poison. JONES told everyone to
hurry in order that they might die with dignity and stated
that if they did not commit suicide they would be tortured
by the Guyana Defense Force (GDF). JONES did not exhibit
any emotion regarding his orders;zfzq

Various members then began to bring small
plastic containers of poison to the pavilion area, where
the contents were poured into a larger container. Temple«
members were then instructed to get in line and take the
poison.

[::::::]stated that on other occasions JONES
would call meetings in which he would have a member whose
faith was believed to be weak come forward and drink a
liquid which was supposed to be poison. On these occa-
sions, however, it was not poison and the individuals
drank the liquid unharmed./%{

Almost immediately temple members and their
children formed a line waiting to take the poison. Adults
consumed the poison by mouth and the poison was forced
down the throats of the children by use of a syringe.

Kool aid was used to wash away the taste of the poison
after being taken./ ?// .

| I:lstated the first member to take the
poison was a female, name unknown to him and she hurried
to the front of the line to take the poison as if she
were proud to be complying with JONES' ordersy7zz/:
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Approximately five minutes after taking the

.’- "poison people were beginning to_die, children being the

ey
.7

first affected by the poison. Even those people in line
who observed the others dying continued to remain in the
line and there was no evidence at this point that anyone
was being forced to take the poison./zy

A security force of approximately 20 to 25
people armed with bow and arrows and cross bows were
directly adjacent to the people standing in line. The
security force was present there to prevent people from
leaving. In addition, an additional perimeter of approxi-
mately 20 security guards bearing rifles and shot guns were
also in place at the boundary of the compound./ézy

[ Jstated he did not get in line with the
others but was trying to determine how he would escape.

A short time after the poisoning began, Dr. SCHACT (vhonetic)
r a nurse to get him a stethoscope.
left the pavilion area to obtain a gTletT

romh e hospital building. walked with
to the hogpital where hf fftere and then left

exiting the back door. crawled under the hospital
building and remained there until dark./7/|

Just as it became dark, an announcement was made
over the compound speaker system calling all individuals
with weapons to report to the radio room whigh was directly
across from the pavilion. Three armed individuals whom

area. then ran into the jungle and paralled a road
which led to Kaituma. walked for approximately four
and one half hours and arrived at the Kaituma police station
at approximately 12:2%0 a.m., November 19, 1978.
then advised the authorities in Kaituma of the events
which had taken place at Jonestown./ﬁg7‘

f;ﬁif];ee from his hiding place then left the hospital

o E;;:;:]stated that weapons were very seldom
 discussed but he did recall Reverend JONES in September,
© 1977 stating thff:fii:fﬁapons maintained at the compound

were licensed. urther advised that armed security
guards were on duty during all hours of the day or night
at the Jonestown complexu/zaf T
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stated he never observed any‘firearms

,"training being conducted but d4id, on one or two occasions,

hear guns being fired.g::::;::]had been advised that the
firing was simply practice Ior hunting./Z/

[ ]provided the following list of individuals
whon he knows to be members of the temple Internal Security
(IS) force: 24(

JOE WILSON (in charge of weapons)
GREG WATKINS

ATBERT TOUCHETTE

BILLY OLIVER

BRUCE OLIVER

CHARLES MARSHAL uy
WESLEY BRIDENBACK

BOB KICE ‘\j
RONNIE JAMES

felt all of the above individuals_were
deceased except CHARLES MARSHAL and RONNIE JAMES.
did not know the current status of MARSHAL or JAME -/49'

In addition, the following individuals were
members of the security force armed with cross bows:(uy

MARIE RANKIN - /]
BOB RANKIN

MARLENE WHEELER

NANCY SINES (uy

believed all of the above to be decéased
except MARLENE WHEELER whose status is unknown to him. 77/

| provided the following list of individuals
he descri 35 tlose confidantes of Reverend JIM JONES: (&,

~ HARRIET TROUP
) JOHNNY JONES
GENE CHAIKEN.
MARIA CONSARES (phonetic)

(Y
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S furnished the following names of
. individuals who were members of the Jonestown basketball

team: QM[

STEVE JONES
TIM JONES
CALVIN DOUGLAS
LEE INGRAM
EUGENE SMITH
CLEVELAND NEWELL (V4
JOHNNY COBB

CARL BARNETT

| [ Jbelieved all members|of the basketball
team to be alive in that they were attending a basketball
[fffffjfent in Georgetown, Guyana when the incident occurred.
has not aware of any additional activities or functions
performed by members of the basketball team other than
playing basketball.(MJ

provided the following list of individuals
whom he kI6WE TO be alive who were in positions of some
authority with the People's Temple Organization:(u,

TIM CARTER (usually in Georgetown, Guyana
handling customs operations)
MICHAEL PROKES
CALVIN DOUGLAS (occasional bodyguard for
Reverend JIM JONES) ‘
MICHAEL TOUCHETTE (function unknown, working
in Georgetown) : .
LEE INGRAM (in charge of shop operations in g%
Jonestown) '
ARCHIE IJAMES (member of the Inner Circle
at People's Temple, San Francisco, California)
MIKE CARTER (ham radio operator, Jonestown)
TERRY BUFORD (ham radio operator, Jonestown)

[:::::::hdvised he was aware that ham radio
transmissions were being made but ot aware of the
text of the messages. In general,fff:f::]believed members
who were allowed to travel outside of the compound in
Guyana were leaders in the temple organization.(MJ

...7—‘
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- | o ' |was aware of no contingency plans to
-+ 7 harm public officials in the event the People's Temple

Organization would fall.(%/

The general threat that "people who betray
Reverend JONES will not be forgotten" was made frequently. (A/

was not familiar with the term “angels"

nor did he consider any of the surviving members to be a
threat to other surviving temple members or public officials
in the United States. (}q

stated he was aware of any bribery oxr
criminal aCTIVITY such as narcotics trafficking being con-
ducted in Jonestown. No smoking or drinking was permitted
at the compound and narcotics were not taken in the course
of everyday living. %}

stated that many members were kept

against their will and was aware that the security forces
were present to insure that no members escaped the compound.
[::::filecalled hearing that one member, TOMMY BOGUE who
tried to escape, was beaten but did not witness

the beating. [j::::]stated it was normal practice to
tranquilize individuals who were captured while trying to

escape. (2{(

No narcotics were manufactured at the Jonestown
complex and all drugs were transported into the compound
from areas unknown to [ |was not aware of the
types of items which were shipped into the compound in
that only certain trusted individuals were permitted to
unpack incoming shipments. recalled the following
individuals who were cargo packers at the San Francisco

temple in 1977:( /Iy

RUBY CARROLIL (
RAVINE BEAN
JACK BEAN (ot

| lbelieved the above individuals to be
deceased. stated that members were required to
provide written confession ofd!sins" which they hair-é/

-8 -
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i ' comnmitted prior to coming to the Jonestown complex. The
- written statements were kept as a record but] ould
.-, cite no example of any statement belni used to iorce a

member to stay at the temple. It was observation
that people stayed because of extreme peer pressure./}?/

In addition, tape recordlngs were made of a1l
meetings of the general membership in Jonestown. |
did not know whether similar recordings of meetings in-
volving members of the Inner Circle were made. /}1/

stated he was not familiar with the
flnan01al dealings of the People's Temple but it was his
impression that only Reverend JIM JONES knew exactly how
much money the temple had and where the money could be

located./z,/

| |stated currently has a list
of loyal temple members who blame disloyal members that
left with the RYAN party for the downfall of the temple. 12@} b

The following ob§§§§£§i§° was taken from ‘ b7cC

observation and 1nterv1ew1

True name / (No Middle Name)
Date of birth [ I
Place of birth
Weight
Hair Black
Eyes . Brown
Characteristics | |
Scars (w/
Social Security
Number
Relatives Father |
address un
N0 Drothers Oor 81 S living
Military service [ | honorable
discharge :
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/ voluntarily¥gppeared at the Detroit

U.S. Congressman LEO J. RYAN
November 18, 1978£\

]

interviewed without his attorney present.
the following information 1@/

During
a rally which
Reverend JIM JONES, to promote membership in
Temple. L Jas impressed by
JONES and decided to join the Temple.(za

A short time afterwar@s

HERELNIS ﬂCLA%SIFf’ . .
. ‘Q@*?EJ/JJA ,,%_.,.,g‘( A ——ZZ«.ZQMD ,.éi»tl{—'\/ Date of transcriptlo)n
e | (o Middle Name)! —
: | Michigan, telephone

Office of the FBI to
be interviewed regarding his knowledge surrounding the death of
of California,rwhich occurred on

[::::::]advised that prior t interviewed, he had
consulted with an attorney and it was ision to be

the month of October, 1976, |attended
was conducted at Detroit, Michigan, by the

the speech given by Reverend

[;:::;;::peft Detroit and
resided at the People'sdmemnlﬁ_ln__ég___é£§i§T0v California,
where he was employed & located in San

numberi |

then provided

the People's

Francisco.(?ﬁ

During the mont

Tecalele Mamnle

h of September, 1977,

voluntarily travelled_tn_thaonnestown, Guyana

Coumpound of

worked there ag

|
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During the week
Temple Compound in Guyana.

and "concerned friends"

' gware that Congresman RYAN w

of

November 12-18, 1978
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TRIE ' ‘Three or four days prior to RYAN's arrival, a

;'1‘pétition was signed by members of the People's Temple

“in an attempt to keep RYAN and his party from making the

visit. On the 15th or 16th of November, JONES again made an
announcement stating that RYAN would be admitted into the
compound and would be accompanied by MARK LANE and CHARLES GARY
of the People's Temple Legal Staff. JONES stated that everything
would be okay and that the residents should clean up the place
prior to RYAN's arrival. ('7,{/

On November 17, 1978, Congressman RYAN and his party
artived at the Jonestown Compound between 5:00 and 6:00 p.m.
RYAN was greeted by HARRIET TROPP, GENE CHATKEN and JOHNNY
JONES. The RYAN party arrived via truck and was escorted to
the pavilion area. The truck remained parked near the kitchen
building. observed some of the party at the pavilion

area where Reverend JONES was talking to members of his legal

staff.[?{/

At approximately 8:30 p.m., November 17, 1978, a
variety show was staged at the pavilion for the benefit of
Congressman RYAN and his party. The show consisted of a band,
singers, dancers and a comedian. The program lasted approximately
two hours and everyone present including the RYAN party appeared
to be in good spirits and were laughing and smiling. At the
conclusion of the show, MARCELINE phonetic) JONES introduced
Congressman RYAN who addressed the group. RYAN praised the
work which was being done at Jonestown and stated he
wished he had people like this in his congressional district
to vote for him.z%q

Af 's speech, the cpowd diasnersed from fhe
pavilion and returned to the }
slept till approximately 1:00 p.m. on November 18, 1978. e
walked to the kitchen building where he observed a portion
of RYAN's party boarding a truck, entered the kitchen
and did not see the truck leave.

: A short time laterl was peturning to his quarters
when he observed Congressman alking to members of the
People's Temple at the pavilion. [ lcould not recall the
identity of the Temple members(}%/ "

-2 -




- ® | @

. DE 89-247

SRIEIFUNIRE I retur, to the porch of his quarters where
7 - thg [Tamily, the |family, MONICA BAGBY, VERNE GOZNEY,
.~ and a Tew others were discussing the fact that approximately
20 Temple members intended to leave Guyana with the RYAN party.(C%/

stated an additional 11 members had walked
away from the compound on the morning of November 18, 1978.
The group was discussing in particular HAROLD CORDEL, who intended
to leave. They were calling CORDEL a deserter and a traitnp.tfyy

At approximately 2:30 p.m. observed DON SLY
walking down a path toward the pavilion area. ©SLY entered the
pavilion and attacked Congressman RYAN with a knife. Other
Temple members at the pavilion subdued SLY and RYAN
was unharmed. believed that SLY may have been.-injured
with the knife. e incident drew attention and MARCELINE JONES
made an announcement over the loudspeaker stating that no one
was harmed and instructing everyone to return to their homes.
Immediately after the incident, HARRIET TROPP and GENE CHAEKIN were ¢
talking with RYAN in the pavilion. In addition, RYAN's aide, b7C
Miss SPEAR was present when the attack took place”/hy

At approximately %:00 p.m., November 18, 1978,
Congressman Rﬁfﬁszf:fscorted toward a truck parked at the
kitchen area. did not observe RYAN enter the truck.(zi/

At approximately 4:00 p.m., November 18, 1978
Reverend JONES..¢alled a meeting at the pavilion. A securities
force was sent out to make sure everybody attended the meeting.
After the membership was assembled, JONES announced that
everybody would have to commit suicide and that anyone who would
not do so would be disgraced. One woman in the crowd, CHRISTINE
MILLER disagreed with JONES, but was immediately shouted down
by the crowd.)

JONES went on to state that the pilot of

Congressman RYAN's plane would be shot when the plane was over
the jungle and all would die in the crash. JONES stated the
person who was going to do the s i "blamed.. his own

. sister for his mother's death". explained that he,

- along with other members, assumed that JONES was referring to
LARRY LAYTON, because of a prior indident which occurred
involving the death of LAYTON's motherY/ZV .

-3 -
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“;;;a: CHRISTINE MILLER again spoke up stafing, "maybe
he won't do it" to which JONES replied, "he will if the
-place ever leaves the ground".(’z,{/ '

Plvoe

A short time later,[:::::]iheard a vehicle
approaching the compound and observed JOHNNY JONES enter
the pavilion and whisper something to Reverend JIM JONES.
At that point Reverend JONES announced, "it's too late,
they're all dead", mentioning Congressman RYAN and JII COBB
of RYAN's party by name.[Z(}

Reverend JONES then instricted Dr. LARRY SCHACT
(phonetic) to bring the poison. JONES told everyone to
hurry in order that they might die with dignity and stated
that if they did not commit suicide they would be tortured
by the Guyana Defense Force (GDF). JONES did not exhibit
any emotion regarding his orders. 4 7/}

Various members then began to bring small
plastic containers of poison to the pavilion area, where
the contents were poured into a larger container. Templex
members were then instructed to get in line and take the
poison.[%}

[ |stated that on other occasions JONES
would call meetings in which he would have a member whose
faith was believed to be weak come forward and drink a
liquid which was supposed to be poison. On these occa-
sions, however, it was not poison and the individuals
drank the liquid unharmed. [ )

Almost immediately temple members and their
children formed a line waiting to take the poison. Adults
consumed the poison by mouth and the poison was forced
down the throats of the children by use of a syringe.

Kool aid was used to wash away the taste of the poison
~after being taken. (2{,

‘ |stated the first member to take the
poison was & Iemale, name unknown to him and she hurried
to the front of the line to take the poison as if she
were proud to be complying with JONES' orders. /%/

bé
b7C
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. Approximately five minutes after taking the
‘poison people were beginning to die, children being the
< fTirst affected by the poison. ZEven those people in line
who observed the others dying continued to remain in the
line and there was no evidence at this point that anyone

was being forced to take the poison. /Z{)

A security force of approximately 20 to 25
people armed with bow and arrows and cross bows were
directly adjacent to the people standing in line. The
security force was present there to prevent people from
leaving. In addition, an additional perimeter of approxi-
mately 20 security guards bearing rifles and shot guns were
also in place at the boundary of the compound./ﬁvy

[ ]stated he did not get in line with the
others but was trying to determine how he would escape.
A short time after the poisoning began, Dr. ?QHAQI_thQnQIiT)
asked for a nurse to get him a stethoscope.

[;::::;;]left the pavilion area to obtain a stet
rom the hospital building.i | walked wit
to the hospital where he entered and then left

exiting the back door.[ ___ Jcrawled under the hospital
building and remained there until dark./7/

L3N

Just as it became dark, an announcement was made
over the compound speaker system calling all individuals
with weapons to report to the radio room which was directly
across from the pavilion. Three armed individuals whom

ould see from his hiding place then left the hospital

area. then ran—isia +the jungle and paralled a road
which led to Kaituma. walked for approximately four
and one half hours and arrived at the Kaituma police station

at approximately 12:30 a.m., November 19, 1978.
then advised the authorities in Kaituma of the events
which had teken place at Jonestown./%y'_,

- stated that weapons were very seldom

 discussed puT e did recall Reverend JONES in September,

" 1977 stating that all weapons maintained at the compound
were licensed. further advised that armed security
guards were on ing all hours of the day or night
at the Jonestown complex.//%y -

-5 =~
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.0 training

hear guns being fired.

[::::::]stated he never observed any firéarms

being conducted but did, on one or two occasions,
had been advised that the

firing was simply practice for hunting. /2{)

provided the following list of individuals

whom he knows to be members of the temple Internal Security
(IS) force: ()

deceased

JOE WILSON (in charge of weapons)
GREG WATKINS

ATBERT TOUCHETTE

BILLY OLIVER

BRUCE OLIVER

CHARLES MARSHAL (&
WESLEY BRIDENBACK '
BOB KICE

RONNIE JAMES

felt all of the above individuals
except CHARLES MARSHAL and RONNIE JAMES.

did not know the current status of MARSHAL or JAME .Gé/

In addition, the following individuals were

members of the security force armed with cross bows:(u¥

MARIE RANKIN
BOB RANKIN

MARLENE WHEELER )
NANCY SINES [ Y

believed all of the above to be deceased

except MARLENE WHEELER whose status is unknown to him<:vq‘

provided the following list of individuals

he described as close confidantes of Reverend JIM JONES{LU

HARRIET TROUP (
JOHNNY JONES
GENE CHAIKEN

MARTA CONSARES (phonetic) (v

|

-«

b6
b7cC




DE 89-247

o furnished the following names of”
. individuals who were members of the Jonestown basketball

team:(mj

STEVE JONES
TIM JONES

CALVIN DOUGLAS

LEE INGRAM

EUGENE SMITH

CLEVELAND NEWELL Yu/r
JOHNNY COBB

CARL BARNETIT ~l

believed all members of the basketball

team to be alive in that they were attending a basketball
tournament in Georgetown, Guyana when the incident occurred.
was not aware of any additional activities or functions
per ted by members of the basketball team other than

playing basketball. (ZU

provided the following list of individuals bicC
whom he knows to be alive who were in positions of some
authority with the People's Temple Organization: (%9

TIM CARTER (usually in Georgetown, Guyana
handling customs operations)

MICHAEL PROKES

CALVIN DOUGLAS (occasional bodyguard for
Reverend JIM JONES) ‘

MICHAEL TOUCHETTE (function unknown, working
in Georgetown) i

LEE INGRAM (in charge of shop operations in w)
Jonestown) ’ \
ARCHIE IJAMES (member of the Imner Circle
at People's Temple, San Francisco, California)

MIKE CARTER (ham radio operator, Jonestown)

TERRY BUFORD (ham radio operator, Jonestown)

advised he was aware that ham radio
transmissions were being made but %fs not aware of the

text of the messages. In general, believed members
who were allowed to travel outside © € compound in
Guyana were leaders in the temple organization(ij%/

-7 -
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-

- was aware of no contingency plans to
harm public oificials in the event the People's Temple
“" Organization would fall.(jx)

The general threat that "people who betray
Reverend JONES will not be forgotten" was made frequently.cﬁ%y

was not familiar with the term "angels"

nor did he consider any of the surviving members to be a
threat to other surviving temple members or public officials
in the United States.(i%}

stated he was aware of any bribery or b6
criminal activity such as narcotics trafficking being con- b7C
ducted in Jonestown. No smoking or drinking was permitted
at the compound and narcotics were not taken in the course

of everyday living. (ZQ

, stated that many members were kept

against tNeITr wrll and was aware that the security forces
were present to insure that no members escaped the compound.
| recalled hearing that on , TOMMY BOGUE who
tried to escape, was beaten but’ did not witness

the beating.fi:::;;]stated it was normal practice to
tranquilize individuals who were captured while trying to

escape. / /

No narcdtics were manufactured at the Jonestown
complex and all drugsruﬂxg_ﬂ:anﬁpgxtg? into the compound
from areas unknown to was not aware of the
types of items which were shipped into the compound in
that only certain trusted ipdiwvidnals were permitted to
unpack incoming shipments. recalled the following

individuals who were cargo packers at the San Francisco
temple in 1977: Zﬁ

RUBY CARROLL /
RAVINE BEAN
JACK BEAN OW

believed thé/above individuals to be
deceased. stated that ynembers were required to
provide written confession ofi!sins" which they h?d74/

-8 -




‘written statements were kept as a record but

committed prior to coming to the Jonestown com 16X. The
* . cite no example of any statement being used Eo ;orce a
member to stay at the temple. It was Fbservation

DE 89-247

PUL SN S

could

that people stayed because of extreme ssure. (:%7
In addition, tape recordings were made Qf all
meetings of the general membership in Jonestown.
did not know whether similar recordings of meetings in-
volving members of the Inner Circle were made.(zy

[ Jstated he was not familiar with the

financial dealings of the People's Temple but it was his
impression that only Reverend JIM JONES knew exactly how
much money the temple had and where the money could be
located.(%/

_ stated DALE PARKS currently has a list
of loyal temple members who blame disloyal members that</§Z/

left with the RYAN party for the downfall of the temple

Riprion
The following o ‘(Qigi%n was taken from
observation and interview: 2
True name kNo Middle Name)

Date of birth
Place of birth
Height

Weight —
Hair Black
Eyes . —Brown
Characteristics
Scars

Social Security

Number
Relatives Father

no brothers Oor Sisters Living
Military service honorable

TISCOOTEe
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b7C
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Current address (L@/

Michigan
Telephone number .
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“ BY ot

T éﬁ [ﬂwo/f“/

. |was contacted by Special

* Agentel land I | at

ICallfornla, and he was advised

‘ of the official identities of the interviewing Agents at
that time by show of Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
credentials. E::::;;:]was advised that the purpose of the
interview was to obtain from him any information regarding
any details relating ta the assassination of Congressman
LEO RYAN in Guyana. then furnished the following
information: /zq

| hdvised that he is currently staying

ljuﬂq;n' | R |
| C=Tifornia. Tolephone number| | He advised

tha | is the person residing at

| [ and that she does not have a

telephone. He advised that he will be available through

the residence of hislsl i bdvised
that his full name I | tThat he was
born| |California, and that his
father is e advised that his Social

Security Number 1is

In connection with the Pennles Temple (PT),
advised that he was and that he was
E while at the Jonestown settlement in Guyana. /2”

recalled and related that he first came

into contact with PT in 1971 when he was in| |
with | ] who now lives in

at an unknown address. 1t was upon her recommenda-
Tiom thot ha oo with her +0 one of the meetings at the
L San
Trancisco That he First came 1Into contacer wrtrhm rFr. He
advised that he has been a member of PT since then. [ ]
advised he is not a member of the Planning Commission and(éé/

3 P

Interviewed on L/ 19779 ot Berk;ley, California File # SF 89-250 C@Q‘?
SAs . € - -

by 7 SLK/rme Date dictated 1/23/78

I

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FFBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. FB1/DOJ




SF 89-250
SLK/rmc

- “does not know anything regarding the Planning Commission.

s He advised that his sole responsibhilitv was tao be in

| and the | and

to the commynity of the PT. His only| |
was 1in this area /%Q

stated that he j ot aware of any
so called Tcontingency plans." !stated he did
not recall receiving instructions regarding pre-planned

assassinations, but does recall that members were expected -
to fight should the church or its members be attacked.l/Zy

b6
In Jonestown, the rule was that if someone from b7C

the outside came into the Jonestown community that everyone

was to report to the main pavillion and drink poison kool-

aid. This is what_happened when Congressman RYAN and his

party had left. [::::%%:]advised that JONES never said

exactly what would happen to the survivors, but left this

up in the air. [%,

|advised that he went to Guyana in
August, 1977, after being given a ticket by |

the | at the San Francisco PT. | !
flew by airplane, the exact airlines unrecalled, to the
New York Airport and from there to Guyana an OWI .
In New York, | t with JANICE JOHNSON,

and |who are from

e in Los Angeles. They were also on their way to
Guyana.(zq

advised at that time, when he was
traveling to Guyana, he took just own personal belongings,
which consisted of a double f clothes, a picture that
is an artist's drawing that | |asked him to give to
somebody in Jonestown. could not recall who it was
that he was to give this painting to. It was a framed 18"
by 24" painting. [:::::::Estated that he gave this to some-
body in the kitchen at Jonestown when he eventually arrived
there apnd they furnished it to whom it was intended:

stated that he did not t oney other than

$30 of his own money to Guyana. tff:fff:ﬂstated that he
does not have any knowledge regarding any other monies
being taken to Jonestown from the San Francisco temple.(7(
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was also negative on any knowledge regarding guns

or shipment of weapons to Jonestown. does not
know anyone else who took weapons to Jomestown. / 2t/

Upon his arrival in Guyana, stayed in

Georgetown, Guyana, at the PT residence for about one
week and then was staving | |

[, the
"Latayette', was not the PT boat at that time, but was
about one-quarter mile away from the PT boat in the same *

harbor or boat mooring area. [ Jrecalled that in
charge at that time of this boat was TIM SWEENEY and
that another individual named CLEVELAND NEWELL also
stayed on the Lafayette. As far as he knows, NEWELL is
still alive and survived _the massacre. NEWELL is from

the Los Anceles area and does not know where he
is now. advised a Tavel to Jonestown was by
the boat, the Latayette, and that the following people
also went by boat to Jonestown at the same time:(zy b6
b7C
SHIRLEY SMITH BECKY FLOWERS (
PATSY JOHNSON SHIRLEY BASEY and her L
four children ( /
~J
Upon arrival at Jonestown, was assigned
to work in the under the direction of

(Ph TICT) [ W]

| |again advised that he was not aware of
any plans to kill any outsiders while there. He was
aware of the fact that JONES was notified of the arrivals
and in pending arrivals of all persons from the outside.
When these notifications came, efforts were made to fix
the place up to get ready for their visit.
stated that messages were relayed through Georgetown to
Jonestown regarding these arrivals. With respect to
representative LEO RYAN, | | advised that there was
talk that some relatives and RYAN were coming to Jomnestown
in about a week and[ | recalls that Reverend JIM JONES

(Y




he knows what that to and ﬁha; his responsibility
was to stay in the and to
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- stated that he didn't want them coming or any reporters

either.[_____ hdvised that the whole thing was rather
mixed up and confused as to what was going to happen
upon their arrival. With respect to the "white nights",

~

while everyone else went to the pavillion as ordered
by JONES. [::::E::]advised that at these "white nights"
everyone was put on alert and ordered to report to the
main pavillion where JONES addressed them regarding the

~necessity for them to commit suicide. ZO

[:::::::]recalls that Dr. LARRY SHECK and nurse
JOYCE TOUCHETT were the ones who made the "group drink"
in a large cooking tub. He recalls that on the night
of the mass suicides, they came to the kitchen and_took
a large cooking tub and took it to the pavillion.
stated that this was the night that the suicides occurred
and was late in the evening probably 4:30 p.m. or later on
November 18, 1978. He recalled seeing in one of their or
both of their possessions a box of "Flavor-Aide', which
is like kool-aid, but just another brand. They also had
two plastic brown colored labelled jars, but he could
not read what was on the label. At this point,
recalled that the kitchen workers were ordered by one of
the security men, LOU JONES, an Oriental-Asian or possibly
Chinese man, to the pavillion. JONES had a gun in his
waist, tucked under his belt, but he did not take it out
or point it at any of them. The seven people in the
kitchen consisted of MARY ROGERS, HAZEL NEWELL, MAURICE
JACKSON, DAVID SULLIVAN, GLORIA ROSA, KIM FYE (Phonetic)
and BETTY JEAN GILL. (]”

In addition to LOU JONES, was aware of
the following men, who were known to be security men:i( vy

BILLY OLIVER TOM KICE J

BOB KICE PONCHO JOHNSON

RONNY JAMES RONNIE DENNIS (&4

u U
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DANNY MOTON DONNIE CASSANOVA
(usually carried a
crossbow)
EARL JONES JOE WILSON &M/
BRUCE OLIVER '__[

explained that his being alive and es-
caping as follows:\“J

stated that when they went to the
pavillion and people were being forced to drink the
poison and/or were willingly drinking the poison drink,
he was able to get by a security guard at the entrance
to the school pavillion where they were making the
poison. [:::::f:]advised that he ran into the jungle
at about 7:00 p.m. and came out of the settlement at
about 1:00 a.m. and was walking toward Port Kaituma.
At some point before reaching Port Kaituma, he was
questioned by the Guyana authorities and remained in
Georgetown at the Park Hotel where his residence was
paid for by the U.S. Embassy. [ |stated that he
never talked to anybody connected with the Jonestown
massacre or persons who were reportedly involved in
the killings of representative RYAN and his party(bu

relating his escape, [ lrecalled
that a Negro male, who worked mostly with

| was sent by the doctor to get a stethescope
Tom another building. |advised that] |

is not connected to the assassinations or anything else,

but was merely getting a stethescope for the doctor to

examine several of the people to see if they had died.
walked out withf | and when he went in

With onme of the nurses to get the stethescope, |

hid under the building nearby until they had gone back
and then he ran into the jungle.(ul
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ndvised that he observed several people
being forced to drink the poison and that most of these
who were forced to were a lot of the "seniors'" or older
people at Jonestown. Specifically, he saw two security
men, JIM MC ELVAIN and BRUCE TURNER, force two seniors,
FREDDY LEWIS and NANCY JONES, drimnk the poison liquid.

He observed JIM JONES ‘use force on a lot of the seniors
and chastised them for not coming forward to die with the
rest. }::::;::]stated that he saw a lot of older people
being forced to drink the poison or being injected with
poison by the doctor and the nurses. He knows of nobody
that was involved in the killings or the forcing of the
older people to be alive at present.(uq

In connection with this interview, Wwas
asked the following questions and his responses were noted
following the questions:(uJ

Q: 1) Do you have any specific knowledge of aquisition,
licensing, or shipment of any weapons by People's
Temple (PT) members to Guyana or anywhere else?

A: | | Never had any weapons training or purchased
any weapons and as far as he knows only JOHNNY JONES,
who is now dead, and TIM JONES, JIM JONES' son, were
involved in the purchase of weapons.

Q: 2) Do you have any specific knowledge of firearm
training received by PT members including specific
dates, places and trainers?

A: He has no information regarding any of this.

Q: 3) Are you aware of any threats to harm public
officials or current and former members of the
PT as a result of leaving the church or attempts
to expose the church and subsequently JIM JONES?
Or attempting to infiltrate or cause any current
member to leave the church?




SF 89-250
SLK/rmc

He was aware of the generalized threats
against the people who wanted to leave the temple,
but not of any specific threats.

4) Are you aware of any stock piling of weapons or

money by JONES either in Guyana or at PT locations?

He is not aware of any money whatsoever.

5) Are you aware of any contingency plans that
existed or any discussions of a plan reportedly
espoused by JONES as a means of retaliation
against any persons attemtping to arrest or
capture JIM JONES or who would interfere with
church policies?

[ T r.

6) Are you aware of any federal officials, inter-
national officials or state officials who are
set up for a target of murder?

No.

7) Are you aware of individuals who were inner core
of the Planning Commission?

MIKE PROKE and JOHNNY JONES might have
been members of the Planning Commission, but he is
not aware of any one who is on the inner core of the
Planning Commission.

8) Are you aware of the identity of individuals com-
prising the PT security force?

[:::;::::] He furnished the above listed individuals
as being on the security force and advised that this
force. did have some people who were identical with

people who were on the basketball team and those on
the basketball team were STEVEN and TIM JONES, JIMMY

(Y
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JONES, CLEVELAND NEWELL, WALTER WILLIAMS, MIKE
TOUCHETT and MIKE CORDELL. | has not heard
the term '"the angels" and has no knowledge regarding
these individuals. (Question 9 included above.)

9) Included above.

10) Do you have any information concerning bribery
or influence peddling by members of the PT?

A: No. -

11) Are you aware of any discussions regarding
the assassination of Congress RYAN and his
party? Did JONES order party ambushed? Were
there any practiced drills for ambush or any-
one  who disturbed the Jonestown compound? Do
you know who participated in the assassination?

A: He doesn't know anything regarding any of (oA
these questions and was not involved and does not know
of any planned practice drills or who was involved in
the assassination.

Q: 12) Were there practice suicide drills where people
pretended to drink the poison and were narcotics
used to facilitate this? Did the mass suicide
take place voluntarily or were individuals forced
to take the poison and shot? Did you witness the
people doing the shooting?

A: See above interview regarding witnessing of
Torced drinking of the poison and use of injection of
narcotics to murder members at Jonestown. Ei;:::;;:]
advised that he did not see anyone shot, a oug

after he had escaped and was hiding in the jungle he
could hear shooting from the Jonestown compound.
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:'Q{ 13) Do you know the existance of an assassination

) squad and the identity of any members?

A: No.

Q: 14) Do you know if the remaining invidiuals who

are at liberty will carry out their assassina-
tion plans of survivors or defectors?

A: He does not know the identity of any
individuals who were giving any such assassination
plans.

Q: 15) Details of association with PT.

A: He advised that he lived ai |

and at another on
also in San Francisco. stated he was

not involved in any of the church hierarchy, that he

was not on any Plan

ning Commission and that his sole

responsibility was

seven days a week.

16) furnished the following descriptive data
in addition to that furnished earlier in the interview:

r______1has | _ JJ

[zddress unknown; and
stated he is unemployed at present,

last known to be living in

Just having arrived in the U.S. the previous day and
that he fﬂgi_ﬂanCt to find employment in the near

advised while in Guyana he married

future,
Date of Birth: Unknown,

who had Temained im Georgetown, Guyana, when[ ]
returned to the U.S. He advised they were married

b6
p7C
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-Q: 17)° Do you have any information regarding the in-
volvement of members of the PT and any criminal
offenses, such as assault, homicide, fraud?

A: No.

18) Do you know anyone operating the PT radio or
anyone having access to the radio or the code
used on the radio or its transmission, especially N
in the last two weeks prior to the RYAN L
assassinations?

A: The only person he knows to have been a
Tadio operator was MIKE CARTER. does not
know anything regarding any radio codes.

At 3:45 p.m| | was served a o
subpoena from the U.S. District Court for the Northern be
District of California ordering him to appear in the U.S. '
District Court at the Grand Jury Room, Number 17201, 450
Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco, California, on the
24th of January at 2:00 p.m. acknowledged receipt
of the subpoena and was furnished with a copy of this and
the Grand Jury subpoena attachment, which advised him re-
garding his rights. He was advised that this Grand Jury
inquiry was regarding possible violation of Title 18,

U.S. Code, Section 351 - Congressional Assassination
statute. (74}

was advised should he remember any
_additional details that he feels imp tefurnich
to the FBI that he contact either SA| or

and] Jwas furnished with a telephone numbeT O e
Berkeley Resident Agency. (,7{/
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o | ontacted bv Special
Iégents I [and | at

California, and he was advised
of the oIficial identities of the interviewing Agents at
that time by show of Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
credentials. was advised that the purpose of the
interview was to obtain from him any information regarding
any details relating assassination of Congressman
LEO RYAN in Guyana. [fi:fff] then furnished the following
information: W/

[ |advised that he is currently staying
withl - |
[California. telephone number| | He advised
that| is the person residing at
and that she does not have a
telephone. He advised that he will be available through

be
b7C

the residence of his| | advised
that_his full name isl| | tThat he was
born| |california, and that his
father ig | He advised that his Social
Security Number 1 |(ZU

In connection with the Peoples Temple (PT),
[:EEEEEEaadvised that he was and that he was
al hile at the Jonestown settlement in Guyana.(a/

[::::::] recalled and related that he first came
into contact with PT in 1971 when he was in | |
| who now lives in

. |at an unknown address. It was upon her recommenda-
Tion that he go with her to one of the meetings at the
in San

Francisco that he first came into contact with PT. Tf::::::]
advised that he has been a member of PT since then.
advised he is not a member of the Planning Commission and

[

. P
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- - does not know anything regarding the Planning Commission.

- rHﬂ.ﬂdIlSﬂd_IhaI_hls1sole Te ibility was to be in
and thei |and
| [to the communitv of the PT., His only responsibility
was in this area

stated that he is not aware of any

so called Tcontingency plans."[::::::::]stated he did

not recall receiving instructions regarding pre-planned
assassinations, but does recall that members were expected
to fight should the church or its members be attacked. /27

In Jonestown, the rule was that if someone from
the outside came into the Jonestown community that everyone
was to report to the main pavillion and drink poison kool-
aid. This is wﬁif:ffffffed when Congressman RYAN and his
party had left. advised that JONES never said
exactly what would happen to the survivors, but left this

up in the air. (Z(‘

advised that he went to Guxana in b6
August, 1977, after being given a ticket b . | b7C
the| ] at the San Francisco PT.

flew by airplane, the exact airlines unrecalled, to the
New York Airport and from there to Guyana and Georgetown.
In New York,| met with JANICE JOHNSON,[::::%:]
| |and | | who are from

the PT in Los Angeles. They were also on their way to
Guyana.lzﬂ

advised at that time, when he was
traveling to Guyana, he took just own personal belongings,

which consisted of a double hes, a picture that
is an artist's drawing asked him to give to
somebody in Jonestown. ot recall who it was

that he was to giye this painting to. It was a framed 18"
by 24" painting. stated that he gave this to some-
body in the kitchem=at Johestown when he eventually arrived

ere and they furnished it to whom it was intended.
stated that he did not take any money other than
oF his own money to Guyana. [::::::f:]stated that he

does not have any knowledge regarding any other monies
being taken to Jonestown from the San Francisco temple(%(/

2
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- was also negative on any knowledge regarding guns
or shipment of weapons to Jonestown. does not

know anyone else who took weapons to Jonestown. /7%/

Upon his arrival in Guyana, stayed in
Georgetown, Guyana, at the PT residence for about one
week and then was staying]| |
[ [the
"Lafayette'", was not the PT boat at that time, but was =
about one-quarter mile away from the PT boat in the same
harbor or boat mooring area. [ ]recalled that in
charge at that time of this boat was TIM SWEENEY and
that another individual named CLEVELAND NEWELL also
stayed on the Lafayette. As far as he knows, NEWELL is
still alive and survived the massacre. NEWELL is from
the Los Angeles area and[_____ ]does not know where he
is now. tadvised that travel to Jonestown was by
the boat, the Lafayette, and that the following people
also went by boat to Jonestown at the same time: (My

b6
SHIRLEY SMITH BECKY FLOWERS / bie
PATSY JOHNSON SHIRLEY BASEY and her (Uy
four children
. J
Upon arrival at Jonestown was assigned
to work in the nder the direction of

[ I(Phonetlc).vtl

again advised that he was not aware of
any plans to kill any outsiders while there. He was
aware of the fact that JONES was notified of the arrivals
and in pending arrivals of all persons from the outside.
When these notifications came, efforts were made to fix
the place up to get ready for their visit.
stated that messages were relayed through Georgetown to
Jonestown regarding these arrivals. With respect to
representative LEO RYAN,[______ Jadvised that there was
talk that some relatives and RYAN were coming to Jonestown
in about a week and[ | recalls that Reverend JIM JONES

Z
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- stated tﬁff:ff:%jdn‘t want them coming or any reporters
- either. advised that the whole thing was rather

mixed up and confused as to what was going to happen
upon their arrival. With respect to the "white nights",

he knows what that to and that his responsibility ‘
was to stay in the and to ] b6

while gvervone else went to the pavillion as ordered bic
by JONES. advised that at these '"white nights"

everyone was put on alert and ordered to report to the
main pavillion where JONES addressed them regarding the
_necessity for them to commit suicide. Z?f)

>

recalls that Dr. LARRY SHECK and nurse
JOYCE TOUCHETT were the ones who made the 'group drink"
in a large cooking tub. He recalls that on the night
of the mass suicides, they came to the kitchen and took
a large cooking tub and took it to the pavillion. |
stated that this was the night that the suicides occurred
and was late in the evening probably 4:30 p.m. or later on
November 18, 1978. He recalled seeing in omne of their or
both of their possessions a box of "Flavor-Aide', which
is like kool-aid, but just another brand. They also had
two plastic brown colored labelled jars, but he could
not read what was on the label. At this point,
recalled that the kitchen workers were ordered by one o
the security men, LOU JONES, an Oriental-Asian or possibly
Chinese man, to the pavillion. JONES had a gun in his
waist, tucked under his belt, but he did not take it out
or point it at any of them. The seven people in the
kitchen consisted of MARY ROGERS, HAZEL NEWELL, MAURICE
JACKSON, DAVID SULLIVAN, GLORIA ROSA, KIM FYE (Phonetic)
and BETTY JEAN GILL. (Z/

In addition to LOU JONES, was aware of
the following men, who were known to be security men: r%/

BILLY OLIVER TOM KICE

BOB KICE PONCHO JOHNSON : /

RONNY JAMES RONNIE DENNIS (b]

)
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DANNY MOTON DONNIE CASSANOVA
(usually carried a
crossbow)
W
EARL JONES JOE WILSON

BRUCE OLIVER

explained that his being alive and es-
caping as follows:-uf

stated that when they went to the
pavillion and people were being forced to drink the
poison and/or were willingly drinking the poison drink,
he was able to get by a security guard at the entrance
to the school pavillion where they were making the
poison. dvised that he ran into the jungle
at about 7:00 p.m. and came out of the settlement at
about 1:00 a.m. and was walking toward Port Kaituma.
At some point before reaching Port Kaituma, he was
questioned by the Guyana authorities and remained in
Georgetown at the Park Hotel w] is residence was
paid for by the U.S. Embassy. |stated that he
never talked to anybody connected wi the Jonestown
massacre or persons who were reportedly involved in
the killings of representative RYAN and his partyu(i%/

relating his escape,[:::::::]recalled
that a Negro male, who worked mostly with

D

was sent by the doctor to get stethescon
Trom another building. [f::::::]advised that
is not connected to the assassinations or anything €IS€,
but was merely getting a stethescope for the doctor to
amine several of the people to see if they had died.
Ef:;:::]walked out with and when he went in
with one of the nurses to get the stethescope,

hid under the building nearby until they had gomne bac
and then he ran into the jungle. (ZV
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- [:;::::;:hdvised that he observed several people
. being forced to drink the poison and that most of these
who were forced to were a lot of the "seniors'" or older
people at Jonestown. Specifically, he saw two security
men, JIM MC ELVAIN and BRUCE TURNER, force two seniors, b6
FREDDY LEWIS and NANCY JONES, drink the poison liquid. le
He observed JIM JONES ‘use force on a lot of the seniors
and chastised them for not coming forward to die with the
rest. tated that he saw a lot of older people
being force 0 drink the poison or being injected with
poison by the doctor and the nurses. He knows of nobody
that was involved in the killings or the forcing of the
older people to be alive at present.(k%]

In connection with this interview, was
asked the following questions and his responses were noted
following the questions:VWU

Q: 1) Do you have any specific knowledge of aquisition,
licensing, or shipment of any weapons by People's
Temple (PT) members to Guyana or anywhere else?

A: Never had any weapons training or purchased
any weapons and as far as he knows only JOHNNY JONES,
who is. now dead, and TIM JONES, JIM JONES' son, were
involved in the purchase of weapons. (:M7

Q: 2) Do you have any specific knowledge of firearm [
training received by PT members including specific
dates, places and trainers?

A: He has no information regarding any of this.

3) Are you aware of any threats to harm public
officials or current and former members of the
PT as a result of leaving the church or attempts
to expose the church and subsequently JIM JONES?
Or attempting to infiltrate or cause any current
member to leave the church?
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A | He was aware of the generalized threats
. against the people who wanted to leave the temple,
but not of any specific threats.

Q: 4) Are you aware of any stock piling of weapomns orT

money by JONES either in Guyana or at PT locations?

A: He is not aware of any money whatsoever.

Q: 5) Are you aware of any contingency plans that
existed or any discussions of a plan reportedly
espoused by JONES as a means of retaliation
against any persons attemtping to arrest or
capture JIM JONES or who would interfere with
church policies?

A: No.

6) Are you aware of any federal officials, inter-
national officials or state officials who are
set up for a target of murder?

A: No.

7) Are you aware of individuals who were inner core
of the Planning Commission?

A: | MIKE PROKE and JOHNNY JONES might have
rs of the Planning Commission, but he is
not aware of any one who is on the inner core of the
Planning Commission.

Q: 8) Are you aware of the identity of individuals com-
prising the PT security force?

A: He furnished the above listed individuals
as being on the security force and advised that this
force.did have some people who were identical with
people who were on the basketball team and those on
the basketball team were STEVEN and TIM JONES, JIMMY

(W Eb6
b7C




L
ot
-

A o s s
R e e AT e
: - SR ‘i
’ L\

SF 88-250
SLK/rmc

_ . TOUCHETT and MIKE CORDELL. has not hcard
the term “'the aungels* and h&s To nowledge regarding
these individuals. (Question 9 included above, ) /7()

Q: 9} Included a’bevc./’/

JONES, CLEVELAND NEWELL, WALTER mﬁmﬁs, MTKE p7e

U aWs ARy. 41SCUussio 3arding: |
the ‘assassination of ‘Congr R ‘and _his
party? - Did JONES order party ambushed? Were
there any practiced drills for ambush or any- - :
one who disturbed the Jonestown compound? Do
- you know who participated in the assassination?/?)

A 1 He doesn't know anything regarding any of b7C
“Ihese questions and was not invelved and does not know
of any planned practice drills vr who was in in

the assassinatioy “(H)- iare)

12)~ -Were therc prauctice suicide drills where people
pretended to drink the poison and were narcotics
sed ilitate this?. Did the mass dg: ..

See.ab nterview, régar
orced drinking of the poison and us ,
narcotics to murder members at Joncstown, CLAYTON
advised that he did not sec anyone shot; although
after he had escaped and was hiding in the jungle he
could hear shooting from the Joncstown compound. /w
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-'Q{ 13) Do you know the existance of an assassination
squad and the identity of any members?

A: No.

Q: 14) Do you know if the remaining invidiuals who
are at liberty will carry out their assassina-
tion plans of survivors or defectors?

A: [::::::::] He does not know the identity of any
individuals who were giving any such assassination

plans.

Q: 15) Details of association with PT.
| | He advised that he lived at
a | lbnd at another i)
[ klso in San Francisco. H::::::::Tgfiged € Was \“L4
not involved in any of the church hierarchy, that he e
was not on any Planning Commission and that his sole b7C

responsibility was| [seven days a week.

16) [ lfurnished the following descriptive data
in addition to that furnished earlier in the interview:

| lhas I
and | |
[address unknown; and |
|[last known to be Iiving in
[stated he is unemployed at present)
just having arrived in the U.S. the previous day and
that he does expect to find employment in the near
future. | ladvised while in Guyana he married

, i Pate of Birth: Unknown

who had remained in Georgetown, Guyana, when
retnrned to the 1I.S He advised they were married
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-Qs 17)° Do you have any information regarding the in-

volvement of members of the PT and any criminal
offenses, such as assault, homicide, fraud?

A: No.

18) Do you know anyone operating the PT radio or Y
anyone having access to the radio or the code (
used on the radio or its transmission, especially
in the last two weeks prior to the RYAN
assassinations?

bé
bicC

-

A: | | The only person he knows to have been a

radio operator was MIKE CARTER. does not
know anything regarding any radic codes.

At 3:45 p.m.l has served a
subpoena from the U.S. District Court for the Northern
District of California ordering him to appear in the U.S.
District Court at the Grand Jury Room, Number 17201, 450
Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco, California, on the
24th of January at 2:00 p.m. acknowledged receipt
of the subpoena and was furnished with a copy of this and
the Grand Jury subpoena attachment, which advised him re-
garding his rights. He was advised that this Grand Jury
inquiry was regarding possible violation of Title 18,
U.S. Code, Section 351 - Congressional Assassination
statute. f@u

was advised should he remember any

_additional details that he feels important t

to the FBI that he contact either SA| lor
and | was furnished with a telephone number oi the
Berkeley Resident Agency(.quj
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> |wac interviewed in the presence
“ .. _of Special Agena | u.s. secret Service.

- This interview took place in the office space of the U.S.

- Customs Service, Miami International Airport immediately
following[:::::f::] arrivgl- 2 by commercial air carrier
from Georgetown, Guyana. . was advised by the interviewing
Agent that he was not under arrest, ndr should he in any way
consider the Agent's contact with him‘as implying that he
was in Federal custody. He was further advised that any
information he furnished was-on:a voluntary basis. The
interviewing Agent also advisedl | the purpose of the
interview was to elicit information from him regarding his
associations with and his knowledge of a religious group
known as the People's Temple of the Disciples of Christ
(PT). stated he understood the things the interviewing
Agent told him, and he further stated that he would willingly
consent to be interviewed. Thereafter, he furnished the
following information:( 2t/

| |was introduced to the PT by his mother,
who felt could help him in generally bettering his
life. His mother occasionally attended PT meetings in the
San Francisco, California area. Some time during 1971,

mother seemed to loose interest in the PT, and she
—Stopped attending meetings.cﬁ%}

direct affiliation with the PT started
when he bégan attending meetings at the

recalled the affiliation by him began some time in 1971,
Snbseanent +0 hig startinag +n attend PT meetings
moved into the PT communal

settlement in Redwood Valley, California. The settlement
was a church and also sort of a farming community. At the
time of moving into the settlement, was also attending
| |moved into the settlement with the
understanding he was to become a member of the church's

The PT provided all necessary food and lodging at
the settlement and his only requirement was that he attend
religious meetings and reside at the settlement. U/

Investigation on 1/ 14 /79 aMiami, Florida File ¢ Miami 89-179
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stayed at the settlement in Redwood Valley for approxima

- - nine months, after which time he moved b

- California. His purpose in returning to
he had obtained a high school diploma while at Redwood
Valley and he wanted to "show off" the diploma.
recalled that he returned to
| | severed his affiliations with
the PT from the summer of 1971 until March, 1975./}?

Around March, 1975, | | mother began to
express concern with his general behavior and she suggested
he again affiliate himself with the PT. (lﬂ

In March, 1975,[::::::]again joined the PT and he
moved back into the settlement in Redwood Vallev. After

rejoining the PT performed work on PT
in the general area surrounding the Redwood
vValley settlement. The work done on was
sponsored with PT funds.(Ld b6
b7C

Some time in the spring or summer of 1975[:::::::]
was moved from the Redwood Valley settlement to the PT

temple in Los Angeles. While at the temple in Los Angeles,

lived in an apartment in the temple building. While
in Los AngelesI::::::%:]continued to work onl — ]
He was specifically assigned as a In
August, 197 i decided by the Temple ILeader, Rev. JIM
JONES, that should be returned to the PT facilities
in San Francisco because of his,]| | "bad attitude."”

eruLkaﬁﬁiEn was made by JONES after a conference with
T supervisor at the Los Angeles temple. JONES

would make a trip from the San Francisco headquarters of PT

to the Los Angeles temple about every other week to discuss
matters with the PT leadership there. (%)

On his return to San Francisco, lived at
the PT temple property located at 998 Divesardo—|
performed no chores there other than keeping his Toom ¢Iean.
In the autumn of 1976, re-~entered school. He
advised the decision r § his¢ re-entry into school was
made by JIM JONES as JONES made all such decisions for
temple members. (&7 -
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< " In March, 1976, JONES took|
d for Guyana with two other temple members,

¥

and | | JONES
to that he could attend school when he got to
Guyana. The three made the trip to Guyana by commercial air
carrier. When| and thd[f::::::ﬁsisters arrived in

Georgetown, Gu;
membexrs there.

/an

there were already about 80 temple
remained behind at the PT facilities

in Georgetown for one month while the other members proceeded
to the Jonestown settlement. He was required to stay behind
because he had to accept a load of wood arriving for the PT
settlement in Jonestown. For his first week in Georgetown,
[:;::::::Ftayed at the PT house in Lamerheart Gardens. For
the remaining three weeks, he remained | |
the PT that contained the wood. [was specifically
used to carry wood to the PT settlement in Jonestown. /77/

After four weeks in Georgetown, roceeded
to Jonestown on the wood hauling boat with some other PT

members.

On their arrival, the group wa

and members of a PT welcoming committee.
that about 25 PT members travelled on the boat to Jonestown

with him.

s_greeted by JONES
o lrecalls

At the time of his arrival,[:::::;;]estimated the
settlement contained about 400 members. On his arrival at

Jonestown,
welcome by

nd the others were given a speech of
n his speech, JONES told the new arrivals

of the purpose of the Jonestown seti

tlement and what they

could expect living there.

later found out the

purposes as set forth by JONES and the expectations were not
as he stated in the speech. /7”

While a member of the Jonestown settlement,
[::::::]was assigned He and others who were
considered not to have conformed to the rules of the settlement
were guarded by a guard with a shotgun who threatened to
shoot the members of the group on various occasions.

advised he received beatings on occasion for his
poor attitude and overall behavior. /7//

stated he was not a member of the Jonestown
settlement's "basketball team." /7%/

While a member of the settlement, saw a

total of about 30 guns in the possession of various members
of the temple security force. /hy
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: recalled that the "white nights" began
some time in September, 1977, and continued until some time

in December, 1977. These were meetings called by JONES to
instill discipline in settlement members. The meetings

seemed to die out for a time and then they started up again. /Z?

Qn_the night of the mass deaths of members of the

settlement was occupied with his duties in the
settlemendy | He heard that there had been a shooting
at the Por aituma airstrip after the return of some temple

members from the airstrip. On the night of the mass deaths,
escaped from the settlement by "slipping by" a

temple security anard armed with a cross bow. After escaping

into the bush, kept wandering around until he came

to the main road leading from Jonestown to the Port Kaituma airstrip.

He went to a farmhouse where a Guyanese farmer directed him

to other settlement survivors who were at the airstrip. He

b6

and the othe urvivors went from Port Kaituma back to B7c

Georgetown. /r /S ’
Since his escape from Jonestown, has lived

with his wife inf ter his

escape from JoneStown. subsequent to his escape,|
was interrogated by Guyanese police who released him atrter
the interrogation. /Zﬂ

advised he has overheard in conversations
with other PT members and from JONES himself prior to the
mass deaths at Jonestown, that if JONES died, others would
take care of the PT members who were left. /7/

[ |F1rther advised he was acquainted with PT
member at Jonestown. |sexrved as a

I ] at the settlement as he was skilled in creating
things. /{/

stated.he received no training in the use
of firearms or explosives while he was affiliated with the
PT and he is not aware of any training provided in these
areas by the PT. /”%/

He stated he saw no drug or alcohol addiction in
the Jonestown settlement and he is not aware of any illegal
drug activities engaged in by PT members at Jonestown. /7ﬂ(
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Huring interview and

. Interviewing Agent:ﬁmy

Name

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Father

Mother

Wife

Children
Brothers

Sister

Height

Weight

Military Service
Social Security No.
U.S. Passport No.
Hair

The following description was obtained regarding

by personal observation of the

|
California
California

I [caIiforniz

States none

same address as mother;

t r.

[California

-

b6
b7C

States none.

Black

Scars/Marks
Characteristics

Last Employment in

UoSo

California

Position,




U.S. Address In care of mother

Education

California;

It should be noted that all of t estions
that the interviewing Agent intended to as were not
posed to him as he had to board a commercial air carrier for
his final intended destination of San Francisco.(”q/
()

o
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lwuas jnterviewed in the presence
of Special ngnE| U.S. Secret Service.
- This interview took place in the office space of the U.S.
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7

Customs Service, Miami International Airport immediately
followind |arrivif:fffff]by commercial air carrier
from Georgetown, Guyana. was advised by the interviewihg
Agent that he was not under arrest, nor should he in any way
consider the Agent's contact with him as implying that he

was in Federal custody. He was further advised that any
information he furnished was on ary basis. The
interviewing Agent also advised the purpose of the
interview was to elicit information from him regarding his
associations with and his knowledge of a religious group

known cople's Temple of the Disciples of Christ

(PT). | stated he understood the things the interviewing
Agent told him, and he further stated that he would willingly
consent to be interviewed. Thereafter, he furnished the
following information: (”%7

was introduced to the PT by his mother,
who felt the PT could help him in generally bettering his
life. His mother occasionally attended PT meetings in the
San Francisco, California area. Some time during 1971,
| mother seemed to loose interest in the PT, and she
stopped attending meetings. 7%/

| direct affiliation %ixh_:hg_zm_s:axiﬁﬁL
|ﬂhen he began atrtending meetings at +he

recalled the affiliation by him began some time i
Subsedanent +0 his st+avriinag +o0 att+trend PT meetj_ngs

moved into the PT communal

settlement i1n Redwood Valley, California. The settlement
was a church and also sort of a farminf community. At the

time of mowving into the settlement, was also attending
moved into the settlement with the
understanding he was to become a member of the church's

The PT provided all necessary food and lodging at

the settlement and his only requirement was that .
religious meetings and reside at the settlement. (7%/

nvestigation on ___1/14/79 a_Miami, Florida fie#_ Miami 89-179
bt
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.+ stayed at the settlement in Redwood Valley for

- nine months, after which time he moved back to

- California. His purpose in returning to

he had obtained a high school diploma while at Redwood
Valley and he wanted to "show off" t+he dinloma

recalle
severed his affiliations with

the PT from the summer of 1971 until March, 1975.(¢}/

Around March, 1975, mother began to
express concern with his general behavior and she suggested
he again affiliate himself with the PT. /' A/

In March, 1975,[:::::::]again joined the PT and he

moved back into the settlement in R . After

rejoining the PT,[ |performed work on PT

| in the general area surrounding the PRedwood

Valley settlement. The work done on was ‘
sponsored with PT funds. ,/ b6

b7C

Some time in the spring or summer of 1975,
was moved from the Redwood Valley settlement to the PT
(n Los Angeles. While at the temple in Los Angeles,
|lived in an apartment in the temple building. While
in Los Angeles, continued to work onl
He was specificaITy &asSigned as a | n
August, 1975, it wag decided by the temple leader, Rev. JIM
JONES, that| should be returned to the PT facilities
in San Francisco because of his,| | "bad attitude."
thQ.dQQi&ﬁon was made by JONES after a conference with

PT supervisor at the Los Angeles temple. JONES
would make a trip from the San Francisco headquarters of PT

to the Los Angeles temple about every other week to discuss
matters with the PT leadership there. /7

On his return to San FranciscoJ lived at
the PT temple property located at 998 Divesardo. |
performed no chores there other than keeping his room clean.
In the autumn of l976,|$|re-entered school. He
advised the decision regarding his re~entry into school was
made by JIM JONES as JONES made all such decisions for
temple members.[%y -7
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" In March, 1976, JONES took

~:énd he d ed for Guyana with two other temple members,
|—‘a4 and| | JONES

tolq |that ne could attend school when he got to
Guyana. The three made the trip to Guvana by commercial air
carrier. Whe and the sisters arrived in
Georgetown, Guyana, there were already about 80 temple
members there. [::f::::]remained behind at the PT facilities
in Georgetown for one month while the other members proceeded
to the Jonestown settlement. He was required to stay behind
because he had to accept a load of wood arriving for the PT
settlement in Jonestown. For his first week in Georgetown,
stayed at the PT house in Lamerheart Gardens. For
the remaining three weeks, he remained | |
the PT that contained the wood. |was specifically
used to carry wood to the PT settlement in Jonestown.[Q%V

After four weeks in Georgetown,[:::::::]proceeded
to Jonestown on the wood hauling boat with some other PT
members. On their arrival, the group was_areeted by JONES

and members of a PT welcoming committee. recalls
that about 25 PT members travelled on the boakt to Jonestown
with him. At the time of his arrival, estimated the
settlement ined about 400 members. On his arrival at
Jonestown, and the others were given a speech of
welcome by JONES. In his speech, JONES told the new arrivals
of the purpose of the Jones tlement and what they
could expect living there. later found out the

purposes as set forth by JONES and the expectations were not
as he stated in the speech./Q%/

While a member of the Jonestown settlement,

as assigned | He and others who were
considered not to havé conrormed to the rules of the settlement
were guarded by a guard with a shotgun who threatened to
shoot the members of the group on various occasions.
pdvised he received beatings on occasion for his
poor attitude and overall behavior./ 7/

T ‘ !stated he was not a member of the Jénestown
- settlement’s "basketball team." (ﬂ%/ ] E

While a member of the settlement) saw a
total of about 30 guns in the possession of Various members
of the temple security force. (‘ZV

b6
b7C
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. [:::::::]recalled that the "white nights" began

some time in September, 1977, and continued until some time

in December, 1977. These were meetings called by JONES to
instill discipline in settlement members. The meetings

seemed to die out for a time and then they started up again.(”27

On_the night of the mass deaths of members of the
settlement, was occupied with his duties in the
settlementl He heard that there had been a shooting
at the Por aituma airstrip after the return of some temple
members from the airstrip. On the night of the mass deaths,

escaped from the settlement by "slipping by" a
temple security rmed with a cross bow. After escaping
into the bush, [fffff:fkept wandering around until he came
to the main road leading from Jonestown to the Port Kaituma airstrip.
He went to a farmhouse where a Guyanese farmer directed him
to other settlement survivors who were at the airstrip. He
and the other survivors went from Port Kaituma back to
Georgetown. /

b6
b7cC

Since his escape from Jonestown] has lived
with his wife if [after his
escape from Jonestown. subseguent to his escape,! |
was interrogated by Guyanese police who released him after
the interrogation./]d

advised he has overheard in conversations
with other PT members and from JONES himself prior to the
mass deaths at Jonestown, that if JONES died, others would
take care of the PT members who were 1eftw/2¢

[ |further advised he was acquainted with PT
at Jonestown. served as a
at the settlement as he was skilled in creating

stated . he received no training in the use
of firearms or explosives while he was affiliated with the
PT and he is not aware of any training provided in these
areas by the PT. /;// :

He stated he saw no drug or alcohol addiction in
the Jonestown settlement and he is not aware of any illegal
drug activities engaged in by PT members at Jonestown.//Z%/
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The following description was obtained regarding
during interview and by personal observation of the

- -Anterviewing Agent: (Lé/

Name

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Father

Mother

Wife

Children
Brothers

Sister

Height

Weight

Military Service
Social Security No.
U.S. Passport No.
Hair

Scars/Marks
Characteristics

Last Employment in
U.S.

| California
| California
|
| california
States none
b6
b7C

rsame_addxgss_as_mgthgr;

_s.ame_a.ddmss_as_mm;hgr_._l

California

(1

States none.

Black

iCallfornla

Position,|




U.S. Address In care of motheﬂ

Education

[ California;

It should be noted that all of the gquestions

that the interviewing Agent intended to ask[:%:::::]were not
posed to him as he had to board a commercial air carrier for
his final intended destination of San FranciSCO(}a
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OF REVIENW OF OPTIONS BY JUSTICE, EHBASSY IS REQUESTED T8
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PAGE TWO

NOTE: This matter concerns extensive investigation being
conducted in San Francisco and a number of other divisions
to identify the participants in the assassination of
Congressman Leon J. Ryan 11/18/78 at Jonestown, Guyana.
San Francisco requests replenishment of funds to be
expended under SAC, authority to cover expenses

incurred in that division in connection with this matter.
This communication informs San Francisco request approved

by FBIHQ. QA /
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: !
[] Teletype (] Immediate 3 TOP SECRET :
{1 Facsimile (] Priority ] SECRET :
g Airtel ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL !
[JUNCLASEFTO ':
] UNCLAS :
Date 7/9/79 |
"""""" T 6‘:"“"BiﬁE‘cESé‘,’FEf""""""“'""""""""
FROM : SAC, WFO (89-570) (P) (C-4) py¢ INFOR
( WRYMUR HERETH) 014
\’/ m .

Enclosed for the Bureau a ancifsco are
two copies of a letter addressed toi , dated 6/1/79,
—and two copies of a bank statement, /79, from the

Banco Union, Caracas, Venezuela, in the name of MARIA KATQARIS./%/

-

Copigs of the above documentss were furnished to b6

WFO by | lon 6/22/79. Tu,/ bic
(‘ &

Also enclosed for the Bureau and San’ Fx i
are two copies of FD-302 reflecting interview of |
who was visiting Washington. D.C. (WDC). stated
he would be available in California, It adaditional —
interview was necessary. C“ ] (/

Leads to conduct appropriate J.nterv:uews and lead
to Legat, Caracg.s being left to dlscreté:{.on of San Franc:.sco.ﬁ?/

ARMED®AND DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL. TENDENCIES. (-,4/

(]~ 120297
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@-Bureau (Enc. 6) r\
3-San Francisco (89-250) (Enc. 6) L
2-WFO ‘
(1-89-570 Sub E) 7 e

00 ( ’)
KMR :pag
(7) ’J—é
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Approved: 6 /CM % Transmitted < i Per
a7 f J U l._ & \J 1979 (Number) ime
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FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77) ‘ .

N ISALTAESE S u’_':.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, , wsouny 45, wisiid 2kt L

>

E3Is £0 ‘ws%
wzﬁ.%pﬂifﬁhm‘ M/ﬂd‘” .

7/9/79

Date of transcription

Californic ephone numberi i work telephone
number furnished the following:cyj

On June 18, 1279, he received in the mail a two
page letter from Charles Touchette, who described
as a member of the People's Temple (PT), With & bank statement
from the Banco Union of Caracas, Venezuela, as an enclosure.
The statement is in the name of Maria Katsaris and reflects
a balance on hand of 85,745 Venezuelan dollars.QuJ

identified Maria Katsaris as
|who was a member of the PT and died at Jonestown.rmy

Touchette is personally unknown to| [but
he recognized his name j R
along with Touchette‘sl i(]]
described Maria as one of the few members
truly trusted by James Jones, thereby explaining why the
bank account is in Maria's name; he was strongly of the opinion
that the money is PT money as, to his knowledge, Maria

b6
did not have that much monev., However., if the monev legally B7C
belongs to W

was unable to explain why Touchette would
contact him other than for the reason Touchette sets forth

in the letter. Ql
[:::::::{]is of the opinion that several other

similar accounts for PT money probably exist in other banks
and probably in the names of other members sinilarly trusted
by Jones. These would most likely be females, as Jones did

not trust males in| |oPinion.fq/
did not have the envelop called
it was postmarked Port of Spain, Trinidad. | declined

to make the originals of the letter and bank statement avail-
able as he wished to retain same. (’U

investigation on 6/22/79 . .. Washington, D.C. Fite «____WFO 89-570

(4l ~

by SA : pag Date dictated 6/2 5/7 9

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

of_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

1 Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 352a
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[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

J Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
I3 3 H

try that
1o nat

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date,

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[J For vour information:

gThe following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
~42 %6 - 2345 e,

).8:.8.6.0:0.0.6.0.0.0.6.0.0:9.0.0.69.49.¢¢
¥ DELETED PAGE(S) X
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DCM DWYER RECEIVED HERGEN LETTER UPON RETURN FROM TESTIFYING




2 LETTERS WERE RECOVERED FROWM AND

/ WIXEYPROKES AT PORT KA ITUMA BY LOCAL POLICE BURING NIGHT OF / ,
NOVEMBER 18-19, AFTER FLIGHT FROM JONESTOW N. EMBASSY NOT AT j@%/w
/i

| |STATES LETTERS ARE IN HIS POSSESSION.

CHARGE WILL DISCUSS FURTHER WITH (CURRENTLY LEAD ING POLICE

INVESTIGATION INTO SERIOUS LOCAL D ISTURBANCES) ASAP. NO

INDICATION THAT LETTERS EVER IN HAMS OF SOVIETS. SHOULD BE

RECALLED THAT GEORGETOWN HEADQUARTERS OF PEOPLES' TEMPLE DEL IVERED

CASH AND QUITE POSSIBLY OTHER DOCUMENTS TO SOVIET EMBASSY IN

GEORGETOWN NIGHT OF NOVEMBER 18, SOVIETS REPORTEDLY RETUR NED

CASH TO MINISTRY FOREIGN AFFAIRS SEVERAL WEEKS LATER, BUT STATUS
LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

PAGE £2 GEORGE @318% 1813@8Z bé Per FBI
b7C

OF DOCUMENTS, IF ANY, NOT KNOWN. AS FALLBACK POSITION, COULD

PANAMANIAN COURTS USE COPIES OF LETTERS CERTIFIEb AS TRUE

BY APPROPRIATE GOG AUTHORITY? SECOMLY, IT SEEMS POSSIBLE
THAT PEOPLES' TEMPLE MAY HAVE HAD BLANK PAGES ON HAMD WITH

7

Z
SIGKATURE, ”HETHER ANY SUCH FOUMD INDOCYMERTS IM_

L\',
STOLS T e i o TN (5 NSO [
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3. SECOND BATVH OF US@ CHECKS WERE TURNED OVER TO EMBASSY ON _
APRIL 5 AS REPORTED GEORGETOWN 1585, EMBASSY AWAITING INSTRUCTIONS~ -«

Or DISPOSITION ALL CHECKS FROM DEPARTMENT.

4. TWO PT VESSELS, CUDJOE AMD ALBEATR0SS, REMAIN IN GUYA®NA,
ACCORDING INFORMED SOURCES, STATUS OF CUDJOE FAIRLY CLEAR AS

ASSET OF LOCAL PT, BUT THAT OF ALBATROSS NOT YET DETERMINED, TWO
REMAINING PT MEMBERS GEORGETOW !, AND CHARLES

TOUCHZTTE, ACCORDING TO ANOTHER SOURCE, HAVE CONTRACT FINAMNCED

BY URNAUED TRINIDADIAN BUSINESSMAN TO USE ALBATROSS TC HAUL CARGO
OF GUYANESE 1OOD TO GRENADA. POLICE SOURCE CONFIRMS THAT ALBATROSS
REMAINS IN GUYANA AND STATE THAT PERMISSION TO DEPART COUNTRY

HAS KOT ELEN GRANTED ALTHOUGH SOURCE PROFESSES IGNCRANCE AS TO

WHO HAS FOZBIDDEN DEPARTURE AM WHY. (ALBATROSS IS BEL IEVED TO
ALS0 BE ENGAGED IN IN-COUNTRY COMMERCE.)

;b6 Per FBI
>« THERE ARE REPORTS THAT PT SURVIVORS IN GECRGETOWN WERE bic
FERMITTED TO DRAWDOWN LIMITED AMOUNTS OF FUIDS FROM GUYANA
COOPZRATIVE BANK FOR SUBSISTENCE, ALTHOUGH EMBASSY HAS NO EVIDENCE
OF THIS NOR OF AMY SUBSTANTIAL AMOUNTS OF CASH BROUGHT INTO
CUYAEA BEY PT AFTER NOVEMBER 18, EMBASSY DCES NOT KNOW HOW PT

SURVIVORS, IN THEIR SUIT TO BE AWARDED PT ASSETS IN GUYANA, ARE
FUNDING LEGAL EXPENSES, BUT SUSPECTS LAVYER ASSUMED CASE 0N
CONTINGENCY RBASIS. \

, . P \
8. WHEREABOUTS OF PT SURVIVORS: A ND CHARLES/_722?E4gfé24g |

|
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TOUCHETTE REMAIN IN GECRGETOWN AQ\INDICATED PARA 4

AND ARE REPGRTED BY INFCRMED

SOURCE TO BE AT

PAULA Eﬁﬁﬁb BELIEVED TO BE IN US, ACCORDING SAME SOURCE,

BUT IS SAID TO BE FLANNING VISIT OTHERS IN GRENADA IN NEXT TWO
WEEKS.,

7. SIR LIONEL LUCKHOO, REPRESENTING INTERESTS OF CALIFORNIA
RECEIVER FABIAN, JUST RETURMED TO COUNIRY FRON PANAM GAMES I
PUERTO RICO. CHARGE WILL CONFER WITH LUCKHOO ON STATUS OF CASES
LATER THIS WEEK. LUCKHOO DID SAY, HOWEVER, THAT HE DID NOT HAVE
TIME TO VISIT CALIFORNIA ON PREVIOUS TRIP TO us, AND THUS D ID
NOT HAVE OPPORTUNITY CONFER WITH FABIAN. IN WMEETING JULY 17 WITH

SOQICITORL- CHARGE ENQUIRED ABOUT PROGRESS OF CIVIL
LITIGATION REPRESENTS BANKS AND GUYANA AIRWAYS).

STATED THAT GOG CONTINUES ASK POSTPONEMENT OF CASE, EUT WOULD
HAZARD NO OPINION AS TO REASON WHY.

8 ACTION REQUESTED: FOR JUSTICE: PLEASE PASS INFO PARA 6 TO

FBI Sa IN SAN FRANCISCO,
DWYER

‘?L/

b6 Per FBI
b7C




r 7-152a (10-16-78) “

SAC
| » SAN FRANCISCO July 18, 1979
‘ ,32;; Director, FBI
- N

-2 FBI EMPLOYEES ON_RYMUR' SPECIAL g p g
| = . V/n/qs @%JBWD/M

Reference is made to your communication dated g 1 79 transmitting
[J negative(s) g film [7] photograph(s) [] document(s) [] slides
0O pertaining to the above-captloned matter.

In accordance with your reques film has been developed
?g% enlargement(s) made
"] positive copy made
[ print(s) made
| [ slide(s) made
[ negative(s) made

(.

The above is {7 attached
[] being sent under separate cover, via [] reglstered mail
[ air freight

% o FALEN Doy 7/@77/ L/_;/,( (,9""

JUL1 9 1679 I e

4\

NOT . ’"—"t K
T BBl T o WL s

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS IR
)E..Mail Room: Show shipment date and registry number.
) Shipping Room: Show shipment dabe; bill of lading

number; initial invoice; invoice to be placed in

administrative file.

ACBYgaz Enc. 13 FERS.Mavw, UNIT
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MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
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r -
0Ll v
DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
7/19/79 UNCLAS ROUTINE
FM DIRECTOR FBI -~

T0 FBI, SAN FRANCISCO

[] The President
] The Vice President

[ ] White House Situation Room

[J Attn: National Security
Council

[} Department of the Air Force
(AFOSI)

[] Department of the Army

[} Naval Investigative Service

[} Commandant, U. S, Coast Guard
[] National Security Agency

[] Nuclear Regulatory Commissiopn
[} Department of Energy
(] Department of Treasury

(] Attn: U. S. Customs

[ ] Department of Treasury
[] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol
Tobacco & Firearms
(] Department of Transportation
[ Attn: Director of Security
] Drug Enforcement Administration

] General Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office}

[ (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE)

y ( 15/43

F N
‘,,-6-4”\ -~
-~ [

S e

o

Nl

¥

Iy
. .S

] Attorney General

[_]Deputy AG
] Atin: Emergency
Programs Center
[[] Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div,
[} Assistant AG,
Criminal Div.,
{1 Attn: Internal
Security Section
] Attm: General

Crimes Section \
[] Assistant AG for K.: )
Administration =
[] Attn: Security &

Administrative
Services Staff

[] Federal Aviation Administration
[} Federal Protective Service
] Secretary of State

[J Attn: Director Bureau of :
Intelligence & Research
SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. []
CONTACT-COMMUNICA S CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) ]

SUBJECTY YMUR

Agency
Service

(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SOO)
[ Birector, Defense Intelligence

Director CIA

U. 8. Secret Service (PID)

(] Attn: Executive Protective
] ZEN/U. 8. Postal Service

[J Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

] Attn:

57

[JImmigration &
Naturalization Service
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to vyou.

Section 552 Section 552a

[ (b)(1) O (0)7)(A) O @x5)
[ (b)(2) [ (b)(7)(B) O Gx2)
[J (b)(3) I (bX7)(C) O (k)1

[ (bX7XD) 0 (k)(2)

3 (b)X7XE) 3 (kX3)

O (b)7XF) O (k)4)
O (b)(4) LI (bu®) 0 (k)(5)
O3 (b)(5) 3 (b)9) - Dhkxey
O (b)(6) L3 (kx7)

[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of vour
request.

[] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

[] Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

ﬂ Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of w/ 2280

- Fal . - r

B For your information: gery, 22§80 wae Mﬁaﬁiﬂéﬂz

& The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
HA 89-428C-~ 22K) 22 - &
7

) 0.6.6.6.:6.8.0.0.9.0.8.0.0..0.6.9.6.9.¢.0.

X DELETED PAGE(S) X

XAAAXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X

KXXAXX X FOR THIS PAGE X

HAAAKX ):0,9:0.0.6.0.8.0.0.¢,0.6.0.9.666.0.9.0.9.4
FBI/DOJ
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e T _ad FBI Dep. AD Adm.
- % : Di% ADlnv. —
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: Iasst. B,
[ Teletype ] Immediate [ TOP SECRET ; 5\‘%&?}‘? §
(] Facsimile (] Priority (] SECRET iy :
xyAirtel [J Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL | Lobratery
[JUNCLASEFTO ':an?t::
RQ" NA”’I
] UNCLAS i
| Traininy
Date ___7/20/79 I puti Afts, OFF.
________________________________________________ T etoshans Rm- —
Director'sSec'y |
\)Dv‘A DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
FROM /SAG-—-SK FRANCISCO (89-250)(P)(sQ 1) e
SUBJEC ?Y ALy LEORIATION Goﬁgg
BJECT; MUR 3
- SLADS .
' SF e ;k:,m é&b,..qu _}M [ M

JG?/— Re San Francisco tel call to Bureau, 7/18/79.(%/

For the information of the Bureau on Jul

| | formerly of the
advised the FBI Resident Agency at Santa Rosa, California,

that he had received a telephone call from| |

Committee on International Relation b6
House of Representatives. In this call asked | b7C
for the identity of the second FBI Agent who took a call on //}
or about Christmas Day, 1978 regarding the plane trip of
MICHAEL PROKES from Georgetown, South America to San nranc1sco

According to he told he did not know the identity
of this Agent=
G

(:)— Bureau ‘
2 - San Francisco .
DJB/djo "
(4) kLN

A\
Approved Transmitted i Per
07 (Number) (T'ime)
TAUL 270878




SF 89-250
DJB/djo

The San Francisco office does not consider the
matter of these telephone calls to be pertinent, however,
the Bureau's attention is being directed to this inasmuch
as it appears Mr is continuing to make inquiries and
may at a later date attempt to embarrass the FBI in some way.

*

ARMED AND DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES
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FM SAN FRANCISCO (85-250) (P) (5. 1
TO D IRECTOR (89-4286) (ROUTINE)

¥

T

021 €O AL

T Y
z‘_hi:}p‘ﬂ&w" A1 NGBY *é::iof‘)e Bb /m(‘lw
RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL, JULY 1S, 1979W mw .ﬂ q‘

THE FOLLOWING IS BEING SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU FOR INFORMAT ION

QDYM UR

AN BRIEFING OF DIRECTOR. INFORMATION INCLUDES: I. BRIEF
PEOPLE'S TEMPLE HISTORY, II. SYNOPSIS OF CONGRESSMAN'S TRIP
SETTING FORTH IDENTITIES OF RYAN'S ENTOURAGE AND ASSAILANTS a2”3 )
Pt
PORT KAITUMA, III. SYNOPSIS OF EVIDENCE AGAINST LAYTON, AND
. sTaTUs oF InveEsTIeaTIon (W)
I, BRIEF PEOPLE'S TEMPLE (FT) HISTORY 0(,%2[ _
JAMES WARREN JONES OPENED A SMALL INTERDENOMINAT IONAL CHURCH

IN INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA, IN 1953 WHICH SUBSEQUENTLY DEVELOPED .. st ==}
INTO THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE CHURCH OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST Duglx%L 23 1979
THE 19505 AND CONSISTED OF A RACIALLY INTEGRATED CHRISTIAN e

<

84Mg 179
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RAGE T1O SF 89-250 UNCLAS
CONGREGATION. AFTER MISSIONARY WORK IN SOUTH AMERICA DURING
THE EARLY 1960S, JONES RETURNED TO INDIANA AND CONTINUED HIS
CHURCH, MAKING A TRANSITION FROM A CHURCH T0 A SOCIALIST
ORIENTED NOVEMENT WHERE HE BECAME THE SUPREME. AFTER MDVING
HIS CHURGCH TO REDWOOD VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, IN THE MID-1960S, HE
CONT TN UED TO EXPAND AND ENFORCE HIS DOMINANCE OF PEOPLE'S TEMPLE
MEWBERS THROUS H THREATS, BEATINGS AND FEAR, WHILE AT THE SAME
TIME EXPOLND ING LOVE AND EQUALITY.{k|

IN THE EARLY 19705, HE EXPANDED HIS INFLUENCE BY ADDING
Ty ADDIT IONAL TEMFLES, ONE IN SAN FRANCISCO, CAL IFORNIA, AND
ONE IN LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, IN EFFORTS T0 GAIN ADD ITIONAL
FOLLOVERS AID TO CULTIVATE POLITICAL LNFLUENCE.{W

Il 1974, JONES STARTED THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE AGR ICULTURAL
MISSION IN GUYANA, WHICH HE REFERRED TO AS A PARAD ISE OF SOCIAL
AND RACIAL FREEDOM AND EQUALITY. SUBSEQUENILY, JONES FLED TO
THE PEOP LE'S TEMRLE AGRICULTURAL MISSION, ALSO REFERRED TO AS
JONESTOUN, GUYANA, IN JUNE OF 1977 T0 AVIOD EMBARRASSING AND
H)ST ILE PUBLICITY DIRECTED AGAINST HIM AND THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE
BY THE LOCAL MEDIA. APPROXIMATELY 1,888 PERSONS EVENTUALLY
STTLED IN GUYANA, OF YHICH OVER 98 YERE MURDERED IN Qul

. ‘
‘
e 4 .
B
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.
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PAGE THREE SF 89-250 UNCLAS ' -
JONESTOUN" FOLLOWING THE ASSASSINATION OF CONGRESSMAN LEO J.
RYAN AND OTHERS AT PORT KAITUMA, GUYANA.( |

Il. CONGRESSWAN LEO J. RYAN'S TRIP(ly

BASED UPON REQUESTS FROM VARIOUS CONSTITUENTS, CONGRESSM: N
LEO J. RYAN (DEMOCRAT - CALIFORNIA), A MEVBER OF THE HOUSE
INTER NAT IONAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE , BECAME INTERESTED IN VARIOUS
ALLEGATIONS MADE AGAINST THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE (PT). RYAN DEC IDED
T0 VISIT JONESTOWN IN NOVEMBER, 1978, AND IN PREPARATION FOR
HIS VISIT, HE COMMUNICATED WITH THE UNITED STATES EMBASSY IN
GEORGETOWN, GUYANA, AND WITH JONES IN JONESTOWN, GUYANA, ADVISING
HIM OF HIS IMPEND ING TRIP. RYAN AND HIS STAFF INTERVIEWED
PREVIOUS PT MEMBERS, ALSO KNOWN AS DEFECTORS, FOR BACKGROUND
INFORMATION AND RECEIVED BRIEFINGS FROM OFFICIALS AT THE UNITED
STATES STATE DEPARTMENT. SIMULTANEOUS WITH RYAN'S PREPARAT ION,
A GROUP KNOWN AS THE CONCERNED RELATIVES WERE MAKING PLANS TO
ACCOMPANY RYAN TO GUYANA. THE CONCERNED RELATIVES GROUP WERE
COMPOSED OF PERSONS WHOSE RELAT IVES WERE IN JONESTOUN AND WHO
WERE CONCERNED FOR THEIR SAFETY. MANY OF THE CONCERNED RELATIVES
GROUP ARE PT DEFECTORS. BECAUSE OF PREVIOUSLY PUBLISHED ARTICLES
N "NEY YEST" MAGAZINE AND LOCAL NEYS MEDIA CONCERNING THE PT,

\UJ
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PAGE FOUR ‘SF 89-250 UNCLAS a
S VERAL PRESS PEOPLE, INCLUDING NBC NEWS, DECIDED TO COVER THE
RYAN TRIP AW

UNITED STATES CONGRESSMAN LEO J. RYAN, ALONG WITH JACKIE
SP EIER, LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL TO RYAN; JAMES SCHOLLAERT, COMMITTEE
STAFF TO RYAN; BOB FLICK, NBC NEWS; DON HARRIS, NBC SOUMDMAN;
TIM REITERMAN, JOURNALIST, SAN FRANCISCO "EXAMINER"; GREG ROBINSON,
PHOTOGRAPHER , SAN FRANCISCO "EXAMINER"; RON JAVERS, JOURNALIST,
$AN FRANCISCO "CHRONICLE"; GORDON LINDSEY, FREELANCE WRITER;
CHARLES KRAUSE, JOURNALIST, "“WASHINGTON POST"; AND THE
FOLLOWING CONCERNED RELATIVES: TIMOTHY AND GRACE STOEN; STEVE
KATSARIS; CLARA BOUQUET; HOWARD AND BEVERLY OLIVER; JIM COBB ;
WAYNE PIETELLA; BONMIE THIELMAN; ANTHONY KATSARIS; SHERWIN HARRIS;
NAD INE HOUSTON; MICKY TOUCHETTE; AND CAROLYN BOYD, ARRIVED AT
GEORGETOWN, GUYANA, ON NOVENMBER 14 - 15, 1978. THE PURPOSE OF
RYAN'S VISIT WAS A CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY INTO THE ACTIVITIES OF
THE PT AND THE REVEREND JIM JONES AT JONESTOWN, GUYANA. WHILE 1IN
GEORGETOWN, GUYANA, RYAN MET WITH UNITED STATES EMBASSY OFFICIALS:
GUYANESE GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS; MARK LANE AND CHARLES GARRY,
TEMPLE ATTORNEYS. RYAN SUBSEQUENTLY TRAVELED TO JONESTOWN ON
NOVEMBER 17, 1978, ABOARD A CHARTERED AIRCRAFT WHICH LANDED AT

N
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PAGE FIVE SF 89-250 UNCLAS -
" PORT KAT UMA. HE WAS ACCOMPANIED BY LAHE, GARRY, SPEIER, RICHARD
DWYER, DEPUTY CHIEF OF MISSION, UNITED STATES EMBASSY, GEORGETOUN,
GUYANA; THE FOUR NBC CREW MEMBERS AND THE FIVE JOURNALISTS LISTED
ABOVE; AND FOUR CONCER NED RELATIVES: BEVERLY OLIVER, ANTHONY
KATSARIS, JIM COBB, AND CAROLYN BOYD, AFTER SOME COMMUNICATION
YITH JIM JONES IN JONESTOWN, THE RYAN ENTOURAGE YAS PERMITTED TO
VISIT JONESTOWN WITH THE EXCEPTION OF GORDON LINDSEY .| u|

ON NOVEMBER 17, 1978, RYAN SPOKE WITH JONES AND CONDUCTED
INTERVIEYS IN PERFORMANCE OF HIS CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY. ON THE
FOLLOYING DAY IN PREPARATION TO DEPART JONESTOWN, SOME JONESTOWN
RESIDENTS EXPRESSED DESIRES TO DEPART WITH RYAN. IN THE PROCESS .
OF LOADING PERSONS TO RETURN TO PORT KAITUMA TO AWAIT TRANSPOR-
TATION FOR GEORGETOWN, CONGRESSMAN RYAN WAS ASSAULTED WITH A KNIFE
BY DOMALD EDYARD SLY. SLY WAS SUBDUED BY ATTORNEYS GARRY AND LANE
AND THE RYAN ENTOURAGE, ALONG WITH JONESTOYN MEMBERS DESIRING TO
LEAVE, PREPARED AND DEPARTED FOR PORT KAITUMA VIA TRUCK. LARRY
LAYTON DEMANDED TO ACCOMPANY THE ENTOURAGE BUT WAS SUSPECTED BY
OTHER DEFECTORS TO BE A TRAITOR AND NOT A TRUE DEFECTOR. (W

AT PORT KAII UMA, THE RYAN ENTOURAGE, WITH THE FOLLOY ING
JONESTOYN DEFECTORS: BRENDA, GERALD, TRACY, DALE, EDITH, AND

(Ml
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PAGE SIX UNCLAS L

- PATRICIA PARKS; JUANITY, TOM, EDITH, TEENA, AND JAMES BOGUE;
MONICA BAGBY; HAROLD CORDELL; VERN GOSNEY; AND CHRIS O°NEAL AMD
ALLEGED DEFECTOR LARRY LAYTON, PREPARED TO BOARD Tu0 AIRPLANES,
WHEN A TRACTOR TRAILER ARRIVED AT THE AIRSTRIP CARRYING PT MEMBERS
WHO SUB SEQUENTLY OPENED FIRE ON THE RYAN ENTOURAGE.\]

WITNESSES AT THE AIRSTRIP INTERVIEWED AND HAVE IDENTIFIED:
WESLEY KARL BREIDENBACH (DECEASED); EDDIE JOE CRENSHAW (DECEASED);
RONNIE DENNIS (DECEASED)3; STANLEY BRIAN GIEG (DECEASED) 3 RONALD
DE-VAL JAMES (DECEASED); ERNEST JOMES (DECEASED); ROBERT EDWARD
KICE (DECEASED); THOMAS DAVID KICE (DECEASED); LAWRENCE JOHN
LAYTON (ALIVE); ANTHONY SIMON (DECEASED); RONALD TALLY (DECEASED)
ALBERT ARDELL TOUCHETTE (DECEASED)j; JOSEPH LAFAYETTE yILSON
OECEASED) AS ASSAILANTS., KILLED DURING THE ASSAULT BY ABOVE
PERSONS WERE: CONGRESSMAN LEO J. RYAN; MBC CORRESPONDENT DON
HARRIS, NBC CAMERAMAN BOB BROWN, SAfl FRANCISCO "EXAMINER™
PHOTOGRAPHER GREG ROB INSON, AND PT DEFECTOR PATRICIA PARKS. THE
FOLLOWING WERE WOUNDED: MONICA BAGBY, DEFECTOR ; RICHARD DWYER,
DEPUTY CHIEF OF MISSION, AMERICAN EMBASSY; VERNON GOSNEY, DEFECTOR ;
RON JAVERS, SAN FRANCISCO "CHRONICLE"; ANTHONY KATSARIS, CONCERMNED
RELATIVE; EDITH PARKS, DEFECTOR3 TIM REITERMAN, SAN FRANCISCO

.
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" "EXAMINER"; AND STEVEN sutg, aBc.(U)

WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF RICHARD A. DWYER, AMERICAN EMBASSY,
THE GUYANESE AND SURVIVING PERSONS, THE WOUMDED AND SURVIVORS
WERE ASSISTED AND MOVED TO A SAFE LOCATION AND WERE SUBSEQUENTLY
TRANSPORTED TO GEORGETOWN .

III. LAWRENCE JOHHN LAYTORN Qv)

LAURENCE JOH! LAYION, BORH JANUARY 11, 1946, CHEVERLY,
MARYLAND, RECEIVED A BACHELOR OF ARTS DEGREE IN SOCIOLOGY FROM
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS, IHl 1968 AND HAS BEEN ASSOCIATED
WITH THE PT SINCE THAT TIME. LAYTON IS DESCRIBED BY PI SURVIVORS
AND DEFECTORS AS A DEVOUT FOLLOWER OF JIM JONES. LAYION IS THE
BROTHER OF DEFECTOR DEBORAH BLAKEY LAYTON AND ESTRANGED HUSBAND
OF CAROLYN LAYTON-MOORE (DECEASED), A CLOSE CONFIDANT AND
ADVISOR TO JIM JONES AUTHORIZED TO CARRY A GUN IN GUYANA. (W

WITNESS - EVIDENCE (W)

LARRY LAYTON WAS OBSERVED IN JONESTOWN CONFERRING WITH JIM
JONES JUST PRIOR TO HIS ANNOUNCEMENT OF DEFECTION AND AFTER SOME
OF THE PERSONS HAD ALREADY BOARDED THE TRUCK TO LEAVE JONESTOUN.
LAYTON THEN APP ROACHED JACKIE SPEIER, WHO WAS ON THE TRUCK
PREPARING TO LEAVE, AND DEMANDED THAT HE BE ALLOWED TO LEAVE.

Qﬂ)
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BOTH DEFECTORS AND COMCERNED RELATIVES EXPRESSED TOTAL DISBELIEF
W LAYTON'S ACTUAL DEFECTIOM. AT PORT XAITUMA AIRSIRIP, LARRY
LAYTON wAS OBSERVED TALKING WITH JOE WILSON C(IDENTIFIED AS AN
ARMED ASSAILANT IN THE RYAN ASSASSINAT ION) AND SHOOK HANDS WITH
HIM UNDER A PONCHO HE wAS WEARING. AT PORT KAITUMA, GUYANA, IT
WAS MNOT RAINING AND IT WAS VERY WARM, YET LAYTON NEVER REMOVED HIS
PONCHO., LAYION INSISTED THAT HE DEPART ON THE FIRST AIRCRAFT
WHICH HE BOARDED. BECAUSE OF EXPRESSED FEAR AND COMPLAINTS FROM
DEFECTORS AND CONCERNED RELATIVES, LAYTON WAS ASKED IO DEPLAHE,
WHERE HE WAS BRIEFLY SEARCHED BY CONGRESSMAN RYAN. AFTER THE
SMALL PLANE WAS LOADED WITH LAYTON AND OTHERS, IT TAXIED T0 THE
EMD OF THE AIRSTRIP AND wAS PREPARING TO TAKE OFF WHEN SHOOTING
STARTED AT THE LARGER FLANE. AT THIS TIME, LAYTON DREy A .38

CAL IBER REVOLVER, SHOT MONICA BAGBY, VERN GOSNEY, AND ATTEMPTED
TO SHOOT DALE PARXS, BUT THE GUN MISFIRED. LAYTON THEN SHOT BOTH
BAGBY AND GOSNEY ONE MORE TIME. DALE PARKS LUNGED AT LAYTON AND
A STRUGGLE ENSUED IN WHICH PARKS WAS ABLE TO DISARM LAYTON AND
FLEE INTO THE JUNGLE. DURING THIS TIME AND SHORTLY THEREAFTER,
THE PT ASSAILANTS' TRACTOR-TRAILER LEFT THE AREA OF THE LARGE
PLANE AND CAME TO THE AREA OF THE SMALL PLANE, WHERE IT MADE A('M)
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U-TURN AND PAUSED BESIDE IT AND THEN PROCEEDED TO FOVE AWAY FROM
THE ATRSTRIP. THERE ARE EYE YITNESSES TO THE ABOVE EVENTS,
LAYTON YAS SUBSEQUENTLY ARRESTED BY THE GUYANESE POLICE AT yHICH
TIME HE FURNISHED A STATEMENT ADMITTING HIS ATTEMPT TO KILL RYAN
BUT DENYING CONSPIRACY BY ANY OTHER PERSONS.L’IA)

SAN FRANCISCO IS IN POSSESSION OF NBC VIDED TAPE, AS WELL AS
PHOTOGRAPHS OF LARRY LAYTON AT JONESTOYN, PORT KAITUMA, AND IN
ROWTE TO PORT KAITUMA ON NOVEMBER 18, 1978. IN ADDITION, SaN
FRANCISCO HAS LAB REPORTS TO INCLUDE BALLISTIC EXAMINATIONS OF
GUNS USED BY LARRY LAYION AND UNIDENTIFIED ASSAILANT AGAINST
CONGRESSMAN RYAN. SAN FRANGISCO HAS ORIGINAL OF "LAST HOUR" TAPE
OF JINM JONES IN JONESTOUN, WHICH WAS BEING RECORDED BEFORE, DURING,
AND AFTER THE ASSAULT OF CONGRESSMAN RYAN AT PORT KAITUMA. ON THIS
TAPE, JIM JONES says: U\

"...THERE'S ONE MAN (LARRY LAYTON) THERE (FORT KAITUMA) , WHO
BLAMES, AND RIGH FULLY S0, DEBBIE BLAKEY, FOR THE MURDER, FOR THE
MURDER OF HIS IDTHER AND HE'LL SH...HE'LL STOP THAT PILOT BY ANY
MEANS NECESSARY. HE'LL DO IT. THAT PLANE WILL COME OUT OF THE AIR.
THERE'S N0 WAY YOU CAN FLY A PLANE WITHOUT A PILOT.” (RYAN'S

P LANE) , ~/M '
\
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EVIDENCE - WITNESSES IN GUYANA

1. CECIL ROBERTS, ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER OF CRIME, GUYANA
NAT IONAL POLICE (SUPERVISING OFFICIAL OF GUYANESE INVESTIGATION),
SHOULD BE ABLE TO FURNISH THE FOLLOWING: A. SIGHED STATEMENT
OF LARRY LAYTON; B. .38 CALIBER REVOLVER USED BY LARRY LAYTON;
C. GUYANA POLICE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT; D. COPIES OF POLICE
DIARY FOR NOVEMBER 18, 1978.(1,{)

2. DR. LESLIE MOOTOO, PATHOLOGIST WHO PERFORMED AUTOPSY ON
CONGRESSMAN RYAN, COULD FURNISH TESTIMONY AND ORIGINAL AUTOPSY
REPORT./M’

3. ARRESTING OFFICER OF LARRY LAYTON (BELIEVED TO BE DURGA
PERSALD, CONSTABLE, PORT KAITUMNA) MAY BE ABLE T0 FURNISH VERBAL
STATEMENTS OF LARRY LAYTON AT TIME OF ARREST.(‘&/

4. THOMAS BAINE, GUYANA NATIOMAL POL ICE PHOTOGRAPHER WHO
TOOK CRIME SCENE PHOTOGRAPHS AND ASSISTED IN CRIME SCENE SEARCH,
WD TESITFY TO IDENTIFICATION OF CRIME SCENE AND PHOTOGRAPHS{Z(I

IV, STATUS OF INVESTIGATION (‘u)

FROM INVEST IGATION AND REVIEY OF EVIDENCE WHICH INCLUDES
WRITTEN DOCUMENTS, AUDIO AND VIDEO TAPES, THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVEST IGATION (FBI) HAS IDENTIFIED LAYTON AND 14 OTHER PERSONS

("
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(DECEASED) INVOLVED IN THE ASSASSINATION AND CONSPIRACY TO
ASSASSINATE CONGRESSMAN RYAN. LAYTON IS CURRENTLY BEING HELD
AWAIT ING TRIAL BY AUTHORITIES IN GUYANA IN CONMECTION WITH THE
INVEST IGAT ION IN PORT KAITUIA, GUYAMA.(U’

NO POSIT IVE EVIDENGE HAS BEEN DEVELOPED TO INDICATE A
CONT INUING CONSPIRACY BY PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OR ITS MEMBERS TO
ASSASSINATE OTHER PERSONS. (H)

FBI CONTINUING TO REVIEY EVIDENCE AND CONTINUE INVESTIGATION
I EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY ADDITIONAL CONFEDERATES. AT THE DIRECTION
OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, THE FBI IS DISSEMIHATING ANY INFORMATION
DEVELOPED OF POSSIBLE CRIMINAL- ACTIVITIES BY THE PT OR ITS
MEWMBERS TO APPROP RIATE LAY ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES.(l/

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. \‘ll
BT
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1.'ASSISTgﬁI“}UPERIanNDaNT OF POLICE RORERTS COMFIRMED JULY T8~
v ¢4 b6 Per FBI

THAT CORRESPOIDENCE SEIZED FRCH AID PROKES ON MOVENMEER W.;, p7C

1978, |
AT PORT KAITUA SENAINS 1§ POLICE POSSESSION, CHARGE ON JULY 19
EXPRISSED TO FOREIGH GIXISTER I MEETING Of PEOPLE'S TEHPLE
RELATED LITIGATION USE INTEREST IN OETAINING CRIGINALS OF LETTERS
FOR USZ IN PAUAMANIAL COURTS AID ALSO COLTIBUED USG IKTEREST I¥
GTPICIIE COPIES OF ANSEXES TO COROMER'S REPORT (GEQRGETOVN 1629)
WHICH HAVE EEEH REPEATEOLY PROYISED EUT §0T YET iiADE AVAILAELE

10 ENBASSY, FOREIGN HINISTER JACKSON STATED THAT HE WOULD LOOK

INTO THESE HATTERS AKD WOULD BE EACK IN TOUCH PRONPILY.
b7D Per FRI

2o ON JILY 19 , REPRESENTING CALIFCRNIA PEQPLE'S :

TEWPLE RECEIVER FABIAP, GAVE CHARGE SUfpRY STATUS REPCRT OF CIVIL
LINITED OFFICIAL USE
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LITIGATION, THAT ALTHOUGH HE HAD FILED WRIT ON

EZTHALF OF FAEIAN AS RECEIVER ON MARCH 8§, WRIT WAS TECHNICALLY
IECORRECT AED HE HAD RECOWMMENDED THAT CALIFCRNIA PEOPLES' TEMPLE
CORPORATION APPOINT A KEY EOCARD FCR GUYANA CORPORATION WHICH WAS
£CCONPL ISHED ON APRIL 9. NEY GUYANA PEOPLES' TEMPLE MENMEERS

&

(RECOMMENDED BY ARE (BUSTEESSMAN 3

(SOLICITOR) , AID AHD

(CLERGYMEN , EOARD HAS MET AND APPROVED RETERNTION OF

AS SCLICITOR AHD AS BARR ISTER, COURT

HyS cZER NOTIFIED OF THE APPOINTMENT OF FEY EOARD, A!D MARCH 6

b6 Per FRI
bC
b7D

WRIT FILED O EEHALF OF MR, FAEIAN AS RECEIVER HAS BEEN Y ITHDRAUW K.

(2% EOARD IS TO OVERSEE EVENTUAL DISSOLUTION OF LOCAL PEQOPLES

TEWPLE CORPORATION, EUT STATES THAT IT WILL PROCEED

CAUTIOUSLY TO ENSURE PROPER DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS BEFORE
DISSCLUTION AS ANY REMAINING ASSZITS AT DISSOLUTION WILL REVERT

T0 STATE, STATES THT HE EXPECTS TO FILE WRIT ReXT WEEK

FOR ¥EW TENPLEI EOARD TO SEEX TO JOIN SUIT CRIGIWATED cY GOVERMMERNT,

ALSO STATES THAT HE wILL HQVE FOR DTSHTSSAL OF SHIT

EROUEKT EY 0l EEHALF OF

ETC, EXPECTS MOVE FOR DISiISSAL OF SUIT WILL EE GRANTED,

B — D
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3, OWCE SURVIVORS' SUIT IS DISMISSED, EXPECTS THAT OUT OF

¢

COURT AGREEHMENT CAMN ZpSILY RE REACHED WITH GOVERMMERT, NOTING

THAT HE HAS DISCUSSED THIS FROBARILITY YWITH PRIVME HIRISTER BURNHAM,
b7D Per FI
GOVERIMERT HAS 1ADE KO MOVE TO PROCEED {'ITH LITIGATION, AXD,

ACCORDING TO VEVER ANTICIPATED THAT SUIT WOULD ACTUALLY

GC TO COURT,

4 (PROTECT) STATES THAT HE BELIZVES A SUSSTANTIAL DEPOSIT

WAS TiADE TO PEOFLES' TEWPLE GUYANA COOPERATIVE EAEK ACCOUNT

SUSSEQUENT TO MNOVENEER 18, 1S7%, BUT IS UNABLE OR UMYILLIHG TOC

SAY HCw BUCH AND FROM "HAT SOURCE, ALTHOUGH HE DID MENTION IN

PASSING THAT HE HAD UNDERSTOOD TEHFLE HAD ACCOUNIS IN RASSAU,
LIKITED OFFICIAL USE
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5 EAS PRONISED TO KEEP CHARGE INFORMED OF PROCRESS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To:
SAC, San Francisco (89-250) Jualy 30, 1979

FBI FILE NO. §9-~4286

LAB. NO. 90614015 D IH

Re: RYMUR

~x

. \ T -I ')hd/m
| «q‘mllu 3!

Specimens received April 5 ’ 1979

K38 Cardboard box containing miscellaneocus and
charred papers .

Regult of examination: &w{

Photographs of ‘eight glass plates of charred
paper material are enclosed herewith for your assistance ./ Uu

The eight glasd plates as well as the five
packages of the remainder of the submitted charred paper
are being returned under separate cover, * )

FMD :cxr*(A (4)

"be

b7C
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a}(?/ Laboratory Work Sheet
-

To: SAC, San Francisco (89-250)

FBI FILE NO. 89-4286 - L =
LAB. NO 72)'// —e
s 90614015 D IH
Re: RYMUR
: YOUR NO.
) ﬁ N b6
Examination by: b7C
/
Examination requested by: SAC, San Francisco INFORMAT 105 GUMLALR-
f;!é;zm § UNCLASSIERER ) .,“J s
Reéference: Communication 4/5/79 AATS a!-!] 2reen BY
Examination fequegted; Document
Specimen:)rezgi‘:lf —2 7 4/ 5/ 79

K38 Cardboard box containing miscellaneous and charred papers ‘V)
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¢ Director, FBI e T e e g
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5{/ Re San Francisco teleal of sa Donald Hale 7/24/79 / "7
Enclosed for San Francigeo is the original FD~302

reflecting interview on 12/12/78 with Richard A, McCoy, U, 8.
Department of State, *L()

You will note that FD-302 reflects that two cas-
sette tapes are attached to the ¥D-302, These cassette tapes

were, in fact, made intc o bulky exhibit and were furnished
to San Francisco previously .EA)

Enclosure

DES/jap (4)
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m
Date of transcription 12/ 13 /Té

ALt INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIEU /
TS i35 5 BOAM -—-«ﬂ‘“l"lf

On 12/12/78, Richard A. McCoy, Trinidad and Tobago
Desk Officer, Latin American Affairs, Department of State,
advised that he received via diplomatic pouch that date a letter
from the Deputy Chief of Mission (DCM), U. S. Embassy, ,
Port of Spain, Trinidad, which enclosed two cassette tapes
received by the DCM from a ham radio operator in Trinidad.’
According to the DCM's letter, they are recordings of radio
broadcasts from Jonestown shortly before 'the calamity”.
The messages are in code.

Attached are a copy of the letter received by McCoy
and the two cassette tapes.

b6
- b7C
investigation on 12/12/78 ' at_Washingtofi, D. C. Flle # 89-4286

by

SA AKN/rak Date dictated 12/13:/78

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. it Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.g ? -— ; éz?f e,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this Jocation in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion. -
[J_Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
Lavailable for release to you,

_ ction_552 Section 552a
0O (bx(1) O (b)7)(A) O (dx5)
3 (b)2) O (b)7)(B) O (5)2)
O (6X3) O ()X7XC) O3 (k1)
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_ O X7 O (x)(4)
O (b)4) O (bxs8) 03 (x)(5)
O (b)(s) &1 (b)9) ' O (k)6)
O (b)(6) U k)

J Informaticn pertained on!y to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
reguest.

[J Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

[J Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency{ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

/ Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of w] 2209 _avre.

/—'_;
B For your information: M&WL&M

g]_ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HQ 89-Y28b — 22857 enc..
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XXAXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Bire
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION é"m ?'Ys Jt
rim. 3y,

Memorandum cm K7 —

Intell.

/ . &{' . tabo;uéory
. 4 ega! Coun.
TO : Mr. adof&iel 7/2 6/79 Plan. & Insp.

Rec. Mgnt

o'ﬁ‘f‘ ﬂDD ' R ]-, : 2
gl at10 %SXW - Mr. Moore Training

FROM @ y, i%/) Gow

o, b . 1 - Mr. Ingram P:b:-c :'fefs :ff
ﬂ/ .y \,‘ \\q \q l - My . ~Lour .I[-)l:ez::r . ;zec ; _b@
é/ 0 l - Mr. b7C
1é\ BJECT: ‘RyMUR

PURPOSE: To advise of information furnished to James Clapps,
Assistant Director, Torts Branch, Department of Justice (DOJ) (ZU

RECOMMENDATTON: None. For information.(l()

APPROVED: Adm. Serv, Lezal Couvn. _
Crim. Inv. Plan, & Insp.
Director Rec. Mgnt.
0 ——————— ldent. -

Assoc. Dir, —— Tech.Servs.
Dep.ADAdm. ___ Imtel____ Training -
Dep.ADInv. — — Laboratory  pypiic AffS,OfF,

DETAILS: By way of background on 7/12/79, Mr. Clapps, supra,
advised his Branch is currehtly handllng a civil action in which
the Government is the defendant in connection with the explosion
of a munitions train on 4/28/73 in Roseville, California.

In this regard, Mr. Clapps advised he recently received
information that Jeanne Mills, former People's Temple member,
had written a book entitled "Six Years with God" in which she
indicates the People's Temple was involved in this explosion. '
In view of this information, Mr. Clapps inquired whether any J».f.;,

information had come to the attention of the FBI during the el
investigation of the Rymur matter which would corroborate Mills'
statement.

Subsequent contact with our San Francisco Office,
specifically Rymur Case Agent, SA Dan Buckley, determined our
investigation re captioned matter had not developed any informa-
tion which would indicate any involvement by a member or members
of the People's Temple in the Roseville explosion. (See attached
teletype.) Contact with our Sacramento Office reflects Sacramento
previously conducted an investigation as a possible Destruction
of Government Property - Major Disaster concerning the explosion
of a Southern Pacific munitions train at Roseville, California,
on 4/28/73, Bufile 52-97567. The investigation is currently
closed; however, Assistant U. S. Attorney (AUSA) Jim Joiner,
Sacramento, is reportedly thoroughly familiar with the investigation
and the suspects involved. On 7/18/79 this information was prov1ded
to Mr. Clapps.(@” ez

Enclosure \"‘ﬂ‘%‘v"‘ ﬂ/ ﬁ‘ A %JU!?’%%@{/

‘ i, -,- WDG:“AA]‘\S&’S (5) Wenrmpsar oo
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g TRANSIATION FROM SPANISH,M) B o e )
P
TT’ This document is on letterhead stationery reading
> ‘ Republic of Panama, Fifth Fotary Public Office of
;// the Circuit, raw no. 38 of 1974, Executive Decree
Y ho. 89 of 1974, Statement no. 656919 U
B \ \
REPUBLIC Op BPAMAMA
Ministry of Pinance and Treasury ‘
FIFT HOTARY PUBLIC TOTARIAL DOCUMELT
OFFICE OF THE CIRCUIT OF (Wational Prepaid Stamp)
PAHAMA, Duty: 3 Balboas (Wl
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By which Mr. ROBERT HART FABIAWN, as liguidator
Of the assets of the legal entity known as the "Proprms
TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES CF CHRIST," confers the nower of
attorney on the law firm of NORZAL and EQRGAH.QA}

Panana
May 23, 1979

In the city of Panama, capital of the republic
and head city for the notary public circuit of the same
sy=third (23) day of the month of Hay
eired and seventy-nine (1979), before ne,
) ~ i ULDO  AROSEMENA, Tifth lotary Public of the
Cficuff“cffg;gggg with personal identification document
number 6-17-954, there appeared the following persons,
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Mr. ROBERT B“TABIAN is male, of legal age,

married, an attorney, U.S. citizen, and bearer of passport
Dumber F 254779. He lives at 220 Bush Street, San Francisco,
Califoxrnia 94104 USA and is acting in the name of and
representing the legal entity known as th?fEEOPLES‘QEMgLE
_OF THE DISCIPLES_OE_CHRIST, known in Spanish as the -TEMPLO
DEL PUEBLO DE LOS DISCIPULOS.DE_CRISTO, a non-profit legal

entity in the state of California, United States of America.
He has been named and authorized LIQUIDATOR of this entity
by means of the resolution issued by the Superior Court of
the State of California for the city and county of San
Francisco.(1l\
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As the undersignéd notary public—did hot—know—
him, he was accompanied by EDUARQQ?N5§GAH,*JR.,;mg;e, of
legal age, an attorney, Panamdnian, and born in-1961.

He is a resident of the city with personal identification
document 4-62-11l. - The above was-dlso accompanied by
ADELINA MERCEDES" CHAVARRIA DE-ESTRIBI, female, of legal
age, Panamgnidn, and a secretary who was married in 1970.
She is a Yesident of this city, with personal identifi-
cation document number 8-129-226. (Qﬂ

I know these persons and they are of good
character and are capable of acting as witnesses to a legal
document. They have assured me that they know the person
issuing the power of attorney and that his name is as
he has stated. He asked me to show, by this public
document, that special power is conferred on the law
firm of MORGAN and MORGAN, whose offices are located on
the 15th floor of the Republic Building on the Via Espana

.and Calle Colombia in Panama City, Panama, and which

constitutes their legal address for receiving all notifi-
cations. They have sufficient amplitude as required by

law to file complaints, handle legal matters, engage in
voluntary jurisdiction, handle transactions, and carry out
administrative matters of any other nature before any
corporation, official, and employee of a judicial body,

the office of public prosecutor, or any other administrative
agency. This includes court proceedings, legal actions,
transactions, complaints, acts, matters, business,
attachments, and appeals in which the person issuing the (/21)
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power of attorney might interwvene or might have to
intervene either directly or indirectly as plaintiff,
defendant, third party, party being attached, appellant,
complainant, simple interest party, or party of any

other nature. The law £irm shall be empowered to recelve,
cormit, transact, cease, Or renounce terms, nrocedures,
and anpesals, or to deputize the exercising of power which
iz conferred either in total or partially. It may resume
cxercise of such power and do anything and cverything
which the person granting the power of attorney could

do in such a way that his interests would, under no circun-
stances vhatzoever, fail to he represcnted or his rightg
to thosc interests be loft unprotected.[Y)

The firm of MNMORGAN and MORGAI may exercise this
nower both within the territory of the Nepublic of Panama
and abroad before the authorities of any other nation without
any limitation whatsoever.(lq

The notary public advises that a copy of this
document is to be registered and read. This was done by
the aprpearing parties in the prasence of duly qualified
vitnesses Gladys:lerrera deCastillo, female, with Arigf c0s7”
personal identification document number 3-67-197 and
g;g:gﬂsqgig_ﬂ@‘ggl%g6§arig, female, with persconal identi-
fication document number 7-32-750. Both are of legal age,
Panamanian citizens, and residents of this citv. As
“notary public I certify that I havoe net them and that
all parties signed to show their ayproval.[?{

TAIS DOCUMENT BEARS [JUMBER SIX TIQUSAMND

ONE HUMIDRED TWENTY~3IX (6126) ( Y)
{signed: Robert Hart Fabian)
Bobert Hart Fabian Dduardo Morgan, Jr.
Adelina llexcedes Chavarria Gladys Herrora de Cagtillo
de REatribi
Clara Sonia de D=2l Rosario (Seal: Republic of Panana,
Fifth “Jotary Public, (VH
(Siqnature illegible) Qffice of Civyrcuit ‘

PABLO L. AROSENINIA
FIFTi NOTARY PU3LIC
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ADDELIIDUIL: The notary states that as IMr. ROBERT 'ART
FABIAI neither speaks nor understands the Spanish
language, EDUARDO FRRRER MORGAT was designated as
interpreter. Ile is nale, of legal age, single, an
attorney, Panamanian, and z resident of this city with
nersonal identification document number 3-138-5381.

The undersigned notary attests that he knows this person
and that he is dunly qualifield to carry out the afore-
mentioned responsibility.\skl

(signed: Robert Hart Fabian)
ROBERT HARY FABIAN EDUARNO "IORCAN, JR.
CLARA 5. DDL ROSARIO TDUARDO FERRITR IIORGAT]

(Signaturs illeqgible)
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NTCORD OF A SPICIAL STOCHHOLDERS' Rpping
OF THD - "ASOCIACION RELIGIOSA PRO SAYT PIDRO, S.A."( uJ

Ian the city of Panana, Renublic of Panama, at

« 3:00 .M. on May 23, 1379 in the offices located at Via

Ospana and Calle Colombia, Tepublic Building, 15th floor,
a Special 3tockholders! ileeting of the commany known as

the ASCCIACION RLLIGIOSA PRO SAM PEDRQ, S.A., wasg conducted .( |

It was unnecessary to give advance notice of
this meeting for all the shares of stock which were
issued and traded by the comnany to he raonresented
inagnmuch as the gane were nresanted at the time of the
nmeeting by the holder. {w‘

My, JAMDS C. HORGDU presided over this mecting
and HMr. ROBERT H. FABIAY actaed as secrotary. Both had
been designated to carry out these resnonsibilities by
the stockholders, [l

A quorum having been determined, the prosident
of the neeting declared that it had bean called to order
and stated that its purrose was to name a now RBoard of‘/
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Directors and Officers for the commany and to issue an
anthorigzation to assiqgn certain rouwors of attorney,[14[

After this motion had boen July —ade and

sustaincd the folloving rosolution wan unaninously
approvei.(}“

TOB0LVTID:

1.. %hat a now Roard of Diractors and OFficers bz naned
wnich would conzgist of the folloring: Qbu

e Dirnctors

wATin ADDNRNGE -
JATIES G, JIDRGE 4221 5. 35th Btraot

“elington, Ya. 22206
Onitol Sintea of fnerica

ROBIRD . PABIANT 220 Duaoh Stroot
3an Trancigsco, California 94104
mitced States of hnorica

PABLO JAVIER DSPI0 Tia Oonana v Calle Jolombia
“dificio Rvmublic, piso 15
Panana, enublic of Panamn

De DIfienrs

LA OPRICH (

JAES 6. HOREDT Prosident

RO3ERY . FABINT Croretary

PABLD JAVIDR BEDPIIIN Sroansurexr

2. To authorize the dosignated treasurer of tha commanvy,

. PABLO JAVIER ISPII0 to confexr nowar on the law firm

Of NORCMT and IORWAAT o file comnlaints and handle matters
( 1/1]
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of a legal, criminal, administrative, police, or any
othor nature. The offices of this firm are located on
Via Dspana and Calle Colombia, Republic Building, 15th
floor, Panana, Renublic of Panama, which iz its leyal
address for receiving all notifications. The fimm is
granted sufficient amnlitude as reguired by law to file
complaints, handle legal natters, engage in voluntary
jurisdiction transactions and carry out administrative
matters of any othor nature before any cornoration,
offigial, or employce of a judicial body, the officc of
a public prosecutor, or any cother administrative agency.
This includes court proceedings, legal actions, transac—
tionz, complaints, acts, nmatters, business, attachments,
or appeals in which tho rerson issuing the power of
attorney night intervene or might have to intervene cither
directly or indirectly as plaintiff, defendant, third
party, narty being attached, appallant, commlainant,
sinple interest party or a party of any other nature.
The f£irm shall be earowered to receive, commit, transact,
cease or renounce terms, proccdures, and anpeals or to
deputize the excrcising of power which is conforzed
gither in total or wariially. It nay rosume axercisc

of such power and do anything and everything which the
person granting the powar of attorney could do in such

a way that his intorests would, under no circumgtances
whatsoever; fall to be represcented or his righits to
these intorests be left unprotected. (94

The firm of MOREAN and lIORGANT may exarcise this
powar both within the territory of the Republic of Panama
and abroad, hefore the authoritien of any nation, without
any limitation vhatsoazver.|()

In a like manner, the designated treasurer of
the company, PABLC JAVIDR DSPINO, is authorized to have
thig record identified and recorded in the Public ﬂegistrjibﬂ}

YWith no further busincss, the meeting was
adjourned at 4:30 P.M. ({1

\

(3igned: James G. Hergen) (Signed: Robert ’iI. Fabian) A)
James G. Hergen, President Robexrt H. Fabian, Secretary (




~————— 21| DISCIPLES OF CHRIST, conocida en espafiol como TEMPLO DEL PUEBLO |
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b mﬁf\?ﬁ‘&l’ ) NOTARIA QUINTA DEL PAPEL NOTAR|AL ‘LIQUIBACION

CIRCUITO DE PANAMA TIMBRE NACIONAL
B/.3.00 TRES BALBOAS B/.3.00 - -

ESCRITURA PUBLICA NUMERO SEIS MIL CIENTO VEINTISEIS (6126) ., - -
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Por la cual el zefior ROBERT EART FABIAN, Liguidador de la enti-

- aw e

dad denominada “PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST",

confiere un Poder a la firma de abogados MORGAN Y MORGAN. > T REREN
<7 Panamf, 23 de mayo de 1979, '

T D > G OR COED TR Cems

En ‘la Ciudad de Panamf, Capitel de la RepGblfca y Cabecera del

¥ -
]

Cixcuito Notarial Gdel -mismo nombre, a los veiatitres (23) dfaa ™

Ry s “ g
A -
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‘del mes de mayo de mil novecientos setenta Y nueve (1979), ante’

H
-
(-]

ATPN

11| 2%, PABLO LEOPOLDO ARCSEMENA, Notario Piblicge Quinto del c&rcui-

121 to de Panam&,‘con cédula de fidentidad personal nﬁmero se1=~

S ) 53 diecisiete—novecientos dincuenta y cuatro (6-17~954), comparecil

- 14| Personalmente el sefior ROBERT HART FABIAN, wvarSn, mavor de edad,

. 15| casado, abogado, ciundadano norteamericano, portador del Pasapor—

1| te nGmero F dos cinco cuatxro siete siete nueve (F 254779), con i

17| domicilio en el :ntGmero dos dos cero (220), Bush Street, San’

18| Franciasco, Estado de California, nueve cuatyro wno cero cuatro o

191 (34104), Estados Unidon, de AmSrica, actuando en nombre v repre-=_
20| sentacidn de -la entidad dencminada PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE i

-

R - ’ .
22| DE_LOS DISCIPULOS DE CRISTO, gntigad_jnxidmmn_zmug_
23 lucro del Bstado de caléfcana, Eatados Unidos de América, de T

24| 12 cual ha sido nombrado LIQUIDADOR mediante resoluci&n de V

25 vaintiseis (26) de enero de mil novecientos setenta y nueve

26| (197%), emitida por la Corte -Superior del Estado de California -

271 Para la ciudad y condado de San Francisco, con facultades para -

28| @8te acto, guien, por no sar conocido dal suscritoc Notario, vino|  :

23| acompafiado por' EDUARDO MORGAN, HIJO, var6n, mayvor de edad, abo-

30| gado, panamefio, casado en mil novecientoszs sasenta y uno (1961),

I E-79 02806
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vecino de esta ciudad, con c&dula de identidad personal nfimero

cuatro~sésanta y dos—-once (4-62-11l) y por ADELINA MERCEDES CHA- ;o

VARRIA DE RSTRIBRI, mujer, mayor dae edad, panamefia; secretaria,’

cagsada en mil noveciantos setenta (1970), vecina de esta ciudad,

- g|com cédula de identidad personal nGmero ocho-ciento veintinueve-—

doscientos veintiseis (8~129-226), personas conocidaas por mi,

de béen crédito, en gquienes concurren las cualidades exigidas

pera los testigos instrﬁméntales{ Y Quienes actGan como testigos $ ey

B
@

de zbono y que aseguran conocer al otorgante, y que se llama

w‘ccmo &ste se expresa, y me.pidié gue hiciera constaxr en este

instrumento pGbhlico que por este madio confierae poder especial

RIS I LR,

i

1212 la firma de abogados MORGAN Y MORGAN, con oficinas.en el 4&ci-~ . e

i3 moquinto (15) piso del E&ifiaio Republic, ubicado en VLa Espafia ‘;

A
bt

B TR DR 2N

14|Y Calle Colombia, Ciudad de Panamf, Rep@iblica de Panamf, Sonde

reciben toda clase de notificaciones, tan amplio y b;stante

g| como en derecho sea menester para pleitos, .gestiones judiciales,

17

.
e

]
]
¥
i
'A
(YR Y
]
1
1
i

‘actos @e Jurisdiccidn voluntaria y gestiones administrativas

18

de cualguier otra Indeole ante cualesquiera ccrpo;aqiones, funcio;

jg| Barios y empleados del Ergano Judicial, del ministerib piblico,

del orden administrativo Y de cualquier otro orden, en cuales-

ey T e o

guiera juiqios, acciones, actuaciones, denuncias, actos, dili-

mpdvmaid ¢ ot nve i igoA bty

»lgencilas, gestiones, incidencias Y_Tecursos en gue intervenga [}

231 tenga que 1ntervenLr la poderdante, directa o indirectamentc, N

24| como_demandante, Semandada, tercerista, incidentista, recurrente)

25| denunciante, simple in t eresada o _en cualguier otro caricter,

Fraratal ;y;vr o P Sony

26 con facultadesg para recibir, comprometer, transigir, desistir.“

2z7{ renunciar t&rminos, ¢rimfites Y FOCUrsos, sustitufr el ejercicio

28| del poder conferido _total o paxrcialmente, reasumir su ejercicio
Yy para gue haga en juicio todo cuanto 1a poderdnate harfa de

29 e e

manera gue en ningfin caso gueden sin represantacifn sus intere-

30
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Ministerio de Hacienda y Tesoro

LEY No. 38 de 1974
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DECRETO EJECUTIVO No. 89 de 1374
| St ¥ e
NOTARIA QUINTA DEL PAPEL NOTARIAL Lo ACIon ne. P e,
CIRCUITO DE PANAMA TIMBRE NACIONAL

B/.3.00 TRES BALBOAS B/.3.00

ses Yy darechos. Este poder lo podri ejercer MORGAN'Y MORGAN r i

dentro del territorio de la Repﬁbiica de Panamf asf{ comc en el _

extranjero, frante a autoridades de otros pafzes sin lim{itacidn

alguna,-- : . o e e e ccom

El Notario adviexte que una copia de este instrumento debe re-

gistrarse y lefdo como le fune a los compareciéntas en presencia

de las testigos instrumentales Gladys Herrxrera de Tastillo, muijer

con cédula de identidad personal nlGmero tres-sesenta y siete-

ciento noventa y siete (3-67-197) y Clara Sonia de Del Rosario,

mujer, con c&dula de identidad personal nfmero siete-ochenta y

dos-setecientos cincuenta (7—82—750),'mayores'de dedad, paname-—

flas y vecinas de'ésta ciudad, a guienes doy fe que conozco, la

Iimpartieron su aprobaéi&n y £irman todos para constancia, 'por

ante mf, el Notario gue doy fa. -

ESTA ESCRITURA LLEVA EL NUMERO SEIS MIL CIENTO VEINTISEIS

(6126).

ZZ,&M Moo i P

Robert Hart Fabian Eduardo Morgan, Hijo

o

Adelina Mercedes Chavarria de Estribi Gladys Herrera de Castillo

Clara Sonia de Del Rosario

PARTO Y. Al Ccbailnis 2

MWATARIO PO LS v e

- . N a7
OTRO SI: E1l Notario deja constancia que como el senor‘%@éggm.

HART FABIAN no habla ni comprende el idioma castellano, actué

como int&rprete Ad-Hoc EDUARDO FERRER MORGAN, vardn, mayor de

edad, soltero, abogado, panameho, wvecino de esta ciudad, con cé&-

Imorecinnas Come-~t~trc S.A_

E-79 02808
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10

11

12

13

18

20

21

22

dula de identidad personal nGmero ocho-ciento ochenta y ocho-

guinientos ochenta y uno (8-188-581l), -a gquien el Suscrito Nota-

rio da fé€ de que conoce y es h&bil para el cargo, ==

ROBERT HART FABIAN = EDUARDO MORGAN HIJO

ADELINA M. CHAVARRIA DE ESTRIBI - GLADYS H. DE CASTILLO

"
N N

S i
CLARA S. DEL ROSARIO }?7-7 EDUARDO FERRER MORGAN

=
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ACTA DE UNA REUNION EXTRAORDINARIA DE L.
ACCIONISTAS_ DE : N
"ASOCIACION RELIGIOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S. A." " - )
i ’ E -

En la Ciudad de Panam§, RepGblica de Panam&, siendo

BN
A

las 3:00

de la tarde del -dfa 23 de mayo de 1979, en oficinas ",
ubicadas en Via Espafia y éalle Colombia, *Edificio Republic: -
piso 15, se llevd g‘caﬁo una Reunidn Extraordinaria de Accionistasg .” .
de la sociedad ASOCIACION RELIGIOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S. A.i . = -

No fue necesaria la convocatoria previa por encontrars

representadas’ la totalidad de las acciones emitidas y en circu-’

W

lacibén de 1la sociedad, y lasxmismasjfueron preséntadaS‘al acto

Lo SN S

de la reunibn pof“suzg?nédor. o . ‘ :

Presidié i& réunidn el seifior JAMES G. HERGEN,Qy actub
como Secretario el sefior ROBERT H. FABIAN, ambos por designacibn
de los sehores Accionistas.

7 -

Comprobado el qulrum, el Presidente de la reunidn

declarS abierta la misma e informd gue;ésta_tenia;por_objetoA'::““-‘

nombrar nueva Junta Directiva y Dignatarios de la sociedad Y
otorgar una autorizaci®yp, para confeiir unos poéeres.w o

Despu&s de mocidn debidamente presenéada Y sustentada
se aprobd por unanimidad la siguiente resolucibn: '

RESUETL T O: "3

1.~ Nombrar nueva Junta’Directiva yéDignatarioé la
-~ .

cual gquedari integrada como sigue: i L

a. Directores. o ot
NOMBRE DIRECCION _ ° L

JAMES G. HERGEN 4221 s. 35th Street

-

Arlington, Virginia 22206

Estados Unidos de Am&rica. -

e T A TR R R O TR
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ROBERT H. FABIAN 220 Bush Street
San Francisco, California 94104
Estados Unidos de aAmé&rica.
PABLO JAVIER ESPINO Via Espafia y Calle Colombia,
Edificio Republic, piso 15,
Panami, RepGblica de Panami,.~ ~~
b. Dignatarios.
NOMBRE CARGO
- D— *
JAMES G. HERGEN - Presidente
'ROBERT H. FABTIAN Secretario
PABIL.O JAVIER ESPINO Tesorero.
2.~ Facultar al Tesorero de la sociedad agqul desig-

nado, sefior PABLO JAVIER ESPINO, para gue en:nombre y represen-
tacidn de 1la soéiédaq confiera poderes para pleitos y gestiones
judiciales, penales,-édﬁinistrativas, policivas o de cualquier
otra naturaleza, sea mediante poder especial o poder general,

a la firma de abogados MORGAN Y MORGAN, con oficinas en Via
Espafia y Calle Colombia, Edificio Republic, piso 15, Panami,
RepGiblica de Panami, donde recibeninotificaciones, tan amplios
como en derecho sea menester para pleitos, gestiones judiciales,
actos de jurisdiccibn zoluntaria y geséiones édministrativas de
cualquier otra fndole ante cualesquiera corporaciones, funcio-
narios y empleados del 8rgano judicial, del ministerio ptiblico,
del orden administrativo y de cualéuier otro ordeq, en cuales-
qﬁiera juicids, acciones, actuaciones, denuncias, actos, dili-
gencias, gestiones, incidenciaé Y recursos en,que intervenga o
tenga gue intervenir la poderdante, directa o indirectamente,
como demandante, demandada, tercerista, incidentista, recurrente,
denunciante, simple interesada o en cualguier otro carS&cter, con
facultades-para recibir, comprometer, transigir, desistir,

renunciar t&rminos, tr8mites y recursos, sustitufr el ejercicio

il




del poder conferido total o parcialmente, reasumir su ejercicio
Y para qgue haga en juicio todo cuanto la poderdante haria de
manera que en ningfin caso queden sin representacifn sus inte—
reses y derechos. Este poder lo podrid ejercer MORGAN Y MORGAN
dentro del territorio de la Repfiblica de Panami égiﬁ en el 7
extranjero, frente a autoridades de otros paises sin limitacién
alguna. . ’ -
Igualmente, se autoriza al Tesorero de la sociedad
aguf designado, PABLO JAVIER ESPINO, para hacer protocolizar e
inscribir esta Ac%a en el Registro PGblico.

No habiendo m&s asuntos gue tratar, se clausurd

la reunibn siendo las 4:30 de ia tarde.

' ///’/(/4//(" 7«:4/ Kz&w (o‘ T2l on

e // James G. Hergen Robert H. Fabian

;;/// Presidente Secretario
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:, . A y Assoc. Dir. \

oot ‘ ~ Dep. AD Adm. ____
RPN - !
e - & - i Dep. AD lav.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 'éd_"‘- Sle""-'
Memorandum 1 - r. ooze e
. 1l - Mr. Ingram Intell.
: 1 - Mr. Gow eberaton”
o il gidpre naTe: 7/16/79 & .
-_—_-d‘-‘—-__—‘—‘ l’ ~ Mr. Rec. Mgnt.
5o~ Mr. Bailey T sar: b6
FROM : W. DVGOW 11011 GOWT ALNED 1 : ﬁr Flanders l;::ael:h :‘l:sR:(f — b7C

r
mLASSl ;/zoo I M
. ; hEI S iga——i r
SUBJECT: ~RYMUR fﬁ? l - Mr. Bresson

PURPOSE: To respond to a request from the Freedom of
Information-~Privacy Act (FOIPA) Branch regarding releas
S;{/‘ of documents in captioned matter.(?q LL)

RECOMMENDATION: That the Records Management Divisiony
FOIPA Branch, process request for RYMUR documents and release
only those docqrents which have as their basis public source

information
oLP
APPROVED! " Adm. Serv, Legal Coun,
‘5} Crim. Inv, u,a éf» Plan, & Insp.
/, 4 Director Rec. Mant.
i @ Assoc. DIF, Ident, Tech. Servs;
p————  ntell, T IS
Dep, AD Adi. S Training
Dep.ADInv, ~— lLaboratory —— o, .. Affs.Off
DETAILS: The FOIPA Branch, Records Management Division, e

has advised the Criminal Investigative Division (CID) of 2/"
several pending FOIPA requests regarding RYMUR. The RYMUR
investigation continues with prosecution anticipated in the
near future. Additionally, numerous raw documents obtained
during the course of the investigation have not been reviewed
or evaluated due to the volume of material in this matter.
Accordingly, CID is unable at this time to assess the value

to the future prosecution of any documents already in file.
Therefore, the only documents that should be released to the
public at this time are those of a public source nature

94286 =
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SEE ADDEMDUM FOIPA BRANCH, RMD, PAGE TWO
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[
ADDENDUM  FOIPA BRANCH, RMD 7/24/79 /S%O\JEH/pcn@do

b6

\/

Sybsequent to conversations with Messrs.l bic
and as indicated in those conferences, coIlT
was made with Mr. Robert Saloschin, Director, Office of
Information Law and Policy, Department of Justice; Mr. Dave
Kline, Criminal Division, Department of Justice (Acting for
Robert Keuch, who is Deputy Assistant Attorney General),
Criminal Division, and with Mr. Blair Hall, FOIA Officer,
U. S. Department of State (USDS). Mr. Keuch is the superior
of Mike Abell, previously indicated as the Criminal Division
attorney handling the "Jonestown" situation. These contacts
were in the form of advisory and approval in that since
this is a pending matter, FOIPA Branch wishes to process
and release nothing without the specific approval of the
appropriate Criminal Division attorneys.bg

The end result of these conferences is as follows?/qy

(1) The FOIPA DBranch, in conjunction with the
Criminal Investigative Division (CID), and with the Criminal
Division, Department of Justice, will concern itself at this
tinme only with "public source materials.Cty

(2) USDS will, at this time, concern itself only
with "public source materials"; for example, the approximately
400 documents furnished FOIPA Branch by Ken Strawkerry in the
past which were at that time considered by State to already
be in the public domain(gbu

(3) TUenceforth, any documents (records) which State
proposes for release will be furnished first to the FBI's
FOIPA Branch for determination of releasability. This, of course,

will be done only in conjunction with CID and Criminal Division,
Department of Justice. (44}

(4) 1'lo document (record), whether it be State or
FBI, no matter how innocuous it may appear, will be processed
for release to any requester without the concurrence of CID
and Criminal Division, Department of Justice. 14/

CONTINUED — OVER

[x®]
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Memorandum to Mr. lMoore
Re: RYMUR

(5) Those documents (records) furnished by USDS
to FOIPA, FBI, for consultation will be treated by FOIPA
Branch as if the Branch is a "clearing house" since the FBI
is best able to determine the releasability of any record
pertaining to the "Jonestown" situation.‘zy

(6) Administrative responsibility for the location,
examination and possible processing of documents (records)
on assigned to Unit C, FOIPA Branch, Unit Chief| I
and thence to Team Captai | Team C-2.

The Analyst designated by Mr.| | to handle the FBI's 15
requests relating to the "Jonestown™ matter ig

'1ﬁ

(7) Implicit within FOIPA Branch's planned procedure
with regard to these requesters is correspondence with the
requesters at an early date to determine if public-source-type
materials are desired. Since these are the only type documents
the Branch contemplates handling at this time, and there is no
desire to process any materials not requested, public source
materials themselves may, in fact, not be processed. /?/

e Adm. Serv, Leqal Coun.
%? APPROVED: Critn. Inv. ~  Ppian &Wsp.”
Director tdant Ree. "vfr* w-—m/
hssou. DIY.__ dent. Tech. € -
o, AD fdmr tniell. Trcmmﬂ
Rep, AD fdm, Laboratory Public Af}" off.

Dep. AD inv.

b6
b7C
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ERprRss fonoern with his genered  bhanovier and she suggested
he again Ffilicte himself with ths ??,(»ﬂ
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sdvized that he abserved sewvarzl peopls
being forced 30 drink the poison snd that mesi of thezs
who wers forced to were s lot of the ¥seniars' or older
pecplie at Jepsstown. Specifically, he saw two ssourity
R, JIM MO BELVAIX agd RRUCE TURNER, foroe twe seniors,
PREDDY LEWIS and RANCY JORES, drink tha polszon liguid,
He chservid JIM JONES use force on a 1ot of the geniors
and chastised them for zot coming forward to die with the
rast. |statsd that he saw & let of older people
being forced o 4rink the poison or being injected with
poisen by the doctor and the nurses. e Knows of nchody
that was Invelved in the Killdings or ths forcing of thz
alder people to be miive at present./Y)

In connection with fhis &
atked the following gquesticens and his resp
fnllowing the questions :(u )

%Y eve any specific ¥nowlsdge of ag
icensing. or shipment of any wsapons by ]
PTY members to CGuyans 0T anywhers else (?U

BRY WSARON& Irpining or purchased
wny weapons snd as far 2% he knows only JOHNEY JONEE,
; ‘ : and TIM JORES, JIN JORER' szon, wers
purchase of weapons W
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m
i
o]
#
T
B
£

G: 2} Do you nave gny speciflc kpewledge of £
traising ro ' wEd
dates, placs

ireaom
ng speqific

¥ PT members incl
rainerz? (’M)

A: He has no informstion regerding any of tdiﬁﬁ u)

1 3} Are you awars of any thresits o harm public
afficials or current and former mombers of the
;.! ',i‘;‘(:;: -',

by

PT 3 o vesult of ieaviang the obursh s
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_ . TOUCHETT and MIKE CORDELL. has not hcard
the term “'the aungels* and h&s To nowledge regarding
these individuals. (Question 9 included above, ) /7()

Q: 9} Included a’bevc./’/

JONES, CLEVELAND NEWELL, WALTER mﬁmﬁs, MTKE p7e

U aWs ARy. 41SCUussio 3arding: |
the ‘assassination of ‘Congr R ‘and _his
party? - Did JONES order party ambushed? Were
there any practiced drills for ambush or any- - :
one who disturbed the Jonestown compound? Do
- you know who participated in the assassination?/?)

A 1 He doesn't know anything regarding any of b7C
“Ihese questions and was not invelved and does not know
of any planned practice drills vr who was in in

the assassinatioy “(H)- iare)

12)~ -Were therc prauctice suicide drills where people
pretended to drink the poison and were narcotics
sed ilitate this?. Did the mass dg: ..

See.ab nterview, régar
orced drinking of the poison and us ,
narcotics to murder members at Joncstown, CLAYTON
advised that he did not sec anyone shot; although
after he had escaped and was hiding in the jungle he
could hear shooting from the Joncstown compound. /w
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a: | o advised that ke liwed sl |
" "H 7T residonce and at snother| pa[ |
|:| size in San -Francisco. sTatsd ne wes
ceT nvolved in any of the church. israrchy, that he
woes not on any Flanning Commission &nd *2%% h:suigie L7{}
responsihiIity was| lseven days @ week.

AP 3 3 N, B Y
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Los Asgsles. TThted he is unemployed 32 pr&;sent$

Just heving arTives im the U.5. the previpus dsy anc

thet he Ff\g_s expect o find enmployment In the REET

fotvrs sdvized while in Guysns bhe mayried

| Date of Birth: [nkaows
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3r 17) Do you heve any iaformation vegarding the in-
- volvament of members of the PT and apy crimisal
. pffenses, suchk sz asszuli, homicide,; {rau

A: 38;(1“ ;
Q:  18) Bo you know asyone operating the PT radic or
anyone havipg acusss to the radie or ths cods
nead on the radis or its transmission, sspecizlly
in the lsst two woeeks prioer fo the RYAR
aszassinztionz? (M o '
At | the omiy parson he kgpows 1 ‘have bhesn a b6
D operater was MIKE CARTER, | fonx not bic
¥now anyihing voparding sny yadic codes.( )

AT 3:45 paom wis asrved 2
subpoena from the U.5. DISLTILC COUrT 107 the Northern
pistrig: ef Celifornia ordaring him to sppear ia the U.5,
fistrict Court at the Grand Jury Room, number 17201, 458

~ Golden Gats Avenue, San Franci o Ll 'f:,'!"inf, o1 ths
24th of Jznuary st 2140 p.m. tffi:ifjj cknowlindged rodedipt
H -

sf the subposna snd was muahe.; with & copy of this and
the Grand Jury su‘apaam}. attachn ent, which advisad him re-
garding his vights, He was aavv sod that this Grand Jury
mqw;} wis regarding possikie vielstion of Tigle 18§,
4.5, Code, Saction 351 - Congressionsl Assassimation

sLatuLe. (u,

:}»‘at sdvised should he remember sny

Cpdditional details thet he {eels impprtant Lo furnish

te the FRI thast he contact sither BA ot | |
ans was furnizhed with ¢ telephone numbar of ths
perkeiey Rasident Agendy. /2{)
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PURPOSE :
Attorney Alfrsd Hantman on 7/18/79. 2%}

) ) Assoc, Dir.
* 9 ’ Bep AD Adm ‘
Dep. AD lnv
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARYMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd"‘ Sle'“-
rim. lov.

Ident. o —
Intell.

Laboratory
TO My, ﬁ‘é’e% DATE:  7/20/79 PP
pe [. \) Rec. Mgnt.
1 - Mr. Moore Tech. Servs.
FROM © w. D. G’é%v 1 - Mr. Ingram PublicA?fs. off.
i Abummmm 168 G B:ZLJ‘J 1- gﬁdr- Gow Dhvesiors sosy —
- r.
SUBJE@ rﬁﬁzx& oL ssni /

To advise of information furnished to Departmental

RECOMMENDATION::
None. For information ( 7(/
APPROVED: Adm.Serv. , a LemalCoun. b6
Crim. Inv, #245) Pian, & Insp. BIC

W Director D A Rec. M~nt.

Asso~. Dir. 'd," _‘t' Te~h. Servs.
E Dep.AnAdm, el Treline
%ﬁ Dep.ADInv. ——— Laboraldry pupiic Affs/Off______

DETAILS: On 7/17/79, Departmental Attorney Alfred Hantman was

in contact with SA
tasked to provide

| advising that he has been

validity of the case he would have against People's Temple

member Larry Layton if he should be returned to the United

States for prosecution.

Mr. Hantman requested all FD-302's

his superiors with an opinion as to the 2@)

in possgssion of the Bureau obtained from People's Temple
members hd .  In addition,
Mr. HanfWan requesced copies or any teletypes concerning our

direct contact with either of these People's Temple members. ( )

Copies of teletypes were obtained from current files
at FBIHQ and in an effort to expedite Mr. Hantman's request
regarding the FD-302's he felt were necessary,
was asked to facsimile their FD-302' s to FBIH

pe—_____J

£§§n Ffanel w;,/ %
AU(: = 1979 '

On 7/18/79, a copy of the attac d FD-302's were
hand carried to Mr. Hantman as well as the followingwkede p%s:
Miami teletype to Bureau dated 12/30/78 l
Miami teletype to Bureau dated 1/15/79
Detroit teletype to Bureau dated 1/2/79 \?J
Detroit teletype to Bureau dated 1/5/79

b6
bic

GLP: mad :
(5) .}

FBlI/DOJ

1 ‘3 ’79 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payrol! Savings Plan

Fd
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' DECLASSTFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
0-78 (Rev. 10-26-78) ‘. FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSTFICATION GUIDE
o . in ) * DATE 11-15-2009
A AN E5L79/DMH/ICF

e T M
Uit e MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

L

LR P

DATE CLASSIFICATION " | PRECEDENCE
8/6/79 UNCLAS EFTO IMMEDIATE
FM DIRECTOR FBI Vo dpen vl T
A+ R e L lQCPT

AR (e, e

7o SAN FRANCISCO O D00 OTnl L X0,

Y /

ﬁ The President [] Nuclear Regulatory Commission / / / Attorney General
] The Vice President [ Department of Energy / #~» [ |Deputy AG

l:] White House Situation Room [] Department of Treasury ‘ &f,‘ ] Attn: Emergency
[] Attn: National Security ] Attn: U. S. Customs Programs Center
Council [] Department of Treasury (. é.ss.isga.nlilfGﬁ‘
(] Department of the Air Force [] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol ivil Rights Div.
(AFOSD Tobacco & Firearms [ és.si‘stanii)l‘kG,
[] Department of the Army [] Department of Transportation riminal Div.
.. . . . [ Atin: Internal
[JNaval Investigative Service [J Attn: Director of Security Security Section
[} Commandant, U. S. Coast Guard [} Drug Enforcement Administration [JAttn: General
[ National Security Agency ] General Services Administration Crimes Section
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: S00)) (WASHDC area, specify office) [ Assistant AG for
[ Director, Defense Intelligence Administration
Agenc; Attn: Security &
v ] (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE) DA i -y
[__] Director CIA dministrative
. Services Staff
] U. 8. Secret Service (PID)
[ Attn: Executive Protective [] Federal Aviation Administration [JImmigration &
Service [] Federal Protective Service Naturalization Service
] ZEN/U. S. Postal Service [JSecretary of State g ) e )
[JAttn: Chief Postal [1Attn: Director Bureau of (/.
Inspector Intelligence & Research =

[] Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 708 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [} v
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) []
SUBJECT:

SEE ATTACHFD.
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USE OF FORM 0-73

Only incoming teletype messages which require transmission relay may be prepared for transmission using form 0-73.
Use of form 0-73 is restricted to incoming teletype messages received within the last 3 days which require trans-
mission relay; all other teletype messages must be prepared using form 0-93.

Additions such as notes and administrative data for a specific addressee are not allowed. If a note or adminis-
trative data is required for a particularﬂ addressee a separate 0<73 form must be prepared.

The message will be transmitted just as it appears. The person approving the message is solely responsible for
assuring all necessary editing changes have been made.

PREPARATION OF FORM WHICH CONSISTS OF A PREPRINTED YELLOW.

alie

o
- 2 =
1. Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & precedence. :;?“ - =
2. List addresses immediately following the “TO” or place a check mark in the appro m'la . hox¢®
3. Type or PRINT the subject in the space provided. T
4. Print or type originator’s name, room number and telephone extension. - o
5. Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By” box. 7;1 L h o
IR L ‘f; -—
PREPARATION OF°MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED a‘éc -
[}
1. Xerox 1 copy of incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original ﬁlcoming teletype “1 copy
made for relay to SACS , (OR LEGATS) , (OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES) 7
2. Minor editing changes shall be made on the xerox as follows: using a lead pencil ONLY draw single line through

the first and last lines of the heading and connect these lines from top right to bottom left forming a “Z, ” figure.
(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING.) Use horizontal lines to delete sentences or words. Printed changes of a
word or two to the text of the message may be made; however, changes to the existing text involving more than a
word or two necessitate the originator to initiate a new message using form 0-93.

Administrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transmitted to all addressees.
When using the 0-73 form to disseminate information to field offices, Legal Attaches and other Government agencies
simultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be identical for all addressees.
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FEDERAL BUREATL OF INVESTIGATION

FOIP.A
LELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Mo Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page(s) —~ 5
Page 115 — REeferraliConsult

Page 119 — Duplicate

FPage 120 ~ Duplicate
Page 121 — Duplicate

Page 146 — Duplicate





